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~_aston begins his work 

as .Superintendent 

ew Superintendent of Lafayette Parish schools, Dr. James 
H. Easton, began work in Lafayette on January 16. He did, 
how ever, travel to Lafayette to attend several m eetings 

and events prior to his official starting day. Everyw here he 
goes--  schools, civic clubs, and businesses--  he encourages 
the com m unity to get involved in the school system and tells 

.people to drop by his office because he w ould like to hear 
from them . D uring his first school board m eeting, D r. Easton 
explained his com m itm ent to this system and every student in Lafayette Parish,"l am 
com m itted to all children and believe that every child can learn. I honor good 
teaching and prize teacher innovations. I respect all em ployees in every functional 
group, expecting all of them to contribute to effective schools. I believe in a fair and 
desegregated school system and, in the context of racial fairness, I w ant to m axim ize 
parent choices. I w Jl] dem onstrate in w ords and deeds a fundam ental understanding 
of my com m itm ent to these values. I believe that the superintendent sets the tone 
for the w hole school system and the w hole com m unity. I have com e to Lafayette and 
plan to stay. I w ant to live in Lafayette. I w ill circulate w idely in the com m unity, consult 
rawly, hear accurately, expJaJn, respond, persuade, and listen sincerely." 

Above: Dr. Easton encourages reading 
during LiteracyW eek. He is pictured here with Elette 
Meaux's third grade class art G.T. Lindon Elementary. 

in elem entary school to the teacher 
w ho em phasized that academ ics m ight 
get him farther in life than sports, he 

tells stories that conjure up memories 
of positive educational experiences in 
everyone's past. H is m essage is sim ple 
and inspiring --  it's all about the 
students. O r, as he tells teachers, staff 
and everyone he m eets, "Rem em ber 
to treat people the w ay you w ant to 
be treated." 

$ 
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This Highlights section is included in the ~nancial ~nrollment ~Cor 

report to visually highlight events, accomplishments, ~_O O O -2.O O | 

and major initiatives in the areas of adm nistration 

construction, scholastic achievem ent, specia 

program s, student m anagem ent, and com m unity 

outreach. 

This section w ill allow us to show tax dollars at 

w ork, achieving educational goals for Lafayette 

Parish students.W e hope the inform ation presented 

w ill com plem ent the accom panying financial report 

as it provides an inside view of our school system 

/~
, il ~ 

8,244 
Students 

12,909 
Students 

T O T A L 
~ N I~O LLM ~_NT 

2-9,278 STU D ENTS 

+ O 
S C H O O LS 

[Elementary 
Boucher Elem entary 539 
Broadm oor Elem entary 612 
Burke Elem entary 61S 

Carencro Heights Elem entary SOS 

Drexel Elem entary 523 
D uson Etem entary ~7~ 
Evangeline Elem entary 67S 
Faulk Elem entary 624 

G ,T. Lindon Elem entary 578 

G allet Elem enta ry 743 

L. Leo Judice Elementary 319 
Live O ak Elem entary 783 

*M ilton Elem entary/M iddle S00 
M yrtle Place Elem enta ry 3SS 

O ssun Elem entary 743 

Plantation Elem entary 565 

PcaLr ~e Elem entary 783 

Ridge Elem entary S 17 

s.J. Monr~gomery Elementary 689 
Trum an Elem entary 504 

Verm ilion Elem entary 259 
W estslde Elem entary 477 

W oodvale Elem entary 727 

[Middle Schools 
Acadian M iddle 
Allernan M iddle 

Brouss~rd M iddle 

Carencro M iddle 
Edgar Martin M iddle 

J~dice Middle 
Lafayette M iddle 
M ilton Elem entary/M iddle 

N . R M oss M iddle 

Paul Breaux M iddle 

Scott M iddle 
Youngsville M iddle 

Acadiana High 

Carencro High 

Char ter High 
Com eaux High 

Lafayette High 

N or thstde High 

1.878 
1,405 

125 
I.g3:~ 

2.022 

982 

"Tota l Enrollm ent: 

Elem entary/M iddle School 

Combined (K-8) 



N U H BER O F T EACHERS A ND LEVEL O F 

Degree N um ber of Teachers 

Bachelor of Arts 1,344 

M asters D egree 527 

M asters D egree + 30 196 

Education Specialist 48 

Doctorate 9 

TOTAL: 2,124 

D EG REE 

S C H O O L A C C O U N TA BILITY 

% of Total 

63.3% 

24.8% 

9.2% 

2.3% 

.04% 

13 Schools of A cadem ic A chievem ent: 
M ilton Elem entary Paul Breaux M iddle 

Plantation Elementary L.J.Alleman Middle 
Prairie Elem entary Edgar M artin M iddle 

Gallet Elem entary Broussard M iddle 

Ridge Elem entary Youngsville M iddle 

Broadm oor Elem entary Lafayette High 

W oodvale Elem entary 

12 Schools A cadem ically A bove A , 

Acadian M iddle 

Katharine D rexel Elem entary 

Judice Middle 
G Peen 1". Lindon Elem entary 

S. J. Montgomery Elementary 
M yrtle Place Elem entary 

age: 
O ssun Elem entary 

Scott M iddle 

Evangeline Elem entary 

Acadiana High 

Com eaux High 

Burke Elem entary 

ZTH LARGEST SCHOO L 

S Y S T E M  IN T H E S T A T E 
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breaux Science O Igrnpiad Team 

Goes National for 44:h Year 
The Paul Breaux Science O lym piad 

team  won first place at the 2001 state contest. 
Paul Breaux represented Region 2 at the State 
Science O lympiadTournam ent, which was held at 
Xavier University in New O rleans on April 7.The 
Paul Breaux Science O lympiad team earned 230 
out of a possible 253 points, giving these 
students the honor of representing Louisiana at 
the National Science O lym piad Tournament, 
which was held May 18-19 in Colorado Springs, 
Colo. The Paul Breaux team earned three places 
in the top 10 and placed 21st overall in the 
national com petition. Kenneth D anton and 
A lice Tzeng placed first in Am phibians; 

Thom as Deaton and Jim Rabalais placed 
seventh in Mystery Architecture; and 
M oham rnad M adani and C hris Barron placed 
ninth in Battery Buggy. 

The Paul Breaux Science Olympiad team gathered (right) for a group picture 
while representing Louisiana al the National Science OlympiadTournament in 

Colorado Springs, CO, 

Two Students Receive National F-,eco~;nition as Writers 

Two Lafayette Parish students have received national recognition for their talent in w riting. C rystal 

Anderson of Broussard Middle and Kevin Maher of L.J.Alleman Middle School were named PromisingYoung 
W riters by the National Council of Teachers of English (NCTE). 

The Prom isingYoungW riters Program w as established to stim ulate and recognize students' w riting talents 
and to em phasize the im portance of w riting skills am ong eighth grade students. Each participating student 
subm itted two pieces of w riting, a "best piece" selected from his or her personal portfolio and an im prom ptu 
piece.Teams of teachers at the state level read the papers and judged them on content, purpose, audience, tone, 
word choice, organization, developm ent, and style. This year, 895 students were nom inated. Five Louisiana 
students were recognized with Certificates of Recognition. 

Presidential Honors 
Julie Grem illion (pictured right), 2001 senior at Lafayette High, was 

named a Presidential Scholar by the W hite House Comm ission on 
Presidential Scholars. Since 1979, about 20 additional students each year 
have been selected based on their talent in visual, creative, and perform ing 

arts. All scholars w ere honored for their 

X 



Teachers honored as the 2001 
Teachers of the Year in 

Lafayette Parish are (left to 
right): Middle School Teacher of 
the Year Lerri Cockrell of 

Lafayette Middle; Elementary 
Teacher of the Year Suzanne 
Hidalgo of G.'l. Lindon 

Elementary; and High School 
Teacher of the Year Carol Mays 

of Northside High. ~ B 
The Lafayette Education Foundation's Teacher Awards could truly be called the People's Choice. Students and former 
students turned in 900 nominations for teachers who have"made a difference" in their lives. More than 300 teachers 
received praise, thanks, and congratulations for their contributions in the classroom . Teachers from every school in 
the Lafayette Parish School System , as well as private schools in the parish, were nominated. 

Sixteen teachers in four categories were singled out as finalists to be honored on stage in the fashion of the Academy 
Awards. O f these 16, four were chosen as the winners in the Elementa ry, M iddle School, High School, and 

Inspirational categories. These top four received awards of $2,500 each. The remaining 12 finalists each received 
awards of $1,000. Of the 16 finalists selected, 14 currently teach in the Lafayette Parish School System. 

W inners of the Third Annual LEF Teacher Awards were: in the Elementary School category -- Patricia Mouton, fourth 

grade teacher, G.T. Lindon Elementary; in the Middle School category -- Blaine Castille, math and algebra teacher, L.J. 
Alleman M iddle; in the High School category -- Deianna Rogers, accounting and economics teacher, Carencro High; 
and in the inspirational category, Larry "O ak" Aucoin, industrial arts and driver's education teacher, Lafayette High. x 

Moss is Louisiana's "Angel" 
lue Cross and Blue Shield of Louisiana donated $10,000 to 
Sidewalk in Bloom recently on behalf of 2000 Angel Award 

w inner Mary Moss. Moss was nam ed w inner of the 2000 Angel 
Aw ard for her efforts to help better prepare students for their 
school day by going into their neighborhoods and personally 
tutoring them during the sum mer and after school. Moss, principal 
of Alice Boucher Elem entary, got to know the unfavorable living 
conditions in which some of her students lived. Regardless of their 
situations, Moss said she believes these children can overcome their 
environm ents."lf we provide a safe, secure, happy area for them--  
a place of love and kindness and gentleness-- we will fill in the 
blanks for whatever was m issed before" she said. Moss was among 
I00 outstanding Louisianians, and eight regional finalists, nom inated 
for this year's Angel Aw ard. 

John Maginnis, vice president of 
Corporate Communications for Blue 
Cross Blue Shield, congratulates Mary 
M oss, La uisiana's Angel Award winner, 
during a reception in her honor at Scott 

City Hall. 
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Nor~hsicle High O pens 

Pre-P_::ngineering A caclem~l 

In class, students learn to use the robotics equipment in Northside's engineering lab. The instructor, Deanie 
Spikes, for left, works with students, from left, Laci Taylor, Isaiah Bond and Michael Miller. 

Beginning w ith the 2000-2001 school year, N orthside H igh School offered students throughout 
the parish an opportunity to train for careers in engineering.The Engineering Academy is a 
m agnet program , designed to attract students for adm ission regardless of the school they 
would attend based upon their residence. Fifty students enrolled in the program . Students m ay 
enter the program in their ninth or tenth grade year. Entry after that tim e requires an 
interview and transcript evaluation. D uring the program , students study drafting, com puter 
assisted drafting and design, robotic program m ing and im plem entation, and product design and 
im plem entation, in addition to regular high school course work. The program provides hands- 
on learning and prepares students to continue their education at colleges and universities. 
Som e students m ay be prepared to directly enter a career area related to engineering, after 

finishing the course w ork. 

I N N O V A T IV F: 
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In Addition to 
gegular E:clucational 
Instruction in K -IZj 
the rollowin~ are 

P-xamples o{: Ad~clitional 
Programs 

& Services O lC~Ccrech 

English as Second Language (ESL) 
D rivers Education 
Arts Academy 

Tutoring 
Adaptive Physical Education 
Early Intervention Program 

Genesis 
G ifted Education 
Hearing Im paired 

Parent-Child Center 
Phoenix 

Severe/Profound 
Speech & Language Therapy 

Visually Im paired 
Hom e Instruction Program for 

Preschool Youngsters(HIPPY) 
Evenstart 
H om eless 

Staff Developm ent 
Safe & Drug Free Schools 

Project Turning Point 
School-to-W ork 

Sum m er Rem ediation 
Vocational Exploration 

G ED 
Sports 

French Im m ersion 

j
l 

00-2001 was $4,792.88. Based on 182 
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5prin~ zoo! Test l~esul~s 

he Louisiana D epartm ent of Education released the Spring 2001 standardized test scores 

in August. The Lafayette Parish School System 's test scores show that our students and 

teachers are working very hard to achieve at high levels. Students in grades three through I I 

took either the Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 2 Ist Century, the 

Iowa Test of Basic Skills (ITBS), the Iowa Test of Educational Development (ITED), or the 

Graduate Exit Exam (GEE). Many I Ith and 12th graders also took the American College Test 

(ACT). For the third year, Lafayette Parish students have scored well on the Iowa tests, given 
to third, fifth, sixth, seventh, and ninth graders. Lafayette Parish students scored higher than 

those statewide and nationw ide on the Iowa tests.The best news is that scores on the Iowa 

exam have risen each year since 1999. 

'W e applaud our teachers and students for the hard w ork they have done preparing for these 

tests," said Dr. James Easton, superintendent of Lafayette Parish Schools, after reviewing test 
results. "1 also w ant to thank parents for their support and encouragem ent and thank 
principals for their leadership. As a school system , w e are happy w ith the significant 

im provem ents our students have m ade. O ur goal is to keep getting better every year." 

LEAP 21 Spring 2001 
G rade 4 Test Score Com parisons 

% of studems al each achievemem level 

English Language Arts M athematics Science Social Studies 
A l' Ii All 17 I A P lI All U I A P B All [] i A P }I All I 

l.alayclte 
Louisiana 

LEAP 21 Spring 2001 
G rade 8 Test Score Com parisons 

% of students at each achievement level 

English I,anguage Arts M athem atics Science Soclal Studies 
A P B AB []l A P B AB U I A P B AB U I A P B AI; I 

Lalayette 
l.ouisiana 

A= Advanced 

3 37 34 151 2 4 40 23 31 I I i4 35 27 23 J I 12 41 24 22 
P= Proficient 13= Basic AB= Approaching Basic U= Unsatisfactory 

$ 
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Spring 2001 Iowa Test Scores 
Com parisons by G rade Level 

Grade 3 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 9 

IW 
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T HA NK5 PO R YO [.IK INT ~ KP_ST IN O LIK ZOO0 & ZOO1 SC H O O L Yr_A K! 

Norl:hsic]e Welcomes ~_xchan~e 
Stuc]ent:s 1Cram Wales 

Students at N orthside High recently opened their school and homes to 
high school students from W ales, U.K.The 16 students from Sir Thomas 
Picton School in Haverfordwest, W ales, came to Am erica hoping to learn 
as m uch about the new country as 
possible. During their I 0 days here, 
they toured UL-Lafayette campus, 
Verm ilionville, the Tabasco plant, 
local restaurants, Louisiana 
Renaissance Festival in Ham mond, 
and tourist spots in New O rleans. 
Pictured left are Northside and 
W elsh students at their 
introductory breakfast. 

pictured at left "ham m ing it up before their 
performance. 

JMS raise5 ~unc~s Co ~-i~ht cancer 

the Acadiana Affiliate, is Lauren Trahan, president of the 
Judice Middle Student Council. 

Cinderella and her stepsisters: Kim McLaughhn as 
Cinderello, Julie Gremillion as a stepsister, Ashley 

Menord as the stepmother, and Lauren Cummings as 
a stepsister. 

La~aget:l;e High 
"Cinclere 

Rodgers and Hamm erstein's "Cinderella" was 
perform ed by Lafayette High School students and 
faculty, March 29-31 in the LHS Auditorium. The 
timeless enchantm ent of a magical fairy tale was 
reborn w ith the Rodgers and Ham merstein 
hallmarks of originality, charm, and elegance. The 
musical was part of a 30 year tradition at 
Lafayette High.The cast, crew, and orchestra are 
Lafayette High students along with five extended 
LHS fam ily mem bers, from area elementary 
schools. M ore than 60 students from Lafayette 
High formed the cast. 

Harriet 7iabman 
Visits Drexel 

Jennifer Frank with Bright New 
W orlds and Acadiana Arts Council 
visited Katharine Drexel Elementa ry 
recently to m ake a presentation on 
Harriet Tubman and the Underground 
Railroad. She is pictured here making 
her presenta tion to M rs. LaChaussee's 
third grade class. 

Conoco'5 "rirchousC' Hre Sai:et~l Program 
Conoco visited Plantation Elementary in January with 
"Pluggie" the Fire Hydrant and the fire house. Conoco staff 
and Pluggie went to the school to teach the students about 
fire safety.The students were able to practice their escape 
routes in the fire house. 

XVI1 

Pictured top row: David 
Patrick, Brandy 

Edwards, and Doug 
Perkins with Pluggie. 
Bottom row: Students 
James "~harpe, Brianna 
Doomes, Blake Gidman, 

and Hale), Arable. 
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SC H O O L SYST EM 

N ovember 26. 2001 

LA FAY ETTE PA R ISH  SC H O O L SY STEM  

P. O. Drawer 2158 ~ Lafayette, LA 70502-2158 ~ (337) 236-6800 

The President and M embers of the 
Lafayette Parish School Board 
113 Chaplin Drive 
Lafayette, Louisiana 70508 

D ear Board M em bers 

W ith pleasure, 1 submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Lafayette 
Parish School System for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. 

Again last year, we applied for and received the prestigious Governm ent Finance O fficers 
Association s (GFOA) Certification of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting and the 
Association of School Business Offi cials (ASBO) Certification of Excellence in Financial Reporling. 
These awards are important because they represent national acknowledgem ent from our peers that the 
Lafayette Parish School System has achieved excellence in financial reporting. Receipt of these 
prestigious awards also dem onstrates that we are using sound financial and accounting reporting 
practices and dem onstrating conscientious stewardship of public dollars. W e are again preparing the 
CAFR in compliance w ith national standards and we will subm it it with the expectation of recogaition 
for a ninth year. 

The Business Services Division is to be com mended for their efforts and compliance with the national 
standards. Further, special recognition is due the m any staff m embers whose leadership and ability are 
m oving us toward the highest standards of fiscal accountability. 

Finally, please let m e take this opportunity to lhank the School Board for their support and direction. 

Respectfully subm itted, 

on, Ed.D 
Superintendent 

jbs 
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SC H O O L SY STEM 

N ovember 26, 2001 

LA FAY ETTE PA RISH  SC H O O L SY STEM  

P. O. Drawer 2158 ~ Lafayette, LA 70502-2158 ~ (337) 236-6800 

The President and M embers of the 
Lafayette Parish School Board 
113 Chaplin Drive 
Lafayette, Louisiana 70508 

Dear Board M embers 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Lafayette Parish School System (School System) 
for tile fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 is herewith subm itted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of 
tbe presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, 
rests with the School System . W e believe this inform ation is presented in a m anner that fairly and 
accurately presents the School System s financial position and results of operations of the various 
funds of the School System . Disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an adequate 
understanding of the School System s financial activities are included. 

Reporting Standards 

This report was prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as established 

by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) of the Financial Accounting Foundation. 
The GASB is the authoritative body for establishing governm ental accounting and financial reporting 
standards, 

R eport Organization 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes a message from the Superintendent, this 
letter of transm ittal summ arizing the fiscal operations of the School System , the School System s 
organizational chart, and a list of principal offi cials. The financial section contains the report of the 
independenl, certified public accountants, the Com prehensive Annual Financial Statem ents, notes to 
the financial statem ents, and individual fund and account group financial statem ents and schedules. 
The Statistical Section includes selected financial, econom ic and dem ographic information generally 
presented on a multi-year basis. 
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The School System is required to undergo an annual single audit to conform with the provisions of 
the 1996 Single Audit Act and U .S. Office of M anagem ent and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
State and Local Govern m ents. Information related to this single audit, including the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, schedule of findings and questioned costs, summary schedule of prior 
audit findings, and the corrective action plan are included in the Single Audit Section of this report. 

The Reporting Entity 

The Lafayette Parish School Board (referred to in this letter as the Lafayette Parish School System), is 
a political subdivision created under Louisiana State Statutes and has the power to make hales and 
regulations for its own governm ent consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the 
regulations of the State Board of Elem entary and Secondary Education. A board of nine m embers 
govern s the School System , currently in the third year of their co ncurrent four-year term . 

Services Provided 

It is the responsibility of the School System to m ake public education available to all Lafayette Parish 
residents. The School System provides a full range of educational services co vering levels from 
preschool through adult education. Educational services include regular and enriched academ ic 
eduealion, special education for disabled children, vocational edueation, and adult education. 

Internal Controls 

In developing and evaluating the School System 's accounting system , consideration is given to the 
adequacy of internal accounting controls. Intern al accounting controls established by m anagem ent 
are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurances that (1) assets are safeguarded against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, mad (2) tran sactions are executed in accordance with 
m anagem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statem ents in 
accordance with genera lly accepted aeco unting principles. In fulfilling this responsibility, estim ates 
and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of 
internal control structure policies and procedures. W e believe that the School System 's intern al 
accounting controls adequately safeguard assets an d provide reasonable assurances of proper 
recording of financial transactions. 

Single A udit 

As a recipient of federal, state, and parish financial support, the School System is also responsible for 
ensuring that an adeq uate system of intera al controls is in place to ensure compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations. The system of internal controls is subject to periodic evaluation by management 
and the staff of the School System . 

As part of the School System 's single audit, tests are m ade to determ ine the adeq uacy of the system of 
internal controls, including that portion related to federal financial assistance program s, as well as to 
detern fine that the School System has complied wifll applicable laws and regu lations. 
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The School System m ainlains adequate.budgetary controls. Annually, the School System adopts a 

budget and approves the related appropriations for all funds. The budget for the Capital Projects 
Funds is prepared on a project basis and adopted annually to include carry-over of the prior years' 
incomplete projects. As a result, budgetary comparisons for the Capital Projects Funds are not 
presented in these statements. The objective of budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with the 
annual appropriated budgets, including all subsequent am endm ents approved by the School System . 
The School System maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique of accomplishing 
budgetary  control. During the fiscal year, all levels of m anagement review periodic budgetary reports 
detailing the adopted or am ended budget and the rem aining budget available. A periodic financial 
review is presented to the School Board which highlights and explains revenue and expenditure 
developm ents and recom m ends budget revisions as necessary. 

For the year ended June 30, 2001, som e funds had actual expenditures over appropriations at the 
functional level. However, at the fu nd level, appropriations were adeq uate to cover all expenditm'es. 
All expenditures over appropriations at the functional level are considered  imm aterial. 

The School System produced a Unified Budget that included all significant funds in one doeum em to 
facilitate public and adm inistrative review. Due to the financial constraints in the General Fund, staff 
was required to prioritize all req uests from highest to lowest priority. This information was lheu 
compiled by the accounting staff and presented to the School Board. A draft budget was prepared and 
presented to the School Board for discussion and final approval. The final budget was adopted on 
June 28, 2000. The State of Louisiana requires parish school systems to adopt the budget no later than 
September 15tl' of each year. Therefore, we are in compliance with state statutes. 

The final mnended General Fund budget showed a budgetary  deficit of $3,116,808. The actual deficit 
was $2,727,533. This difference was due to a combination of 1) an unexpected decrease in the state's 
minimum foundation funding and 2) over-budgeting of salaries in some administrative areas and/or 
efforts by the administration to reduce expenditures. The m inimum foundation funding decrease was 
caused by a lower student count than was projected in the budget and a one-time reduction in funding 
from the slate due to a drop in the teacher retirem ent rate. The over-budgeting of salaries was caused 
by turn over and retirem ent of custodians, principals and clerical staff who m ade higher salaries than 

their replacements. W e are currently investigating areas that may have been over-budgeted to adjust 
the budget for next fiscal year. In addition, administrators at all levels were encouraged to reduce 
spending. As a result, m any cost center supervisors did not spend as m uch as was originally budgeted 
for their program s. 

Although we strive to keep all expenditures within the budget, circum stances m ay cause an" excess of 
expenditures over appropriations to occur in som e areas. The Special Education program s were over 
budget by $354,101. This negative budget variance was caused by an effort to properly classify actual 
expenditures for Special Education teachers that were previously charged to other program s. The 
negative variance in these aecounts occurred because the budget was not adjusted to reflect the 
reclassification effort. Principal retirement of debt was over budget by $9,272 and interest and fiscal 
charges were under budget by $14,062. This reflec ts a budgeted estim ate of the first year's costs of a 
lease-purchase program for a computer upgrade and new busses that was slightly different from the 
actual costs. 

In other financing sources and uses our actual operating transfers-in was $401,272 less than the 
budgeted am ount. This was due to a budgeted transfer from a capital fund that was not eom pleled 
because of pressing needs in that capital fu nd. Operating tran sfers-out was $526,253 less than 
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budgeted partially because only $806,000 of a planned $1,006,000 transfer to file health insurance  
fund was needed by that fund to m aintain an adequate fund balance, 

General Governm ental Function 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, General Fund expenditures and other uses exceeded revenues 
and other sources by $2,727,533. This is the third year in nine years that the School System has 
shown a deficiency of revenues over expenditures. However, this still leaves the General Fund with a 
Fund Balance of $15,557,992. The main reason for the deficiency was a continued effort by the 
School Board to m aintain low pupil-teacher ratios and sm all class sizes. The School Board felt that 
we could budget a deficit in light of rec ent sales and property tax growth and the ample Fund B alance 
that had accum ulated over past years. If current taxes were not sufficient to support the class size 
reduction for the long term, pupil-leacher ratios could be increased or a new tax passed that could 
elim inate the operating deficit. W e feel that this effort on the part of the Board reflects a com m itm ent 
to improve the education of our students while m aintaining financial prudence and responsibility. 

Revenues from the General Fund totaled $138,556,039 which is an increase of 2.3% from the prior 
fiscal year. The majority of the increase was due to an increase in sales tax collections of $2,570,094 
and ad-valorem revenue collections of $1,091,594 caused by a healthy local economy along with a 
reassessm ent of property tax values for the parish. These increases were offset by a decrease in state 
revenue of $832,151 from the previous year. The majority of this decrease was due to a decrease in 
minimum foundation funding of $1,473,569 caused by a reduced student population and the state 
offset for a gain to districts due to a reduction in the retirem ent rate. Helping offset som e of this 
decrease was additional m oney for a one-time state paym ent for support personnel, revenue sharing, 
and non-public transportation. 

General Fund expenditures increased from $136,397,836 in the prior fiscal year to $141,511,649 in 
the current fiscal year, an increase of $5,113,813 or 3.75% . M uch of the increase was due to 
increases in instructional spending, tran sportation, and operation of buildings. Instru ctional increases 
included inereases in spending for teachers, benefits, and textbooks. The transportation increase was 
caused by additional transportation provided to help assist further desegregation of the School System 
by m ovem ent of students from the neighborhoods surrounding two closed school sites to schools 
further away. In addition, transportation provided to students taking advantage of a m inority to 
majority program to encourage further desegregation of the School System also increased 
transportation costs. Operation of building costs increased due to higher utility costs and additional 
am ounts spent on m aintenance. 

The net of other financing sources and uses changed from a usage of $1,390,277 to a source of 
$228,077. This change was caused by $1,345,000 of proceeds from a capital lease for a com puter 
upgrade and new busses and an increase in indirect cost reim bursem ent caused by an increase in the 
reimbursement rate. In addition, $806,000 was transferred to the Self-Funded Insurance Fund to avoid 
a potential deficit in the fund. 

Special Revenue Funds recorded revenue of $21,745,230, which was a decrease of 13.6% from the 
previous fiscal year. This decrease was due to the ending of the relationship between the Lafayette 
Parish School System and the grant agency that funded  the Headstart Progr am . The School System 
requested m ore m oney to continue to operate the program and the grant agency denied the request, 
deciding to run the program directly. 
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Debt Service Funds recorded revenue of $10,092,391, which was a very small increase of about .5% 
from the prior fiscal year. This represents the required increased funding according to our debt service 

schedules. 

Capital Proiects Fuuds reported revenue of $1,365,328, which was a decrease of 4.8% from the 
previous fiscal year. This reduction was caused by a decrease in interest incom e in the construction 
funds. This was due to reduced interest rates and the progression of the building program which 
reduced the amount of bond money available for investment. 

The 1998 Bond Construction Fund spent all existing dollars in that fund and was closed before the end 

of the fiscal year. Completion of the projects that began in the 1998 Bond Construction Fund will be 
completed using funds in the 1999 Bond Constru ction Fund, This fund had a fund balance al the end 

of the fiscal year of $1,769,204. 

In June of 2001 the School System issued $12,000,000 of sales tax bonds to constru ct a new 
elem entary  school as required under an agreem ent to further the desegregation efforts of the School 
System. Expenditure of these funds is accounted for in the 2001 Bond Construction Fund. This fund 
had a fund balance at the end of the fiscal year of $10,685,676. Although the bonds were issued in 
June, the cash proceeds were not received until after the fiscal year ended. As a result, expenditures 
related to this project were paid using General Fund resources that will be reimbursed upon receipt of 
the bond proceeds. 

The following schedules present 
a sum m ary of revenues and 
expenditures of governm ental 
and expendable tru st funds for 
the year ended June 30, 2001 and 
the percentage increases 

(decreases) from the prior year. 

A m ong parish sources the 
greatest increase was a 5.30% 
increase in sales taxes. This 
increase was caused by an 
increase in the sale of genera/ 
m erchandise and building 
m aterials. The increase in ad 
valorem taxes of 5.25% reflects a 
reassessment of property values 
in the Parish, as well as, new 
properly added to the tax rolls. 

PafishSources: 
AdValorem ~axes 
Salesqaxes 
Other 
Total Parish Sources 

grate Sourceg~ 
Equalizalion 
Other 
Iotal State Sources 

FederalSources 

Tot~lRevenues 

Percent 
of Total 

20,943,955 12 19% 
51,986.707 30.27% 
6.919,692 4.03% 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
From 2000 

1,045,193 
2,617,227 
(579,881 

Percentof 
Increase 
(Decrease) 

5.25% 
5.30% 
7.73% 

Other sources for the Parish decreased by $579,881 or 7.73% . The cause for this decrease w as the 
elim ination of in-- kind contributions in the Headstart Child Development Program caused by the 
termination of that program in the current fiscal year. 

Stale revenue sources decreased 2.11% from the prior fiscal year. The decrease in equalization 
paym ents of 2.12%  was due to a reduction in student population and the State offset for a gain to 
districts caused by a reduction in the retirem ent rate. Other State sources decreased 1.99%  due to a 
change in the classification of funds from the Louisiana Department of Education for certain 



program s from State Revenue to Federal Revenue and a reduction in funds available for classroom 

based technology. 

The decrease in federal sources of 9.28% is primarily due to the term ination of the Headstart Program 

in this fiscal year. 

The overall decrease in expenditures was 5.29% . Percentage-wise the greatest decrease was in 
facilities acquisition and construction, which was caused by, reduced spending of bond money for 

construction projects in their final phases of completion. The decrease in Special Programs 
expenditures of 28.77%  reflects the term ination of the Headstart Program . 

The increase in Other Instructional programs of 22.04% was due to an effort to better classify 
vocational and other program expenditures in the proper category. The 12.19% reduction in 
Instructional Staff Support was caused by the term ination of the Headstart Program and reduced 
funding of adult education. The increase in Operations and M aintenance of 12.53%  was due to 

increased utility costs and additional spending on m aintenance. 

jY.~penditures 

lnstrucbon: 
Regular Programs 
Special EduCation Pfogranl~ 
Special Programs 
Other 
Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Pupil Support 
Instruclional Slaff Supporl 
General Adlnini~lr~tion 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Operalions & Maintance 
Sludenl Transportation 
Central Services 
"[oral Support Services 

.~e6 Sesvic~ 
:~ommunity Services 
Facilities Acquisition & Const. 
Debt Service 

"Iotal Expenditures 

Percent 
Amounl of Total 

$ 67,844,823 38.13% 
24,745,749 13.91% 
5,747,027 3.23% 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
From 200~ 

Percento[ 
Increase 
(Decrease) 

$ 687,g34 1.02~/; 
$ (251,279) -I.01% 
$ (2,321.381) -2837% 

The 13.87%  increase in spending on Student Transportation was caused by additional transportation 
provided to aide in the relocation of students from two closed schools to schools further away from 
their neighborhoods. In addition, transportation costs also increased because of transportation 
provided to students taking advantage of a program to encourage voluntary desegregation by allowing 

students that are the majority race at their school to relocate to a site where they are not the m ajority 
race. 
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Fiduciat3, Fund T)7~es 

The Expendable Trust Funds are used to account for receipts and disbursements related to student 
scholarships, loans and awards. Our Agency Funds are used to account for the collection and 
distribution of sales and use taxes collected by the School Board on its own behalf and on the behalf 
of the Lafayette Parish Consolidated Governm ent and other taxing authorities within Lafayette Parish. 
School Activity Funds account for individual school monies on deposit in various bank accounts. 

Internal Service Funds 

The Group Self-Insurance Fund is used to account for m onies accum ulated to provide group health 
in surance coverage to full-tim e employees and retirees of the Lafayette Parish School System . The 
fund experienced a net incom e for the current fiscal year of $756,210 as compared to a net loss of 
$564,005 for the prior fiscal year. An $800,000 transfer from the General Fund kept the fund from 
experiencing negative retained earnings. In an effort to reduce costs, the insurance plan underwent 
changes 1o reduce benefits and assoeiated costs. A~er January 01, 2001 the plan no longer allowed a 
co-pay for specialist visits and participants paid a $50 deductible before accessing the prescription 
drug co-pay. The plan also required that you must have had two thirty day supply prescriptions filled 
before bein g allowed to get a 90-day supply of m aintenance drugs by m ail order. These changes were 
effective for half of the fiscal year and the fund has reduced the loss, before operating transfers, from 
a loss of $764,005 to a loss $43,790. In an effort to bring financial stability back to the insurance 
program , the Board approved an 11% premium increase effective July 1, 2001 and m ade benefit 
reductions by doubling the co-paym ent on m ail order prescriptions, instituting m andatory utilization 
of genetic drugs, and increasing the co-paym ent for prim ary care physicians from $20 to $30. As 
utilization of 1he plan increases along with the expected  increase in health costs, m anagem ent will 
continue to explore benefit design options as we face the challenge of weighing benefit changes 
against a prem ium increase or subsidy from  the G eneral Fund. 

D ebt A dm inistration 

The Lafayette Parish School System has two D ebt Service Funds. Consolidated School District # 1 
accunm lates funds generated by the collection of property taxes to pay all debt issued w ith property 
taxes as the dedicated source of funding. The Sales Tax Revenue Bond Fund accumulates funds by 
the collection of sales taxes to pay all debt issued  with sales taxes as the ded icated source of funding. 

Both funds collect revenues from the entire parish. School District # 1 retired principal of $415,000 
during the current fiscal and paid $217,600 of interest and fiscal charges. The Sales Tax Revenue 
Bond Fund retired principal of $3,970,000 during the current fiscal year and paid $4,837,505 of 
interest and fiscal charges. Both funds will utilize their respective fund balances to pay future 
principal and interest. 
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The Lafayette Parisb School Board bonds are rated as follows 

Treasury A dm inistration 

The adm inistration's investment policy is to minimize credit and m arket risks while maintaining a 
competitive yield on its portfolio. Cash tem porarily idle during the year can be invested in interest- 
bearing dem and deposits, certificates of deposit, and investm ents backed by the U . S. Govenm aenl or 
its agencies. The School Board has funds invested in the Louisiana Asset M an agement Pool (LAM P). 
LAM P is an  investm ent pool established as a cooperative endeavor to enable Louisiana public entities 
to aggregate funds for investment. The pool only includes securities and other obligations that are 
pem~issible under Louisiana State Law. The pool allows daily access to funds without penalty or fee 
for transfer, deposit, or withdrawal. It has paid tales consistently higher th an conventional 
investm ents otherw ise available to the Sehool System . A m em ber of the School System 's financial 
administration is currently serving on the president's advisory board of the LAM P fund. This 
represenlalion should help assure continued succ ess and quality of th e program . 

R isk M anagem ent 

The School Board has a Risk and Benefits manager on staff whose duties include system-wide safety, 
health care m anagem ent, property and casualty loss control, and workers' com pensation case 
m anagem ent. As a result we are proactive in reviewing cost trends to ensure thai claim s m anagem ent 
is effective. Further, when necessary, we pursue iudependent evaluation of claim s. Part of our risk 
m anagement program is site-based loss prevention to m inhnize liability losses. Finally, we continue 
our comm itm ent to review all operations in light of claim s experience with an eye toward reducing 
losses. 

In the current fiscal year th e deductible for property insurance is $250,000 for general liability, 
workers' compensation is $250,000, and auto liability is $100,000. A fund balance of $250,000 has 
been set up in the General Fund to provide fu nding for any claim s th at m ay arise up to the deductible. 

E conom ic Condition and Outlook 

Lafayette Parish School System is contiguous within the boundaries of Lafayette Parish. It is located 
in the south-central part of the stale of Louisiana in a unique part of the country known as Acadiana. 

Besides the city of Lafayette, which is the parish seat
, there are five m unicipalities: Broussard, 

Carencro, Duson, Scott, and Youngsville. Lafayette Parish is strategically located at the crossroads of 
Interstate 10 and 49. 

Lafayette is the focal point of an eight-parish m etro-retail area encompassing m ore than 600
,000 

people. It is the financial, service, m edical, educational, cultural, and retail capital of Acadiana. 
Lafayette is recognized as the adm inistration, exploration

, production, and m arketing capital of the 
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coastal offshore and m uch of the inland petroleum 
of tile University of Louisiana at Lafayette, the 
16,000 students in attendance. The University 

operations of Louisiana. Lafayette is also the hom e 
second largest university in the State with about 
leads the way in technology research w ith its 

intern ationally recognized Center for Advanced Computer Studies. This program annually graduates 
in excess of 50 m asters program graduates, as well as 15 to 20 Ph.D . graduates. 

Retail sales in Lafayette Parish have increased each year for the past nine fiscal years including the 
m ost recent year of July 2000 lhru June 2001. The fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 posted an increase 
of 5.5%. Sales are ealegorized into ten groups (food, apparel, general merchandise, automotive, 
home furnishings, building m aterials, m iscellaneous services, manufactures, utilities, and 
miscellaneous). Only the manufactures group had a decrease in sales and the general merchandise 
and building m aterials groups had the largest increases. Future building growth as m easured by the 
dollar value of metro code building permits decreased 22% for fiscal year ended June 2001 com pared 
to a decrease of.4% for the prior fiscal year. 

Lafayette Parish School System has experienced  an  increase of $1,045,193 in property tax revenue 
for the fiscal year. The parish has experienced the addition of m an y new restaurants and retail centers, 
further establishing Lafayette as the retail hub of the eight-par ish area known as Acadiana. This year 
was also a reassessm ent year for property values for the Parish of Lafayette. 

Lafayette Parish's enterlainment arena known as the Cajundome has begun a major expansion of the 
complex with the addition of an adjacent convention center and hotel. The arena already hosts one 
very successful professional m inor league hockey team . An arena football team was also added this 
year and began playing in January  of 2001. Lafayette's City/Parish Governm ent is spending 7.4 
m illion dollars to renovate and convert the historic Heym ann's D epartm ent Store, located downtown, 
into the new Lafayette N atural H istory M useum and Planetarium . This new facility is expected to 
draw in excess of 100,000 visitors annually. This should further establish Lafayette as the sports and 
entertainm ent hub of fl~e region and an attractive convention and tourist destination for the South. 
This should have a positive impact on both sales tax collections and property values within the Parish. 

Even though Lafayette has m ade great strides in econom ic diversification, the energy industry is still 
a major part of,the loeal economy. The price ofoil and natural gas should produce a boom year in the 
industry. It is predicted that the Aeadiana area will add 8,500 energy-related jobs in the next two 
years. The energy industry , learn ing lessons from the m id-80's, has becom e m uch leaner and 
efficient. N ew technology has also m ade the search for oil and gas snore effective. These 
developm ents should provide a snore stable hldustry  and econom ic base for the area. 

In an  effort to further diversify the parish econom y and m ake it m ore resilient to potential changes in 
the petroleum industry , econom ic developm ent efforts have concentrated on diversification. Tourism 
has been an area of great effort and success. Festival International de Louisiane is one of the m ost 
successful annual events that brings together som e of the m ost talented artists from around the w orld. 
This festival highlights the importance of international understan ding. Festivals Acadiens is a 

weekend festival in September that features some of the finest Cajun, Creole and Zydeeo musicians to 
be found. Lafayetle's comm itment to gr owing exports is evident in that it is one of the few cities of its 
size to establish an intern ational trade offi ce which was one of the first in the State. 

W hen it comes to affordable rental housing, La fayelte ranks tops in the nation. Lafayette ranks as the 
seventh m ost affordable city nationwide according to a report by the National low Income H ousing 
Coalition. A worker making just $8.06 an hour can afford a two-bedroom apartment in Lafayette. 
That's far below the national average of $13.87. However, these low rents ar e not caused by low 
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occupancy rate. During this year the Acadiana Apartm ent Association reported an occupancy rate of 
97.7 percent. 

Lafayette's m etropolitan area is ranked number two in the nation in the National Com m ission on 
Entrepreneurship's first listing of the best places to establish a high-growth company. The Lafayette 
area developed 542 high-growt h com panies from a base of 10,065 com panies open in 1991 in the 
population category of 300,000 to 500,000. These ratings are validation that Lafayette's economy is 
m ore diverse and resilient than it has ever been. 

Lafayette sits at the intersection of the largest and newest fiber optic network in the world. Fiber 
routes fram ing along railroad and Interstate highway rights-of-way intersect at Lafayette, providing 
technology com panies a virtually unlim ited choice of carriers and services, as well as price 
competition. In addition, La fayette is anaong a handful of technologically sophisticated com m unities 
that can claim publicly-owned fiber infrastructure. The Lafayette Utility System owns and operates a 
60-m ile 96-strand fiber optic network. 

Cingular W ireless, the nation's second-largest wireless carrier will construct a new 130,000 square 
foot customer care call center in Lafayette. This center will add 1,000 new jobs and have an initial 
econom ic impact of $40 m illion dollars in the first year of operation. Cingular was attracted to 
Lafayette's considerable infrastructure that includes industrial parks, roadways and plentiful fiber 
access. The chief operating officer of the com pany said Lafayette stood out after a search that ranked 
overall operating costs and the ability to prom ptly build a state-of-the-art center. The Lafayette 

Parish School System helped bring the project to Lafayette by providing classroom training space for 
Cingular employees while the center was under construction. The administration believes that 
cooperation between all governm ental entities helps each entity become m ore efficient and provide 
better service to the taxpayer at lower costs. 

111 the aftermath of power shortages on the west coast, reliable and affordable electric pow er has 
em erged as a critical need to attract new businesses and m aintain a high quality of life. Lafayette has 

its own municipal power company. Lafayette Utility System (LUS) owns generating capacity that 
significantly exceeds dem ands placed on the system by Lafayette custom ers. As a result, LU S has 
developed a significant wholesale power custom er base. M unicipal ownership also places LUS 
beyond the reach of power tariffs, giving the utility system the ability to negotiate rates at levels not 
readily available in areas serv iced by other electric power compan ies. This should keep Lafayette's 
flow of electricity plentiful and competitively priced. 

Lafayette's econom y is healthy, its population is growing, and unem ploym ent is low . The labor force 
continues to increase. The real estate m arket continues to appreciate and retail sales are increasing. 
W ith a resilient econom y, Lafayette offers a ripe environm ent for econom ic developm ent. ' 

M ajor Dlitiatives 

The Lafayette Parish School System strives to rem ain a leader in educational excellence, lts m ission 
is to develop individuals who are critical think ers, respectful of individual uniqueness and worth, 
technologically superior, and are prepared to m eet the challenges of society through innovative, 
com prehensive learn ing experiences that are inclusive of the unique resources of our culturally 
diverse community. The following highlighted programs and initiatives are just some of the many that 
contribute to accom plishing that m ission: 
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Accreditation 
Lafayette Parish is very proud to be the first Louisiana school system to have earned 
acereditatiou for all its schools by the Southern  Association of Colleges and Schools. The 
School System strives to uphold the high standards of the Southern Association and 
m aintain this valued accreditation. 

School Perform ance Scores 
The Louisiana Department of Education and the Board of Elementary and Secondary  
Education (BESE) released individual school perfonuanee scores that were based on 
accountability measures. The Louisiana Education Assessment Program (LEAP) 
m andated by the Louisiana Legislature resulted in the adm inistration of high stakes tests 
for student s at the elem entary , m iddle, and secondary  levels. The perform ance/abels and 
scores were based upon LEAP test scores (60%), scores on the Iowa Test of Basic Skills 
(30%), and attendance data (K-6, 10%) (7-12, 5% attendance, 5% dropout). Lafayette 
had thirteen schools labeled Schools of Academ ic Achievem ent and twelve labeled 
Schools Academ ically Above Average. Of the 40 schools that were labeled, 25 were 
rated  above average or better. 

Testin~ of Students 
For lhe second year, Lafayette Parish students scored well on standardized tests. 
Lafayette out-perform ed  both the state and national average on the Iowa N orm-Reference 
Test for 2001. Lafayette's 3rd

, 
5th and 7th graders scored  higher than 57%  of all students in 

the nation taking the Iowa test. Lafayette's 6th and 9th graders scored higher than 55% of 
all students tested last year. Lafayette also scored above the State average in the Graduate 
Exit Exam . On the Am erican College Test or ACT, our students perform ed better than 
the State average in all categories. 

On the Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) test, fourth and eighth 
graders m ust score at the "Approaching Basic" level or above to be eligible to proceed to 
the next grade level. All students not scoring at appropriate levels are offered the 
opportunity to attend summ er rem ediation to sharpen their skills and attempt the test 
again. The final passing rates in fourth grade is 88% in Language Arts, 86% in M ath, 
87%  in Science and 80%  in Social Studies. In eighth grade the final passing rates were 
95%  in Langu age Arts, 87% in M ath, 83%  in Science and 83% in Social Studies. 

French Im m ersion Proar am 

This is a unique voluntary program that integrates language learning into all subjects. 
M ath, science, social living, and art are conducted entirely in French by a qualified 
teacher using appropriate m eans to help students understand the content they are 
studying. The program is intended for students who want to get an early start on fluency 
in a second language. This program has been very  popular and has been expanded to the 
m iddle school level. 

Arts Academ y 
The m iddle school Arts Academ y offers a eurriculum designed to encourage artistic 
growlh through structured study in ra usie, dram a, dance, and visual arts. The program is 
open 'to all Lafayette Parish students in grades 5 through 8. Selection is based on 
interviews and auditions conducted  each spring by the arts teachers. All required subjects 
are offered with an extended  day from 7:30 until 3:15 for grades 6 through 8 to allow for 
extra study. A contract between the student, parent , and school is signed to ensure full 
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com m itm ent to the responsibilities of the program . Academ ic achievem ent of 2.0 average 
or better is required to remain in the program . 

Vocational Program s 
For students that desire vocational skills, a state-of-the-art vocational/technical education 
is provided. "Teeh Prep 4+2" is a program that links the parish high schools with the 
Lafayette Regional Techn ical Institute and prepares students for positions in a 
techn ology-driven m arket. After following a specific plan of study, high school gr aduates 
are qualified for techn ology-oriented employm ent or continued education. 

Continued Academic Program for Students (CAPS 
This progr am is offered to students who experience serious diffi culties with the 
traditional school program and setting. The m ission of the program is Io provide an 
educational environm ent for students that develops integr ity, respect, compassion, and 
responsibility through rethinking, reevaluating and redirecting their existing m ind-sets. 
The program is funded as a dropout prevention eom poneni of the 1987 ~ cent sales tax. 

Teacher Traininz and Staff Develovm ent 
The School System provides quality staff developm ent and training for teachers and 
adm inistrators. Test scores and student perform ance is greatly enhanced when teachers 
and adm inistrators are tra ined to help m anage m any of the opportunities and challenges 
that are faced daily. Some of the highlighted staff developm ent opportunities involve 
curriculum developm ent, technology training, integration of the arts into instruction, and 
m ulti-sensory stru ctured language progr am s for dyslexic students. 

Technolog~ 
In the schools of Lafayette Parish, techn ology has become a powerful catalyst in 
prom oting learn ing, com munications, an d life skills for econom ic survival in today's 
world. Lafayette's teachers know that the wise use of techn ology can enrich learni ng 
enviromnents and enable students to achieve marketable skills. The School System 
focuses the technology use on curriculum , using technology as a tool to foster higber- 
level outcom es. The resulting lessons are tied to program m odels that incorporate 
effective strategies, assessm ent procedures, and content standards. 

~ ation 
In 1967 the Lafayette Parish School System agreed to a consent decree, requiring federal 
court superv ision to desegregate the Sohool System . Part of that order was pre-clearan ce 
to build additional schools, and the assignm ent of faculty and adm inistration w ithout 
regard to race except to eliminate the effects of past segregation. In 1998-99 the School 
System built four new schools. In an effort to comply with this order, an agreem ent was 
reached with the federa l courts after a long negotiation process involving interested 
parties. In an unusual event, the judge met individually with some School Board 
m em bers and the Superintendent. This provided a direct opportunity for the School Board 
to obtain answers to the most fundamental questions that they were being called upon to 
address. The negotiation process involved unprecedented openness and cooperation and 
has established a level of trust that m ade it possible for the School Board to devole its 
resources and staff to develop a fair and comprehensive plan . The agr eem ent involved the 
closing of two schools, the constru ction of a new school, and var ious m odifications to 
attendance zones and staff assignm ents. The new school is now under constru ction and 
should be completed by the 2002-2003 school year . The School System is in the process 
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of accumulating information to asses the feasibility of obtaining unitary status, ending the 
court's involvem ent in the School System . 

Construction 
The School System has begun constru ction of a new elem entary sehool as required in 
desegregation agreem ent reached with a federal court. The state-of-the-art facility has 
self-sealing classroom walls that m ake every  wall a bulletin board to display student 
accomplishm ents. It is pre-wired for technology and has the latest in available teaching 
aides. This project is being funded with a $12,000,000 bond issue that was approved by 
the School Board in June 2001. The new sehool should help in the desegregation efforts 
by offering an opportunity for relocating students to a new desirable facility. 

h ldependent A udit 

The financial statements of the Lafayette Parish School System for the year ended June 30, 2001 have 
been audited by independent certified public aceountants as required by state statues. The accounting 
and auditing tim 1 of Kolder, Cham pagne, Slaven and Company, LLC was selected by the School 
System to perform the fiscal year 2001 audit. In addition to m eeting the requirements set forth in 
state statutes, the audit also was designed to m eet lhe requirem ents of the federal Single Audit Act 
mad related Offi ce of M anagement and Budget (OM B) Circular A-133. The auditors' opinion has 
been included as part & this Com prehensive Annual Financial Report. 

GFOA Certificate of A chievement 

The Government Finance Offi cers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Lafayette Parish School 
System for its Com prehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, which 
is the eighth year we have received this award. The Cert~lTcate of Achievement is a prestigious 
national award recognizing conform ance with the highest standards for preparation of slate and local 
financial reports. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily 
readable and effi ciently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report; the contents of which 
confonu to program standards. Such reports m ust satisfy both generally accepted accounting 
principles and applicable legal requirem ents. 

A Cert(~cate of Achievement is valid for only a period of one year. W e believe our current report 
continues to conform to Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to 
the GFOA to determ ine eligibility for another certificate. 

ASBO Certificate of Excellence 

The Association of School Business Offi cials of the United States and Canada (ASBO) awarded a 
Certificate of Excellence in PTnancial Reporting to the Lafayette Parish School System for our 
Com prehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the eighth year we 
have received this award. 



The award certifies that the recipient school system has presented its Comprehensive A nnual 
Finan cial Statem ent to the A SBO Panel of Review for critical review and evaluation and that the 

report was judged to have complied with the principles and practices of financial reporting recognized 
by A SBO . 

Receiving th e award is recognition that a school system has m et the highest standards of excellence in 
school financial reporting. 

A Certificate of Excellence is valid for a period of only one year. W e believe our current report 
continues to conform to Certificate of Excellence program requirements, and we are submitting it to 
ASBO to determ ine eligibility for another certificate. 

A cknowledgem ents 

The preparation of this report was m ade possible by the dedicated efforts of the Finance Departm ent 
staff. Each member has our sincere thanks and appreciation for their contributions. W e comm end the 
Superintendent and the m embers of the School Board for their interest and support in plann ing and 
conducting the financial operations for the School System in a responsible and progressive m anner. 

Thanks are extended to our Com m unications Departm ent staff and Express Printing for their quality 
production. Special appreciation is expressed to Jacqueline Snow for her contributions in designing, 
com piling and producing this report. W e would also like to thank our auditors and their clerical staff 
for their assistance in the coordination and preparation of this docum ent. 

Finally, we would like to congratulate the accountants employed by the School System . These 
aecountants are Carol Gaines, Kan dy Guilbeau, Ron Bertrand, Brent Hebert, Stephen W oods, and 
John Dom ingue. Their efforts and contributions m ade the preparation of the 2000/2001 
Com prehensive Annual Financial Report a success. 

Respectfully subm itted, 

M atthew W . 
Director of Finance 
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Jules A. Gaudin, CPA, M BA 
Assistant Superintendent of Finance 
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KO LD ER, C HA M PA G N E, SLAVEN & CO M PA NY , LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P.O . Box 82329 
Lafayette, LA 70598 

Phone (337) 232-4141 
Fax (337) 232-8660 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Dr. Jam es H . Easton, Superintendent, 
and M embers of the Lafayette Parish School Board 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

~IEB BITE 
W~/WV KC SRCPAS COM 

MEMBER OF: 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUN'fAN]$ 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards and the standards generally accepted in 
the United States of Am erica applicable to finan cial audits co nta ined in Government Auditing Sta ndards, 
issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obta in reasonable assurance about whether file financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 
An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial 
statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In accordance w ith Govern m ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated N ovember 8
, 2001 on our consideration of the School Board's internal co ntrol over financial reporting and our tests on its 

compliance with certain laws, regulations, contracts an d grants. 
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Lafayette, Louisiana 
Novem ber 8, 200I 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Com pany, LLC 
Certified Publie Accountants 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Com bined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 
June 30, 2001 

A SSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Assets: 
Cash an d interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 
Receivables - 
Accounts 
Acc ru ed interest 
Due from other funds 
D ue from other govenun enlal agencies 
Other 

Prepaid item s 
Inventories, at cost 
Property, plan l an d equipm ent - 
1,mid 
Buildings an d improvements 
Fum ittu-e mad equipm ent 
Construction in progress 

Oth er debits: 
Am ount available for debt service 
Am ount to be provided for retirem ent of 
general long-term debt 

Governm ental Fund Type 

Geueral 

$ 6,419,830 
17,009,237 

103,601 
24,219 

14,020,969 
1,035,287 

1,640,744 
395,018 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 2,444,381 
1,250,680 

372,741 
5,978,523 

6,189 

581,339 

Debt 
Service 

$ 41,302 
12,714,934 

733,348 
1,628 

Capital 

l'rqieets 

$ 55,465 
7,456,277 

592,142 

12,008,877 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEB1TS $40,648,905 $10,633,853 $13,491,212 $20,112,761 



Proprietary 
Fund Type 
lntem al 

Service 

AccouII1 Cvl'ouP s 

General 
Fixed Assets 

Genernl 
Long-Term 

Debt 

$2,036,087 $ 3,740,665 $ $ 
2,130,585 9,845,281 

58,975 

6,000 

$4,231,647 $13,585,946 

5,752,700 
181,667,783 
29,882,108 

611.548 

$217.914,139 

TolNs 
(lvlemorandum Ontv) 
2001 2000 

$ 14,737,730 
50,406,994 

162,576 
24,219 

15,725,200 
7,015,438 
12,015,066 
1,640,744 
976,357 

5,752,700 
181,667,783 
29,882,108 

611.548 

$ 15,632,370 
51,839,565 

183,!90 
5,236 

16,384,756 
7,018,556 
551,976 

1,358,388 
870,538 

4,812,700 
176,420,117 
26,599,027 
5,614,816 

14.051,850 14,051,850 13,740,349 

103,156,948 103,156,948 

$117,208,798 $437,827,261 

94.649.601 

$4 15.681.185 

(continued) 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Combined Balan ce Sheet 7 All Fund Types an d Accoun t Groups (Continued) 
June 30. 2001 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND 
OTHER CREDITS 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Accrued salaries payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other fimds 
D ue to other governm ental un its 

Defen'ed  revenue 
Accrued  liabilities 
Deposits payable 
School activity funds payable 
General obligation bonds payable 
Sales tax revenue bonds payable 
Lease revenue bonds payable 
Note payable 
Capital lease payable 
Compensated absence s payable 
Arbitrage payable 

Total liabilities 

l';quily and other credits: 
Investment m get,era1 fixed  assek~ 
Retained eanfings - unreserved  
Fund balances- 
Reserved 
Unreserved : 
Desigq~ated 
Undesignated 

Tolal equily and oth er cred its 

General 

Govenunental Fund "l'),pes 
Special Debt 
Revenue Service 

$ 2,431,558 $ 225,795 $ 

11,242,191 
2,416,966 
857.096 

8,125,984 
17,118 

25.090.913 

8,325,808 
3,362 

584,957 

9,139,922 

Capital 

Prqjeets 

$ 193,915 
591,354 
188,270 

1.964,419 

2,937,958 

5,763,638 362,574 13,491,212 9,730,731 

1,518,597 
8,275,757 1,131,357 

15.557.992 1.493.931 13,491,212 

TOTAL LIAF',ILITIES, EQUITY 
AND OTHER CRE DITS $40,648,905 $10,633,853 $13,491,212 

The accompanying notes are an intergral part of this statement. 

6 

6,508,647 
935,425 

17.174.803 

$20.112.761 



Proprietary 

Fund Type 
lntem al 
Service 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 
Trus~ 

and A~ency 

$ 11,378 $ 

2,093,201 
14,201 

1,343,053 

3.461.833 

769,814 

4,563,676 
6,244,614 

2,739,419 

13.547.709 

38,237 

769,814 38,237 

$4,2
..__
31,647 $13,585,946 

Aocotmt Groups 

General 
Fixed Assets 

217,914,139 

217.914.139 

$217.914.139 

General 
Long-Term 

D ebt 

$ 

4,180,000 
105,170,000 
3,925,000 

1,345,000 
2,247,121 
341.677 

Totals 

(M emorandum Only) 
2001 2000 

$ 2,862,646 
591,354 
188,270 

1t,242,191 
4,510,167 
15,725,200 
6,247,976 
1,928,010 
8,125,984 

17,118 
2,739,419 
4,180,000 

105,170,000 
3,925,000 

1,345,000 
2,247,121 
341.677 

117,208,798 
_
171,387,133 

217,914,139 
769.814 

$ 1,716,141 
453,988 
296,243 

11,001,231 
4,822,807 
16,384,756 
5,824,167 
1,411,138 
7,978,563 

17,118 
2,511,385 
4,595,000 
97,140,000 
4,265,000 

18,288 

2,100,888 
270,774 

160.807.487 

213,446,660 
13,604 

29,386,392 20,056,209 

8,027,244 
10,342,539 

266.440.128 

7,495,538 
13,861,687 

254,873,698 

$117,208,798 $437,827,261 $4 15,681,185 



REVENUES 
parish sources: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales laxes 
Other 

Total parish source s 

State sources 
Federal sources 

Tol~l revenues 

LAFAYETTE pARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Combined St~lemenl of Revenues, Expenditures and Chan ges in Fund Balances - 
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trusl Funds 

year Ended June 30. 2001 

EXPENDITURES 
Curretu : 
lnslruetion - 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
VooafionM education programs 
Olher inswac6onal I~ogrnm s 
Special progrs.rns 
Adult and eonlinuing education programs 

Support services - 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Operafon and maintenance of plan t services 
Student lransporPttion services 
Central services 

Non-instructional services - 
Food services 
Community service programs 

Facilities acquisition and construction 
Debt service: 
Principal tefrem enl 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Bond issuance eosls 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITUREs 

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from issuance of sales tax bonds 
l'1oceeds from capital lease 
Transfer to e>:tamal agency - SM ILE 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers oul 

Tolal other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

The accompanying noles are an inlegral part of this ststeman l. 

Governmental Fu nd Type 

General 

$20,438,288 
42,409,730 
3t732,035 

66,580,053 

71,649,692 
326~294 

138r556~039 

67,637,461 
23,111,081 
2,36~443 
~043,356 

14,622 

6,131,291 
4,592,591 
1,882,505 
8,273,623 
985,557 

0,865,102 
9,050,534 
1,539,472 

204,593 
150,203 
85.151 

354,276 
220,788 

141.511.649 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 

1,810~467 
1,810,467 

2,266,061 
17,668z702 

21~745r230 

207,362 
1,634,668 
657,564 
1,004549 
5,746,880 
630,872 

48~624 
2,488,873 

12,087 
61,400 
283,532 
73,889 
98,238 
110.345 

8,059,878 

Debl 
Service 

$ 505,667 
8,801,977 
784,747 

10,092,391 

Capilal 
Proieels 

$ 
775,000 
590.328 

10~092~391 1~365,328 

4,385,000 
5,055,105 

29,289 

1,045,671 

4,292,520 

21,565~846 9,465,890 5~367p480 

(2,955,610) 179t384 626,501 (4,002,152) 

417,674 

(1r534,597) 
228,077 

46~903 

_~1031,028 
$1,493,931 

12,000,000 

544,060 315,000 
(859,060) (18,946) 
(315~00~  12,296t054 

8,293,902 

8r880,901 

$17,174rg03 



 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 
Expendable 
Trolls 

$ - 

2,115 
2,115 

2001 2000 

$20,943,955 
51,986,707 
6~919~692 
79,850,354 

73,915,753 
17t994~996 

171~76L103 

67,844,823 
24,745,749 
3,027,007 
5,052,905 
5,747,027 
645,494 

6,620,915 
7,081,464 
1,94~666 
8,335,023 
1,269.089 
1,984,662 
9,148,772 
1,649,817 

8,264,471 
150,203 

4,378,756 

4,739,276 
5,275,893 

147 177.911.012 

$19,898,762 
49,369,480 
7,499~573 
76,767,815 

75,509,132 
19r835~770 

172e112~717 

67,156,989 
24,997,028 
2,186,554 
4,294,131 
8,068,408 
66~208 

6,575,641 
8,064,440 
2,142,675 
8,057,141 
1,179,113 
10,649,909 
8,034,438 
1,510,167 

8,483,233 
150,914 

4,799,869 

5,427,905 
5,317,347 

75~823 

187,g40t933 

1,968 (6,149,909) (15,728,216) 

12,000,000 
1,345,000 

(52,350) 
2,011,331 

(2,811r331) 
12,492,650 

968 6,342,74 

36~269 

9.950.000 

4,352,028 

(4t552t028) 
9~750r000 

(5,978,216) 
47,391,650 



REVENUES 

LAFAYETTE pARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
L~fayette, L~uial~ a 

Combined Stateroom of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balanee~ - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 

Year Ended June 30. 2001 

Parish sources: 
Ad valorom laxes 
Sales laxes 
Oth ~r 

Total parish sources 

Slata sources 
Fed eral sources 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction - 
Regular programs 
Spe cia] ed ueafion programs 
Vocational education programs 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and eonfinuing ed ucation programs 

Suppe rl services - 
Pupil support service s 
Instructional staff suppori services 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Operation and malntonaneo of plant services 
Student Uansportafion servioeg 
Central services 

Non-instruOional services- 
Food services 
Community service programs 
Facilities acquisition and construction 

Debt service: 
principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from capital lease 
Transfer to external agency - SM ILE 
Operating transfers in 
Ope rating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE VENUES 
AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALAN CES, BEGIN NIN G 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

The acco mpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

0 

General Fund 

$20,337,644 
42,423,032 
3,666~049 

66,426,725 

73,060,421 
303,763 

139t790,909 

67,683,521 
22,756,980 
2,387,119 
4,122,102 

14,646 

6,134,105 
4,802,814 
2,240,313 
8,722,222 
1,016,429 
11,203,705 
9,195,105 
1,685,386 

212,554 
165,329 
88,629 

345,004 
234,850 

143,010,813 

$20,438,288 
42,409,730 
3~732t035 

66,580,053 

71,649,692 
326r294 

138,556~039 

67,637,461 
23,111,081 
2,369,443 
4,043,356 

6,131,291 
4,592,591 
1,882,505 
8,273,623 
985,557 

10,865,102 
9,050,534 
1,539,472 

204,593 
150,203 
85.151 

354,276 
220,788 

141.511.649 

Variance - 
Favorable 

~Unfavorable 

$ 100,644 
03,3O2) 
65,986 

153,328 

(1,410,729) 
22,531 

1(L234,870) 

46,060 
(354,101 
17,676 
78,746 

24 

2,814 
210,223 
357,808 
448,599 
30,872 
338,603 
144,571 
145,914 

7,961 
5,126 
3.478 

(9,272) 
--  

14~062 

(3,219,904) (2,955,610) 264!294 

,345,000 1,345,000 

818,946 

(21060!850) 
103~096 

417,674 

(lr534r597) 
228~077 

0Ol,272) 
526,253 
124,981 

(2,727,533) $ 389,275 

18,285,525 

$15,557,992 



RovenueFunds 

Bud~cl 

Vadanoo- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablo) 

$ $ $ 

1~708~300 

1,708,300 

2,501,416 
17,884~451 

22,094~ 167 

207,362 
| ,632,509 
641,819 
1,009,549 
5,823,579 
630,872 

489,624 
3,018,317 

12,087 
61,400 

283,532 
73,889 
98,238 
110,345 

8,400,752 

1,085 

1~810,467 

1,810,467 

2,266,061 

~7!6681702 
21,745,230 

207,362 
1,634,668 
657,564 

1,009,549 
5,746,880 
630,872 

489,624 
2,488,873 

12,087 
61.400 

283,532 
73,889 
98,238 
110,345 

8,059,878 

1,085 

102fl67 
102,167 

(235,355) 
(215r749) 
(348,937) 

529,444 

340,874 

22r494,959 21r565~846 929,113 

(400~792) 179~384 580,176 

(52,350) 
802,448 734,597 

(398,728) (398,728) 
403,720 283,519 

2,928 462,903 

1~031t028 

$1,493,931 

D~bl Service Funds 

$ 482,552 
8,80],976 
704r000 

9,988,528 

Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Onfavorablo) 

$ 505,667 $ 23,115 
8,801,977 1 
784r747 

-  
80,747 

10,092,391 103,863 

9r988~528 I0r092,391" . 103,863 

57,370 

4,385,000 
5,049,213 
9~491~583 

25,785 

4,385,000 
5~055,105 

9,465,890 

496,945 626 501 129~556 

(52,350) 
(67,851) 447,000 

(894r000) 
(120,201) (447,000) 

544,060 97,060 

(859,060) 34,940 
(315~000) 132~000 

49,945 311,501 

13.179.7tl 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings - 
Proprietary Fund Type 
Internal Service Fund 

Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

OPERATIN G REVENUE 
Charges for serv ice s 

OPERA TIN G EXPEN SES 
Contractual serv ices 
Premium paym ents 
Claim pa3maents 
Other operating expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

OPERATIN G LOSS 

N ON OPERA TIN G REV EN UE 
Interest earn ed on interest-bearing deposits an d investm ents 

Loss before operating tran sfers 

Operating transfer in: 

Transfer from General Fund 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RE TAIN ED EARNIN GS, BEGINN ING 

RETAIN ED EARN ING S, ENDIN G 

The accompanying notes are an h~tegral part of this statement. 
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2001 2000 

$18.843.509 

629,837 
915,725 

17,399,404 
124.454 

19.069.420 

$17,256,133 

593,663 
698,805 

16,779,751 
112,235 

18.184.454 

(225,911) (928,321) 

182.121 164.316 

(43,790) (764,005) 

800.000 200.000 

756,210 

13.604 

$ 769.814 

(564,005) 

577.609 

$ 13.604 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund Type 
Internal Service Fund 

Y ears Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

CASH FLOW S FROM  OPERATIN G ACTIVITIES 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 
cash provided  by operating activities - 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in receivables 
Decrease in acco unts payable 

Increase (decrease) in claims payable 
Increase in deferred revenue 

Net cash used by operating activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  NON CAPITAL FIN ANCIN G ACTIVITIES 

Cash rece ived from other funds 
Cash paid to  oth er funds 
Operating transfer from General Fund 

Cas h flows provided  by noneapital finan cing activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  INV ESTIN G ACTIVITIES 
lnterest on interest-bearing deposits and investments 

INCREASE (DECRE ASE) IN  CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUI VALENTS, BEGINNIN G OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

RE CONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
PER STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S TO THE BALAN CE S]tEET: 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD - 
Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Investments, at cost 

Total cash and cas h equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERI OD - 
Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Investmen ts, at co st 

Total cash an d cash eq uivalents 

NET INCREASE (DECRE ASE) 

The acco mpan ying notes are an  integral part of this statement 
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2001 2000 

$ (225,911) $ (928,321) 

(56,545) 
(13,312) 
(405,287) 
104~668 

(596,387) 

200,536 

800,000 

1.000.536 

13,151 

(8,156) 
374,220 
106.424 

(442,682_) 

4,811 

(195,786) 
200.000 

9.025 

182~121 164~316
_  

586,270 

3r580,402 

(269,341) 
3.849.743 

$4,166,672 $3~580,402 

$1,920,914 
1~659,488 

3~580~402 

2,036,087 

2fl30,585 
4.166.672 

$1,897,946 
1,951,79_ 77 
3.849.743 

1,920,914 
1~659~488 

3.580.402 

$ 586~270 $ (269,341) 



Introduction 

LAFAY ETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The Lafayette Parish School Board (School Board) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS- 
R.S.) 17:51 to provide public education for the children within Lafayette Parish. The School Board is 
authorized by LRS-R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government consistent with the 
laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education. The School Board is eomprised of nine m embers who are elected from nine districts for terms of 
four years. 

The Sehool Board operates 42 schools within the par ish with a total enrollment of 29,278 pupils. In 
conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer special education and/or adult 
education program s. In addition, the Sehool Board provides transportation and school food services for the 
students. 

(1) Summary of Significant Aeeountimz Polieies 

A . Basis of Presentation 

B. Reporting Entity 

C. Fund A ccounting 

14 



LAFAYETI'E PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Funds of the School Board are classified  into three categories: governmental, 
rOprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." The 
nd classifications and a description of each existing fund type follows: 

Govern m ental Fund Tvoes 

General Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School Board. It accounts for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenues Funds account for tile proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. These funds account for the 
revenues and expenditures related to federal, state and local grant and entitlem ent program s. 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt Serv ice Funds, established to m eet requirem ents of bond ordinances, are used to 
account for the accum ulation of resources for and the paym ent of general long-term debt 
principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition 
or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by the proprietary funds). 
Separate eap!tal project funds are maintained to account for a portion of the proceeds of a 1% 
sales lax, various sales tax revenue bond proceeds and other revenue sources. 

Pr
_ Loprietary Fund Type: 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities whieh 
are sim ilar to those often found in the private sector. The m easurem ent focus is based upon 
detern lination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. The following is the School 
Board's proprietary  fund type: 

15 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Internal Service Fund 

The Internal Serv ice Fund is used to account for the acc um ulation of resources for 
and the paym ent of benefits by the School Board's group self-insurance program . 

Fiducia .ry Fund T.y_p_e~: 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other 
governm ents, or on behalf of other funds w ithin the School Board. The follow ing are the 
School Board's fiduciary fund types: 

Expendable Trusi Funds 

Expendable trust funds ar e accounted for in essentially the sam e m anner as 
governm ental funds. The resources, including both principal and revenues earned on that 
principal may be expended for purposes designated by the trust agreement (e.g., donations 
received for specific expendable purposes). 

Agency Funds 

Agency funds account for assets held by the School Board in a custodial capacity 
(i.e., assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of operations. 

Acc ount Groups: 

Acc ount groups are used to establish accounting control and acc ountability for tile 
School Board's general fixed assets and general long-term debt. The account groups are not 
funds. They are concerned only with the m easurem ent of financial position, not w ith 
m easurement of results of operations. 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are 
accounted for in the general fixed assets account group. 

General Long-Term Debt Acc ount Group 

Long-term debt expected to be financed from governmental funds is accounted for in 
the general long-term  debt account group. 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accountin~M easurement Focus 

The proprietary fund 
of accounting. Revenues are 
when they are incurred. 

type is reported in the financial statements on the accrual basis 
recognized  when they are earned, and expenses are recognized 

The School Board applies all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting 
for its proprietary operations unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all govern m ental fund types, the 
expendable trust funds, and the agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become 
both measurable and available). "M easurable" means the amount of the transaction can be 
determ ined  and "available" m eans collectible w ithin the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of th e current period. The following practices in 
recording revenues and expenditures have been used for the governm ental funds. 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitlements (unrestricted grants-in-aid, which include stale 
equalization and state revenue sharing) are recorded when available and measurable. Federal 
and state grants which are restricted as to the purpose of the expenditures are recorded when 
th e reimbursable expenditures have been m ade. 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem 
taxes are assessed in November by the Parish Assessor based on the assessed value, become 
due on December 31 of each year, and becom e delinquent on January  1. An enforceable lien 
attaehes to the property as of January 1. The taxes are generally collected in December

, January
, and Febru ary  of the fiscal year. Property tax revenues ar e acc rued at fiscal year-end 

to the extent that th ey have been collected and are unrem itted by th e Lafayette Parish Tax 
Collector's Office . Such amounts are m easurable and available to finance  current operations. 

17 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Interest income on time deposits and revenues from rentals, leases, and royalties are 
recorded when earned. 

Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the m onth collected by the School Board 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-m onth em ployee salaries 
are incurred over a nine-m onth period but paid over a tw elve-m onth period. 

Com m itm ents under 
earn ed  by the contractor 

construction contracts are recognized as expenditures when 

Principal and interest on general long-term obligations are not recognized until due. 

Deferred revenues arise when resources are received before the School Board has a 
legal claim to them , as when grant m onies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying 
expenditures or when tuition is received in advance of the com m encem ent of classes. 

In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, tile 
liability for deferred revenue is rem oved from the balance sheet and the revenue is 
recognized. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

18 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Budget Practices 

The proposed budget for 2001 was completed and m ade available for public 
inspection at the School Board office prior to the required public hearing held for suggestions 
and comments from taxpayers. The proposed fiscal year 2001 budget was form ally adopted 
by the School Board on June 30, 2000. In accordance with R.S.17:88(A), parish school 
boards m ust adopt the budget no later than Septem ber fifleenth of each year. The budget, 
which included proposed expenditures and the m eans of financing them , for th e General, 
Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projec ts Funds was published in the offi cial 
journal ten days prior to the public hearing. 

The budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Serv ice Funds for the fiscal 
year 2001 were prepared on the modified accrual basis of acc ounting, consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Capital Projects Funds' budgets were 
prepared on a project basis and, therefore, are not presented. 

Form al budgetary accounts are integrated into the accounting system during the year 
as a m anagem ent co ntrol device, including th e recording of encum brances. W ith th e 
exception of the multi-year projects in the capital project funds, appropriations lapse at the 
end of each fiscal year. 

F. Encumbrances 

19 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

G. Cash and Interest-Bearim~ Deoosits 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits include amounts in demand deposits and time 
deposits. 

H . Investm ents 

Short-term lnterfund Rece ivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual 
funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified 
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. 

J. Inventories 

K 

The cost of inventories is recorded as expenditures whea consum ed rather than when 
purchased. Reserv es are established for an am ount equal to the carrying value of inventories. 

Inventory of the General Fund consists of school supplies purchased which are 
valued at cost (first-in, first-out). 

Inventory  of the School Food Service Special Revenue Fund consists of food 
purchased by the School Board and comm odities granted by the United States Department of 
Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Education. The commodities are recorded 
as revenues and expenditures when consumed. Commodities inventory  at year-end is 
recorded as a deferred revenue. All inventory items purchased are valued at cost (first-in, 
first-out), and donated commodities are assigned values based on information provided by the 
United States Departm ent of Agriculture. 

_
PLepaid Item s 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 
2001, are recorded as prepaid item s. 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOAP, D 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

L. Grant Revenues 

M  

N 

In general, grants received by the School Board are reimbursable type grants, and 
revenues are recognized as earned only when the expenditures to be reim bursed have been 
incurred. 

General Fixed Assets 

Land, buildings and improvements, and furn iture and equipment are recorded as 
expenditures in the govern mental funds and are capitalized in the general fixed assets account 
group at historical cost or estim ated historical cost, if actual historical cost is not available. 
Estim ated historical cost is calculated based on consumer price index factors. Donated fixed 
assets are valued at their estim ated m arket value on the date of donation. 

The costs of norn lal m aintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset 
or m aterially extend asset lives are not capitalized. No depreciation has been provided on 
general fixed assets, nor has interest or infrastructure been capitalized. 

Com pensated Absences 

Teachers and other nine-m onth employees accrue ten days sick leave per year which 
m ay be accumulated. Upon retirement, unused accumulated sick leave of up to twenty-five 
days is paid to employees at the employee's current rate of pay, and acc umulated sick leave in 
excess of twenty-five days is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned serviee. 

All twelve-m onth em ployees earn from 12 to 18 days of both annual and sick leave 
each year depending on length of service with the School Board. Upon retirement or death, 
unused accumulated sick leave of up to 25 days is paid to employees at the employee's 
current rate of pay and accumulated sick leave in excess of 25 days is used in the retirement 
benefit computation as earn ed service. Annual leave is credited at the end of each fiscal year 
and m ust be used in the following fiscal year or is lost. 

Any employee with .a teaching certificate is entitled , subject to approval by the 
School Board, to one sem ester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or 
two sem esters of sabbatical leave after six or m ore years of continuous serv ice. Due to its 
restrictive nature, sabbatical leave is acc ounted for as an expenditure in the period taken an d 
no liability is recorded in advance of the sabbatical. 

Vested or accumulated sick leave that is expected to be liquidated w ith expendable 
available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the 
governm ental fund that w ill pay it. Am ounts of vested or accum ulated sick leave that are not 
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the 
general long-term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these am ounts. 

21 
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LAFAYE'I~ E PARISH SCHOOL BOAKO 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are 
accounted for in the general long-term debt account group. 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due or when 
resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for paym ent early in the follow ing 
year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from 
expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governm ental 
fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-term debt 
account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund 
operations are accounted for in those funds. 

Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or 
legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative 
plans for future use of financial resources. 

Statem ent of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, interest-bearing deposits and 
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are eonsideredto be cash 
equivalents. 

R. Interfund Transactions 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reim bursem ents, are reported as transfers. N on-recurring or non-routine perm anent transfers 
of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported 
as operating transfers. 

M emorandum Only - Total Columns 

T. Com parative Data 

Com parative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accom panying 
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in file School Board's 
financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year 
totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements because their 
inclusion would make ce rtain statem ents unduly eomplex and difficult to understand. 

U . Report Classification 

Certain previously reported am ounts for the year ended June 30, 2000 have been 
reclassified to conform to the June 30, 2001 classifications. 

Cash and Investm ents 

A. Cash and lnterest-Bearin~ Deposits 

Dem and deposits 

Interest-bearing accounts (money market accounts) 
Time deposits 

Total 

$ 965,963 
12,884,336 
887,431 

$14,737,730 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 
Pledged securities 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities 

B. Investm ents 

$19,319,329 

857,420 
18,461,909 

$19,319,329 

The School Board can invest in direct debt securities of the United States unless such 
an investm ent is expressly prohibited by law. The School Board's investments are 
categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assum ed by it at year-end. Category 1 
includes investm ents that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the 
School Board or its agent in the School Board's nam e. Category 2 includes uninsured and 
unregistered investm ents with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or agenl 
in the School Board's name. Category  3 includes uninsured and unregistered  investm ents 
with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the 
School Board's nam e. 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

At June 30, 2001, the School Board's investments totaled $50,406,994 as follows 

Interest 

Rate 
Reported 

Am ount 
Approxim ate 
Fair Value 

Louisiana Asset 
M anagem ent Pool 

(LAM P) N/A Variable $50,406,994 $50,543,882 

(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, taxes were levied by the School Board in July 2000 and 
were billed to taxpayers by the Assessor in Novem ber. Billed taxes are due by Decem ber 31, 
becoming delinquent on January  1 of the following year. 

The taxes are based on assessed values determ ined by the Tax A ssessor of Lafayette Parish 
and are collected by the Sheriff. The taxes are rem itted to the School Board nel of deductions for 
Pension Fund contributions. 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayetle, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

For tile year ended June 30, 2001, taxes were levied on property w ith net assessed valuations 
totaling $639,384,870 and were dedicated as follows: 

Constitutional school tax 
Special school m aintenance and operational tax 
Special school improvem ent tax 

School operations lax (1985) 
Total General Fund assessm ent 

School District No. 1 (Debt Service Fund) 
Tota l assessm ent 

4.59 m ills 
7.27 m ills 
5.00 m ills 
16.70 m ills 

33.56 m ills 
0.80 m ills 

34.36 m ills 

Gross taxes levied for the current fiscal year totaled $21,969,264. After deductions for 
various pension distributions and uncollectible taxes and collections of back taxes, net taxes rem itted 
lo the School Board amounted to $21,676,784. 

Due from Other Governmental A~eneies 
D ue from other govern m ental agencies consisted of the follow ing at June 30, 2001 

State of Louisiana, Departm ent of Education 
for various appropriations and reimbursem ents 

Lafayette Parish Sheriffs Department for 
collections of property taxes and related interest 

Other municipalities and agencies for various 
reimbursem ents 

Total 

$6,796,077 

69,942 

149,419 

$7,015,438 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

nterfund Receivables/Payables 

A listing of interfund receivables and payables, by fund, at June 30, 2001 follows: 

General Fund 

Special revenue funds: 

IASA Title I 

IASA Title II, IV and VI 

Consolidated Special Education 
Consolidated Adult Education 
Consolidated Special Revenue 
School Food Service 

Debt service fund: 

Sales Tax Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 

Capital projects funds: 
Capital Im provem ents Program 
1999 Bond Construction 

2001 Bond Construction 

Self-funded Construction 

Fiduciary type fund: 

Sales Tax Fund 

Intern al service fund: 
Group Self Insurance Fund 

27 

Inter fund 

Receivables 
lnterfund 

Payables 

$14,020,969 $ 857,096 

1,269 

1,960 
439 

369,073 

733,348 

451,170 

140,972 

6,000 

$15,725,200 

2,909,412 

479,550 
514,511 

1,514,859 

753,842 

2,153,634 

29,205 

775,636 

1,129,533 
30,045 

4,563,676 

14,201 

$15,725,200 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(6) Fixed Assets 

The changes in general fixed assets are as follows 

Land 
Building and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Constraction in progress 

Total 

Balance 
July 1, 2000 Additions Deletions 

$ 4,812,700 
176,420,117 
26,599,027 
5,614,816 

Balance 

June 30, 2001 

$ 940,000 $ $ 5,752,700 
5,636,605 388,939 181,667,783 

4,701,204 1,418,123 29,882,108 
633,337 5,636,605 611,548 

$ 213,446,660 $ 11,911,146 $ 7,443,667 $ 217,914,139 

At June 30, 2001, construction in progress of $611,548 consists of various construction 
projects. The remaining costs of these projects are estimated to be approximately $9,647,335. 

(7) Accrued Liabilities 

At June 30, 2001, accrued liabilities consisted of the following 

Accrued payroll taxes and payroll related liabilities 
General liability insurance 
Other liabilities 

(8) General Long-Term Debt 

A . General Obligation Bonds 

$8,055,148 
48,469 
22,367 

$8,125,984 

Issued 
A m ount 

Issue 
Date 

Final M aturity 
Date 

Inlerest 

Rates 
Balance 

Outstanding 

$ 5,535,000 12/01/93 03/01/09 4.40-5.00 $ 4
,180,000 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHO OL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

B. Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

The School Board issues sales tax revenue bonds, secured by sales lax collections, to 
provide for constructing and acquiring capital im provem ents. These bonds are direet 
obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the Board. Sales tax revenues bonds 
currently outstanding are as follows: 

Issued 
Am ount 

$ 19,000,000 
13,595,000 

7,620,000 
60,000,000 
9,950,000 
12,000,000 

$122,165,000 

Issue 

Date 

02/01/94 
10/01/95 
10/01/95 
04/01/98 
09/01/99 
08/01/01 

Final M aturity 
Date 

04/01/13 
04/01/02 
04/01/15 
04/01/18 
04/01/19 
04/01/21 

C. Lease Revenue Bonds and Caoital Lease Payable 

Interest 
Rates 

4.80-4.88 
4.95-5.00 
4.80-5.00 
4.40-6.00 
4.70-6.00 
4.35-5.25 

Balance 
Outstanding 

$ 15,625,000 
2,535,000 
6,660,000 
58,425,000 
9,925,000 
12,000,000 

$105,170,000 

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 1996, the School Board issued $5,770,000 of 
lease revenue bonds, secured by General Fund revenues; to finance the purchase of specific 
equipm ent used in the energy efficiency m anagem ent program . During the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2001, the Sehool Board entered into a lease agreement in the amount of $1,345,000 
to purchase an IBM  A S/400 720 m ainfram e com puter and several school buses. In 
aceordance with Financial Aeeounting Standard No. 13, the lease met the criteria for 
recordation of a capital lease. Lease revenue bonds and capital lease payable currently 
outstanding are as follows: 

Issue 

Date 

11/05/95 
06/06/01 

Final M aturity 

Date 

06/15/10 
09/26/06 

29 

Interest 

Rates 

4.75-5.40 
4.68 

Balance 

Outstanding 

$ 3,925,000 
1,345,000 

$ 5,270,000 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D. Debt service requirements to m aturity, including $53,701,470, of interest, are as follows: 

Year Ending 

June 30 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 
2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 
2021 

General 

Obligation 

$ 633,083 
638,943 

638,702 

641,863 

643,380 
647,940 

650,500 

651 000 

$ 5,145,411 

Sales Tax 

Revenue 

$ 9,429,106 
9,812,163 

9,814,740 

9,813,885 

9,807,953 
9,806,890 

9,549,856 

9,553,590 

9,559,630 

9,557,586 

9,561,055 

9,569,393 

7,611,060 
7,617,390 

7,234,215 

7,236,140 

7,238,800 

1,842,250 

1,009,000 
1,013,250 

$ 156,637,952 
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General Fund 

Lease Revenue 
Bonds 

and Capital 
Lease Total 

$ 796,410 
815,088 

811,901 

812,595 

811,891 

815,390 

555,575 

560,637 

558,620 

$ 6,538,107 

$ 10,858,599 
11,266,194 

11,265,343 

11,268,343 

11,263,224 
11,270,220 

10,755,931 

10,765,227 

10,118,250 

9,557,586 

9,561,055 

9,569,393 

7,611,060 

7,617,390 

7,234,215 

7,236,140 
7,238,800 

1,842,250 

1,009,000 
1,013,250 

$ 168,321,470 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

E. Chances in General Lon~-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended June 30, 2001, the following changes occurred in liabilities 
reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

General Obligation 

Bonds 

Sales Tax Revenue 

Bonds 

Lease Revenue 

Bond 
Capital Lease 

Note Payable 

Compensated 

Absences 
Arbitrage Payable 

(9) Sales and Use Taxes 

Balance 

07/01/00 Additions Reductions 

$ 4,595,000 

Balance 

06/30/01 

$ 415,000 $ 4,180,000 

97,140,000 12,000,000 3,970,000 105,170,000 

4,265,000 

1,345,000 

14,275 

2,100,888 
270,774 

$108,389,950 

540,323 
70,903 

$13,956,226 

340,000 

14,275 

394,090 

$5,133,365 

3,925,000 

1,345,000 

2,247,121 

341,677 

$117,208,798 

In accordance with a proposition approved by the voters of Lafayette Parish on Septem ber 18, 
1965, the School Board collects a one percent sales and use tax on all taxable sales w ithin the Parish. 
One half of tax proceeds m ust be used for teachers' salaries and for expenses of operating the schools. 
The rem ainder may be used for capital improvem ents or operational purposes, as the School Board 
determines, or for the payment of bonded indebtedness. 

Upon receipt from the Sales Tax Collector, one half of each m onth's eollectlons is deposited 
directly into the operating accounts of the General Fund. The remaining one half of each month's 
collections are used (1) to make required monthly deposits into the sinking fund for Sales Tax 
Revenue Bonds and (2) to purchase capital improvements or pay school operating expenses from the 
Capital Im provem ent Program accounts. 

At June 30, 2001, various Public School Bonds with outstanding principal balances totaling 
$105,170,000 were secured by a pledge and dedication of proceeds of the one percent sales and use 
tax described in the preceding paragraphs. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

In accordance with a proposition approved by the voters on N ovem ber 21, 1987, the School 
Board collects an additional one-half percent sales and use tax on all taxable sales within the Parish. 
Upon receipt from the Sales Tax Collector, each month's collections are deposited directly into a 
separate account within the General Fund. These tax proceeds m ust be used for tbe priorilies sel forlb 
in the sales tax election. During the current fiscal year, these proceeds were expended as follows: 

Current Year 

Expenditures 

First, the restoration of a five percent salary reduction for school employees. $ 

Second, the restoration of the reduction in funding for material of instruction and 
for certain educational program s. 

Third, to provide up to $250,000 per year for the removal of asbestos from school 
buildings until completion of project. 

Fourth, funding to pay on behalf of active and retired employees one half of the 
total prem ium for employee only coverage of a board approved health plan. 

Fifth, to provide funding for establishment of certain enhancem ent program s. 

Sixth, if proceeds of tax exceed the amounts necessary to fund the above, the 
excess will be used exclusively for pay increases of school em ployees or 
eslablishm enl of instructional program s. 

Total expenditures 

5,258,036 

632,337 

6,204,445 

3,362,036 

653,687 

$16,110,541 

The following is a reconciliation of unexpended one-half cent sales tax which is reserved in 
the General Fund: 

Sales tax collected 

Balance reserved at June 30, 2000 

Am ount available to be expended 

Less: Expenditures 

Unexpended balance reserved in the General Fund 
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$16,020,615 

89,926 

16,110,541 

16,110,541 
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LAFAYETfE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Substantially all employees of the School Board are m embers of two statew ide retirement 
systems. In general professional employees (such as'teachers and prineipa'~s) and lunchroom workers 
are m em bers of the Teachers' Retirem ent System of Louisiana; other em ployees, such as custodial 
personnel and bus drivers are m em bers of the Louisiana School Em ployees' Retirem ent System . 
These system s are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans adm inistered by 
separate boards of trustees. Pertinent information, as required by the Govern m ental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement N o. 27, relative to each plan follows: 

A. Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRS 

Plan Description: The School Board participates in two membership plans of the 
TRS, the Regular Plan and Plan B. The TRS provides retirement benefits as w ell as disability 
and survivor benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to becom e vested for retirem ent 
benefits and five years to becom e vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are 
established and amended by state statute. The TRS issues a publicly available financial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary inform ation for the TRS. 
That report m ay be obtained by writing to the Teachers' Retirem ent System  of Louisiana, 
Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (225) 925-6446. 

Funding Policy: Plan m embers are required to contribute 8.0 percent and 5.0 percent 
of their annual covered  salary for the Regular Plan and Plan B, respectively. The School 
Board is required to contribute at an aetuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 14.2 
percent of annual covered payroll for both m em bership plans. M em ber contributions and 
employer contributions for the TRS are established by state law and rates are established by 
the Public Retirem ent System s' Actuarial Comm ittee. The School Board's employer 
contribution to the TRS, as provided by state law, is funded by the State of Louisiana through 
annual appropriations, by deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by rem ittances from 
the School Board. The $723,829 of payments m ade by the state and the parish tax collector 
on behalf of the School Board is reflected in the accom panying general purpose financial 
statem ents as both revenue and expeuditures. 

Contributions by plan m em bers and the School Board to the TRS for the years ending 
June 30, 2001, 2000, and 1999, were $20,013,592, $20,970,915, and $22,081,586, 
respectively, equals to the required contributions for each year. 

B. Louisiana School Emolovees' Retirement System (LASERS 

Plan Description: The LASERS provides retirem ent benefits as well as disability and 
surv ivor benefits. Ten years of serv ice credit is required to becom e vested for retirem ent 
benefits and five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are 
established and am ended by state statute. The LASERS issues a publicly available financial 
report that includes financial statem ents and required supplem entary  information for the 
LASERS. That report m ay be obtained by writing to the Louisiana School Em ployees' 
Retirem ent System , Post Office Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4516, or by 

calling (225) 925-6484. 

33 



(11) 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
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Funding Policy: Plan members are required to contribute 6.35 percent of their annual 
covered salary. In previous years, the School Board has been contributing at the rate of 6.00 
percent of annual covered payroll. During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, the 
School Board's contribution requirem ent to the plan was rem itted from a credit which was 
aecum ulated through prior year excess contributions. This excess resulted from the 
difference between the actual amount contributed and the actuarially determined rate. 
M ember co ntributions and employer co ntributions for the LASERS are established by state 
law and rates are established by the Public Retirem ent System s' Actuarial Comm ittee. The 
School Board's employer contribution for the LASERS is funded by the State of Louisiana 
through annual appropriations and by rem ittances from the School Board. 

Contributions by plan members and the School Board to the LASERS for the years 
ending June 30, 2001, 2000, and 1999 were $471,120, $469,426, an d $932,224, respectively, 
equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Post-Retirem ent Health Care and Life Insuran ce Benefits 

In acco rdance with the Employer Health and W elfare Benefit Plan established in Novem ber 
1986, the School Board provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its 
retired employees. Substantially all of the School Board's employees become eligible for these 
benefits if th ey reach norm al retirem ent age while working for the School Board. The m onthly 
premiums of these benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are paid jointly by 
the employee (approximately 32 percent) and the School Board (approximately 68 percent). The 
School Board recognizes the cost of pl:oviding these benefits (the School Board's portion of 
premiums) as an expenditure when the monthly premiums are due. The School Board's cost of 
providing these benefits to retirees totaled $1,688,729 for 2001 and enco mpasses 1363 fonner 
em ployees qualified to receive such benefits. 

(12) Risk Management 

A . Com m ercial lnsuranee Coverage 

The School Board purchases com m ercial insurance for property coverage, general 
liability, and automobile liability. The deductibles per occurrence for these coverages are 
$250,000, $250,000 and $100,000, respectively. During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001, 
the property co verage deductible was reduced from $500,000 to $250,000. A fund balance 
designation of $250,000 has been set up in the General Fund to provide funding for any 
claim s that m ay arise up to the deductibles. Settled claim s resulting from these risks have not 
exceeded comm ercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 



 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

B. W orkers' Comoensation 

C 

The School Board has established a limited risk m anagement program for workers' 
compensation. The School Board hired F.A. Richard and Associates as administrator for this 
program . During fiscal year 2001, a total of $1,518,622 was incurred in benefits and 
administrative costs. The School Board purchases commercial insurance for individual 
claim s in excess of $250,000. Incurred but not paid claims have been accrued as a liability in 
the General Fund. 

~ Self-Insuranee 

The School Board also established a lim ited risk management program for group 
hospitalization insurance. This plan provides employee health benefits up to $1,000,000 in a 
lifetime m aximum . The School Board purchases commercial insurance for individua~ claim s 
in excess of $200,000. 

The General and Special Revenue Funds of the School Board participate in the 
program and m ake paym ents to the Self-Insurance Fund based on am ounts needed to pay 
prior and current year claims. The claims liability of $2,093,201 reported in the fund at June 
30, 2001, is based on the loss that is probable to have been at the date of the financial 
statements and the amount of the loss that can be reasonably estimated. The School Board 
currently does not discount its claim s liabilities. 

D . Reconciliation of Claim s Liabilities 

follows: 
Changes in the claims liability amounts for the risk m anagement programs are as 

W orkers'com pensation 

1999-2000 

2000-2001 

Group hospitalization: 

1999-2000 

2000-2001 

Beginning of 

Fiscal Year 

Liability 

1,681,133 

1,887,181 

2,124,268 

2,498,488 

Claim s and 

Changes in 

Estim ates 

1,187,119 

1,443,346 

16,779,751 

17,399,404 

Benefit 

Paym ents 

and Claim s 

981,071 

1,306,235 

16,405,531 

17,804,691 

Balance at 

Fiscal 

Year-End 

1,887,181 

2,024,292 

2,498,488 

2,093,201 

Claims payable of $2,024,292 for workers' compensation at Juue 30, 2001 was 
obtained from information provided by the third party administrator, adjusted for claims paid 
out subsequent to June 30, 2991. 
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Claim s payable for group hospitalization of $2,093,201 at June 30, 2001 was 
determ ined as follows: 

1. Claim s incurred prior to June 30, 2001 

and paid subsequently: 

Paid as of 
July 31, 2001 

August 31,2001 
Septem ber 30, 2001 

2. Claim s incurred prior to June 30, 2001 
and unpaid at October 31, 2001: 

a. Pending claim s at October 31, 2001 

b. Unprocessed claim s pending and 

unprocessed at October 31, 2001 

Total claim s pending and 

unprocessed 

Claim paym ents as a precentage 
of total charges incurred 

3. Provision for claim s incurred but not 

reported 

Total claim s payable 

Am ount 

$1,332,944 
224,518 

115,269 $1,672,731 

30,858 

378,630 

409,488 

52.40%  214,572 

205,898 

$2,093,201 

The provision for claim s incurred but not reported of $205,898 was calculated 
utilizing historical information adjusted for current trends. 

Com m itm ents and Continoencies 

A. Contingent Liabilities 

At June 30, 2001, the School Board was a defendant in lawsuits principally arisiug 
from the norm al course of operations. The School Board's legal counsel has reviewed the 
School Board's claims and lawsuits, which are primarily personal injury claims, in order to 
evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcom e to the School Board and to arrive at an 
estimate, if any, of the amount or range of potential loss to the School Board. As a result of 
the review, the various claims and lawsuits have been categorized into "probable," 
"reasonably possible," or "remote," as defined by the Governm ental Accounting Standards 
Board. The am ount of claim s and lawsuits which have been classified as "reasonably 
possible" individually range from $165,000 1o $370,000. It is the opinion of the School 
Board, after conferring with legal counsel, that the liability, if any, which m ight arise from 
these lawsuits would not have a m aterial adverse effect on the School Board's financial 
position. 

36 



(14) 

B 

C 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Finaneial Statements (Continued) 

Grant Audits 

The School Board receives grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and 
audit by govern mental agencies. Such audits could result in a request for reim bursement by 
the grantor for expenditures disallowed under the ten'as and eonditions of the appropriate 
agency. In the opinion of the School Board, such disallowances, if any, will not be 

significant. 

Arbitrage Rebme 

Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as am ended, requires that issuers 
of tax-exempt debt make arbitrage calculations annually on bond issues issued after August 
31, 1986, to determine whether an arbitrage rebate liability exists betw een the issuer and the 
U.S. Department of the Treasury. Arbitrage is the difference (or profit) earned from 
borrowing funds at tax-exempt rates and investing the proceeds in higher yielding taxable 

seeuriiies. 

Based upon arbitrage rebate calculations m ade as of June 30, 2001, for the Lafayette 
Parish School Board, it was determ ined that no aec~ al is necessary at June 30, 2001. 
However, the estim ated arbitrage liability in the amount of $341,677, all of which is 
considered to be long-term, is included in General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

on of Board M em bers 

A detail of the compensation paid to individual board members for the year ended June 30 

2001 follows: 

Cox, Judy 

Gibson, Kay 

Guidry, John Earl 

Hardy, Ricky 

Hefner, M ichael 

LaCom be, Carl J. 

Sam, Edward 
Thibodaux, David 

W ilson, Beverly 
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Am ount 

$ 9,600 
9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

10,200 

9,600 

9,600 
10,200 

$ 87,600 
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(15) Fund Balances Reserved and Designated 

Fund balanees have been reserv ed and designated for the following purposes 

Fund balances reserved for: 

General Fund - 

Inventory 

Encum brances 

One half cent sales tax 

Prepaid items 

W orkers compensation 

Debt retirem ent 

Special revenue funds - 
Inventory 

Debt serv ice fun ds - 
Debt retirem ent 

Capital projects funds - 
Encumbrances 

Inco mplete co ntracts 

Expendable trust funds - 

Scholarships 

Student loans 

Com eaux High School athletics 

Educational assistan ce 

Total reserv ed fund balances 

38 

$ 395,018 
2,567,238 

1,640,744 

600,000 
560,638 

5,763,638 

362,574 

13,491,212 

83,396 

9,647,335 

9,730,731 

8,793 

4,255 

2,354 

2,835 

38,237 

$29,386,392 

2000 

$ 353,267 
2,273,835 

89,926 

1,358,388 

600,000 
560,638 

5,236,054 

344,518 

13,179,711 

131,845 

1,127,812 

1,259,657 

8,308 

13,468 

2,366 

12,127 

36,269 

$ 20,056,209 
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Fund balances unreserved, designated for: 
General Fund - 
Insurance claim s 
Self-lnsurance 
L. D . Consoritium 
Subsequent years' expenditures 

Capital projects funds - 
Capital expenditures 

Total fund balances, unreserved and 
designated 

Transfer to Extern al A ~encv - S 

Excess of Exoenditures over A 

2001 2000 

$ 250,000 
750,000 
118,763 
399,834 

1,518,597 

6,508,647 

$ 8,027,244 

$ 250,000 
550,000 
114,472 
285,347 

1,199,819 

6,295,719 

$ 7,495,538 

For tile year ended June 30
, 2001, the following funds had actual expenditures over 

appropriations, at the functional level (not apparent from the combined financial statements)
, as follows

. 

Fund and Funelion 

Special Revenue Fun ds: 

1ASA Title 11, IV aand VI - 

Special programs 
Consolidated Special Educalion - 
Special education programs 

Co nsolida led Adult Education - 

Vocational eduealional programs 

Debt Service Fun ds: 

Co ns olidated  Sehool Dielrict #1 - 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - 

Interest an d fiscal charges 

39 

$1,347,]41 $1,372,742 $25,601 

1,599,447 1,601,606 2,159 

641,724 657,469 15,745 

216,343 217,600 1,257 

4,832,870 4,837,505 4,635 
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C om bining, Individual Fund and 

A ccount G roup 

Statem ents and schedules 
for the categories listed below  are 
provided in the follow ing sections: 

G eneral Fund 

Special R evenue Funds 

Debt Service Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 

Internal Service Fund 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

G eneral Fixed A ssets A ccount G roup 

G eneral Long-Term  D ebt A ccounts G roup 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
LafayeUe, Louisiana 

Oeneral Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30. 2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investments 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Accrued interest 
Due from other funds - 
Special Terence funds 

Capital projects funds 
Trust and agency funds 
lntemal service fund 

Due from other governmental agencies - 
State Department of Education 
Tax Collector 
Other 

Prepaid items 
Inventory, at cost 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accru ed salaries payable 
Claims payable 
Due 1o other funds - 
Special revenue funds 
Capital projects ftmds 
lnlemal service fund 

Accrued liabilities 
Deposits payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for - 
Inventory 
Encumbrances 

~ 

One half cent sales lax 
Prepaid items 
W orkers' compensation 
Debt service 

Total fund balance reserved 

Unreserved - 
Designated: 
Insurance claims 
Self-Insurance 
L. D. Consortium 
Subsequent years expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance unreserved 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

The acco mpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 6A19,830 
17,009,237 

103,601 
24,219 

g,403~g4 
1,840,109 
3,763,275 

14,201 

817,554 
68,314 
149,419 

1,640,744 
395,018 

$40,648,905 

$ 2,431,558 
11,242,191 
2.416.966 

399,926 
451,170 
6,000 

8,125,984 
17,118 

25.090.913 

395,018 
2,567,238 

1,640,744 
600.000 
560,638 

5,763,638 

250,000 
750,000 
118,763 
399.834 

8~75~57 
9,794,354 

15,557,992 

$40.648,905 

$ 6,033,360 
18,394,333 

180,760 
5,236 

10,172.168 
537,047 

3,630,331 
7,243 

164,531 

139,616 
104,124 

1,358,388 
353,267 

$41,080.404 

$ 1,107,426 
11,001,231 
2,324,319 

66,222 

200,000 
7.978,563 

17,118 

22,794,879 

353,267 
2,273,835 
89,926 

1,358,388 
600,000 
560.638 

5,236.054 

250,000 
550,000 
114,472 
285,347 

11,849,652 
13,049,471 

18,285,525 

$41,080,404 



REVENUES 
Palish sources: 
Slate source s: 
Federal source s 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cmxent: 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette. Louisiana 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Ch~ ges in Fund BMance  - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Jun e 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Actual Amoun ts for th e Year Ended June 30, 2000 

In slruction - 
Regular programs 
Special ed ucation program s 
Vocational ed uca tion progrmns 
Other instructional programs 
Adult and continuing ed ucation programs 

Support services - 
Pupil support services 
In structional shaft support services 
General administration 
Sehoo] administration 
Business services 
Operation and maintenan ce of plant service s 
Student tran sportation services 
Central services 

Non.instructional service s - 
Food service s 
Colrtmunity service  progran as 
Facilities acquisition an d construction 

Debt service : 
Principal retirement 
Interest an d liseal charges 

Total expenditures 

2001 

Budget 

$66,426,725 
73,060,421 

303fl63 
139.790.909 

67,683,521 
22,756,980 
2,387,119 
4,122,102 

14,646 

6,134,105 
4,802,814 
2,240,313 
8,722,222 
1,016,429 
11,203,705 
9,195,105 
1,685,386 

212,554 
165,329 
ggN29 

345,004 
234,850 

)43,010~813 

Actual 

$66,580,053 
71,649,692 

--  
326,294 

)38,556,039 

67,637,461 
23,111,081 
2,369,443 
4,043,356 

14,622 

6,131,291 
4,592,591 
1,882,505 
8,273,623 
985,557 

10,865,102 
9,050,534 
1,539,472 

204,593 
150,203 
85,151 

354.276 

~ 
220~788 

~ !,511,64~ 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 153,328 

(1,410,729) 
22~531 

(11234,870) 

46,060 

(354,101) 
17,676 
78,746 

24 

2,814 
210,223 
357,808 
448,599 
30,872 
338,603 
144,571 
145,914 

7,961 
15,126 
3.478 

(9,272) 
14,062 

1.499.164 

20OO 
A~ual 

$62,944,434 
72,481,843 

22,217 

~35~448~494 

66,948,843 
22,745,968 
1,442.387 
3,795,630 

12.883 

5,986,294 
4,600,014 
2,071,917 
7,899,899 
890,676 

9,731~29 
7,859,050 
1,409,731 

227,843 
150,914 
47.989 

342,905 
2337264 

~36,397~836 
Detieieney of revenues over expenditur es 

_~ 219,904) __~2,955,610_) 264,294 ~ (949,342) 

OTtiE R FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proce eds from capital lease 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating tran sfers out 

Total other finaneing sources (uses) 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE, END ING 

"/'he accompanying notes are on integral part of th is statement. 

1,345,000 
818,946 

(2,060.850) 
103~96 

(3,116,808) 
18,285,525 

1,345~00 
417,674 

(1,534,597_) 
228,077 

(2,727,533) 
1g,285,525 

(401,272) 
526,253 

124.981 

254,415 

~ (1,644,692) 
_ (1,390,277) 

389,275 (2,339,619) 
20.625.144 

$15,168,717 $15 557 992 $ 389,275 $18,285,525 



LAFAYETTE PAK1SH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Jun e 30
, 2000 

REVENUES 
Parish source s: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
h~terest on interest-bearing deposits 
Rentals, leases and royalties 
Other - 
Deductions from ad valorem taxes- 

(1 percent) Teachers' Retirement 
System 

Tuition (summer school an d 
drivers edueatian) 

M iscellan eous 

Total parish sources 

State source s 
State Public School Fund - equalization 
Other - 
Salary increase 
Revenue sharing 
Transportation of non-public students 
PIPS 
N on-public textbooks 

Total state source s 

Fed eral sources: 
Federal gran ts 

2001 

$ 20,337,644 
42,423,032 
1,500,000 
745,000 

Actual 

$ 20,438,288 
42,409,730 
1,582,442 
769,927 

732,829 732,829 

310,825 
377,395 

66.426.725 

251,762 
395,075 

66,580~053 

Varian ce  - 
Favorable 

(U1rfavorable) 

$ 100,644 $ 
(13,302) 
82,442 
24,927 

(59,063) 
17,680 

153,328 

2000 
A ~ual 

19,346,694 
39,839,636 
1,772,457 
522,723 

676,620 

245,055 
541,249 

62,944,434 

69,090,634 67,589,113 (1,501,521) 69,062,682 

396,235 

1,790,945 
811,404 
800,000 
171,203 

73.060.421 

303.763 

403,795 
1,815,011 
811,404 
860,163 
170~206 

71.649.692 

7,560 

24,066 

60,163 

(997) 
(1,410,729) 

1,745,836 
578,034 
930,760 
1641531

. 

72.481.843 

326,294 22,531 22
,217 

Totalrevenues $139
,790~909 $138,556,039 $ (1,234,870) $135.448.494 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Actual/~nounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

EXPENDYIZIRES 
Instruction - regular programs: 
Salaries - 
Kindergarten teachers 
Elementary teachers 
Secondary teachers 
Teachers' aides 
Substitute teachers 
Sabbatical leave 

Purchased services 
hastruetional materials an d supplies 
Employee benefits 
Equipmenl 
Repairs and maintenan ce 
Textbooks 
M iscellan eous 

Total instruction - regular program s 

hastruction - special education programs: 
Salaries - 
Teachers 
Speech therapists 
Aides 
Substitutes 
Sabbatical leave 

Purchased services 
Travel 
Equipm ent 
Employee benefits 
M aterial and supplies 

Gifted textbooks/equipment 
Total instruction - spec ial educa tion 
program s 

Instruction - vocational ed ucation program s: 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Employee benefits 

Total instruetiun  - voca tional education 

program s 

2001 

Budget 

$ 4,205,095 
33,235,839 

10,890fl34 
554,418 

1,327,437 
280,949 
135,517 
959,739 

13,585,224 
313,989 

144fl77 
2,042,189 

, 7fi14 
~ 67,683,521 

11,557,373 
1,626,653 
3,533,730 
368,728 
84,501 
119,359 
37,235 
79,180 

4,819,639 
422,912 

107~70 

22,756~980 

1,928,917 
1,800 

456A02 

Actual 

$ 3,970,144 
33,744,871 
10,479,983 

629,353 
1,161,514 
315,811 
113,496 
836,516 

13,705,309 
265,348 
113,898 

2,296,784 

--  
4~434 

67fi37,461 

11,615,310 
1,763,383 
3,657,657 
322,639 
94,986 
137,579 
40,490 
67,003 

4,867,643 
427,969 

116.422 

23,111.081 

1,910,245 
1,013 

458,185 

2,387~119 2~369~443 

46 

Variance - 
Favorable 

.(Unfavorable) 

$ 234,951 
(509,032) 
410fl51 
(74,935) 
165,923 
(34,862) 
22,021 
123,223 
(120,085) 
48,641 
30,879 

(254,595) 
3,~9 
46.060 

(57,937) 
(136,730) 
(123,927) 
46,089 

(10,4g5) 
08,220) 
(3,255) 
12,177 

(48,004) 
(5,057) 
(8,75~ ) 

~ (354,1o~ ) 

18,672 
787 

(l 78~ D 

]7.676 

2000 
A~ual 

$ 4,157,325 
32,885,773 
11,311,497 

587,081 
954,792 
341,492 
61,216 
775,802 

13,521,300 
360,498 

96fl90 
1,891,449 

3,828 

-  
66~948~843 

11,441,833 
1,699,903 
3,471,479 
324,110 
115,000 
116,672 

65,386 
5,004,731 
386,844 

120.010 

22,745.968 

1,176,560 
1,788 

264.039 

1,442,387 

(continued ) 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Aetuul Amounts for the Year Ended June 30
, 2000 

Instruction - oth er instructional programs 
Salaries 
Renlal of equipment 
Equipment 
Repairs and maintenance 
Employee benefits 
Other 

Total instruction - other in structional programs 

Instruction - adult and continuing education programs 
Employee benefits 
Travel 
M aterial an d supplies 

Total instnletion - adult an d continuing 
educa tion program s 

Support service s - pupil support services 
Visiting teachers and supervisors o 
Salaries 
Travel an d oth er 

Guidan ce service s - 
Counselor salaries 
Clerieal/sce retarial salaries 
]'ravel 
Supplies 
Other 

Health persormel - 
Salaries 
Other 

Student assessmenl an d appraisal. 
Salaries 
Clerical salaries 
Supplies 

200] 

Budget 
. 

Actual 

3,267,650 
9,950 
29,340 
53,616 
733,738 
27,808 

4,122~102 

47 

6,956 
983 

6.707 

14.646 

152,009 
5,517 

2,493,189 
39,377 
4,100 
81,688 
17,551 

233,848 
5,048 

1,602,224 
57,392 
82,875 

3,200,035 
5,263 
28,148 
50,616 
736,362 

.. 22~932 
4,043~356 

Varian ce - 
Favorable 

,(Unfavorable) 

67,615 
4,687 
1,192 
3,000 

(2,624) 
4~876 

78.746 

6,932 24 
983 

6.707 ' 

14.622 

156,074 
5,033 

2,463,253 
40,269 
3,310 
64,767 
11,014 

230,303 
4,669 

1,663,154 
58,324 
62,143 

(4,065) 
484 

29,936 

(892) 
790 

16,921 
6,537 

3,545 
379 

(60,930) 
(932) 

20,732 

2000 
Actual 

3,011,668 
4,916 
19,789 
26,293 
715,937 
17.027 

3.795.630 

5,210 
1,100 
6,573 

12,g83 

143,676 
5.317 

2,484,331 
33,876 
3,778 
66,939 
9,295 

230,646 
5,520 

1,596,216 
55,892 
49,500 

(continued) 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

~ Schedule of Expenditures 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Jun e 30, 2000 

Other pupil support - 
Salaries 
Supplies and materials 

Employee benefits 

Total support services - pupil support 

services 

Support services - instru ctional staff support 
services: 
Salaries - 
Instructional directors an d supervisors 
Supervisors - special areas 
Secretarial assistance 

Travel 
Conference s, workshops and evaluations 
Purchased educational serv ices 
Supplies an d malerials 
Equipmeul 
Library expan diiur es - 
Salaries 
Library books 

Employee benefits 
Total support services - instructional 
stall" support service s 

Support selwiee~ - general administratior< 
School Board members - 
h~ileage an d pe~ diem 

Legal and accounting services 
Clahns paid 
Fees for tax collections - 
Pension Fund deduefions 
Sale~ tax office expense 

Election fees 
lusurance  
Other board expenditures 
Superintendent. 
Salary 
Secretarial salaries 
Travel 
Other 

2001 

Bud~  

96,760 
48,624 

~ 213,903 

6.134.105 

393,244 
834,533 
150,386 
52fl98 
15,280 
425,949 
193,868 
172,586 

1,561,067 
341,380 
661323 

Actual 

109,624 
40,790 

--  
1~218,564 

6,131,291 

378,213 
755,236 
153,962 
47,874 
8,641 

340,565 
167,236 
170,507 

Varian ce  - 
l~avorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(12,864) 
7,834 

(4fi61) 

2000 
Actual 

81,607 
42,902 

1.176.799 

2,814 5,986~294 

15,031 
79,297 

(3,576) 
4,924 
6,639 
85,384 
26,632 
2,079 

1,520,988 40,079 
326,194 15,186 
723,175 

. (61~452) 

4~802,814 4,592,591 210,223 

87,600 
d46,~58 
186,670 

179,742 

328~58 
38,000 
173,237 
43,875 

37,250 
59,989 
16,100 
39.096 

48 

87,600 
278,208 
165,302 

210,333 

328~58 

90,967 
41,747 

13,485 
65,137 
7,002 
9,170 

168,250 
21,368 

(30,591) 

38,000 
82,270 
2,128 

23365 
(5,148) 
9,098 
29,926 

394,492 
646,851 
140,400 
80,191 
7,285 

492,080 
170,479 
174.917 

1,575,001 
225,209 
693.109 

87,600 
329,734 
172.708 

158,957 
386,847 
68,418 
209,616 
12,086 

137,250 
57,204 
6,510 
5,258 

(continued) 



LAFAYETYE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Ocr~eral Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Actual Amourxta for th e Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Assistant superintendents - 
Salary 
Travel 
Secretarial salaries 
Other 
M aterial and supplies 
Equipment 
Employee benefits 
Total support services - general 
administration 

Support services - school administration: 

Salaries - 
Principals and as sistartt principals 
Secretaries and clerks 

Travel 
Telephone service for schools 
M aterials, supplies and oth er 
Eqnipmcnt 
Employee benefits 

Total support service s - sctlool 
administration 

Support services - business services: 
Salaries - 
Accounting and deddcal staff 
Purchasing and warehouse 

Advertising 
Contracted service s 
Travel 
M aterial an d supplies 
Employee benefits 
Office equipment 
Postage 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total support service s - business 
services 

2001 

147,133 
20,503 
144,436 

13~89 
19,700 
27,130 

-  
130~547 

Actual 

144,702 
16,022 
142,761 
11,052 
14,547 

840 
154.672 

--  
2,240~313 

, 
1882,50

._ ~5 

4,629~60 
2,013,303 

20,813 

326~65 
79,508 
4S,398 

1fi03~775 

4~44,379 
1,784,880 

12,378 
323,319 
58,349 

26~83 
1.623.935 

VKFiauee - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

2,431 
4,481 
1,675 
2,837 
5,153 
26,290 

(24,125) 

357.808 

185,281 
228,423 
8,435 
3,446 
21,159 
22,015 

(20,16~) 

8,722fl22 8,27363~23 448,599 

49 

436,302 
250,251 
23,000 
'13,732 
1,100 
53,330 
189,752 

1~79 
43,683 
4.000 

1,016.429 

429,349 
253,223 
21,888 
10,146 

345 
31,725 
190,296 
1,328 
43,697 

98s s
_~ 257 

6,953 

(2,972) 
1,1!2 
3,586 
755 

21,605 

(544) 
(49) 
(14) 
440 

30.872 

2000 
Actual 

118,356 
g,266 

142,032 
6,248 
8,384 
3,785 

152.658 

2~071~917 

4fl79,477 
1,651,221 

10,907 
]10,998 
46,982 

43~22 
1.556.892 

7.899.899 

394,534 
214,009 
18,996 
17,090 
729 

29,262 
169,967 

728 
41,442 
3.919 

890.676 

(continued) 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Support services - operation and maintenance of 
plant services: 
Salaries - 
Supervisor of maintenanoe 
Other maintenan ce personnel 
Custodial personnel 
Clerical 

Utilities 
Insurance 
Telephone 
Repair an d upkeep of buildings 
Rentals 
Repair and upkeep of equipment 
Travel 
Equipment 
M aintenan ce  supplies 
Contracted service s 
Employee benefits 
Gasoline 

Total support service s - operation 

an d malntenen ee of plant service s 

Support service s - student transportation service s 
Supervisor - 
Salary 
Travel 
Supplies and oth er 

Salaries - 
Bus drivers 
Bus attendants 
Substitutes 
Clerica l 
Other 

Bus drivers' lease end operating allo~,ance 
Repairs an d m aintenan ce 
Cost of gasoline, fires and oil 
Insuran ce 
Rental 
Equipment 
Employee ben efik~ 

Total support services - student 
tran sportation services 

2001 

82,715 
1,400,g38 
2,967,690 

81,938 
2,710,137 
491,577 
127,104 
262,626 
71,649 
440,790 

140 
260,560 

1,069,980 
157,364 

1,025,822 
52.775 

11,203,705 

54,949 
1,000 

31,265 

3,514,870 
470,841 
178,900 
55,848 
38,594 

2,005,980 
128,032 
273,225 
59,249 
185,000 

1,061,448 
1.135.904 

9.195.105 

50 

Actual 

83,044 
1,317,874 
2,637,571 

78,790 
2,954,350 
451,700 
123,669 
189,382 
69,135 
421,523 

38 
263,554 

1,016,722 
140,238 

1,056,614 

, 
60~898 

10.865.102 

26,247 
428 

23,599 

3,571,499 
483,547 
239,654 
61,500 
49,113 

1,959,304 
128,011 
315,279 
43,938 
174,790 
707,423 

__
1~266,202 

Varian ce - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(329) 
82,964 
330,119 
3,148 

(244,213) 
39,877 
3,435 
73,244 
2,514 
19,267 
102 

(2,994) 
53,258 
17,126 

(30,792) 
(g,12~) 

338,603 

28,702 
572 

7,666 

(56,629) 
(12,706) 
(60,754) 
(5,652) 
(10,519) 
46,676 

21 

(42,054) 
15,311 
10,210 
354,025 

(130,298) 

._
9,050,534 144,571 

2000 
Actual 

71,096 
1,341,613 
2,584,585 
78,286 

2,407,542 
366,432 
88,409 
330,539 
29,645 
393,106 

932 
11,148 
978,883 
165,682 
806,366 
77,365. 

9.731.629 

58,269 
4,033 
61,193 

3,430,895 
422,226 
180,515 
55,228 
37,481 

2,106,468 
144,314 
245,305 
36,977 
127,243 
1,550 

947,353 

7.859.050 

(continued) 



LAFAYE'FYE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for th e Year Ended June 30. 2000 

8uppori. service s - ce ntral service s: 
Personnel services - 
Salaries 
Other 

Public information service s - 
Salaries 
Other expenditures 

Data proce ssing - 
Salaries 
Purchased service s 
Other expenditures 
Equipment 

M aterials and supplies 
Employee benefits 

Total support service s - ce ntr~ service s 

Food services: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Repairs an d maintenan ce 

Total food service s 

Coan nunity service progr~ans 
Civic appropriations 
Salaries 
"l~-avel 
M aterials an d supplies 
Other exp enditur es 
Employee benefits 

2001 

Budget Actual 

286,887 
91,324 

124,021 
59,346 

273,126 
173,803 
35,342 
306,131 
171,020 
164~386 

1~685t386 

164,334 
48~220 

212,554 

118,600 
20,796 
2,000 
14,588 
3,100 
6~245 

165t329 

282,951 
95,474 

122,223 
43,225 

235,463 
150,773 
7,588 

280,566 
156,265 
164~944 

1~539~472 

163,761 
40.832 

204.593 

118,600 
20,533 
1,364 
1,814 
],629 
6,263 

150,203 

Varian ce - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

3,936 

(4,150) 

1,798 
16,121 

37,663 
23,030 
27,754 
25,565 
14,755 

~ (558) 
145.914 

573 
7.388 

7.961 

263 
636 

12,774 
1,471 

. (18) 
15.126 

2000 
Actual 

277,767 
169,248 

115,824 
54,166 

278,030 
221,722 
33,615 
56,927 
37,553 
164.879 

1.409331 

49,543 
149,025 
29,275 

227.843 

118,600 
20,496 
t,941 
749 

3,105 
6.023 

150,914 

Facilities acquisition mid construction: 88
~629 85,151 3,478 47.989 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest an d fiscal charges 

Total debt service  

TOTAL EXPEND/TURES 

345,004 
234,850 

579~854 

354,276 
220.788 

(9,272) 
14.062 

342,905 
233,264 

575,064 4,790 576.169 

$143,010,813 $141 511,649 $1,499,164 $136,397,836 



S C H O O L S Y S T E M  



 



Special R evenue Funds 

lm provin~ Am erica's Schools Act (IASA/- Titles IL IV. and VI 

Consolidated ~ deral Program s: 
The purpose of this fund is to account for Title 1, olher federally funded programs, and donations fox per-school 
and homeless children. Title 1 of the hnproving America's Schools Act (IASA) provides ftmds for 
supplementary instruction with eraphasison reading and m ath. The federal funds for Title I are allocated and 
administered by tile State for at-risk students. 

Title H : Provides State-allocated Federal fuuds 
development in m athematics, science, alld technologic 
development. 

lhat are used in the public schools for intensive staff 
Non-public schools are invited to participate in the staff 

Title IV" The purpose of the Safe and l)rug-IZree Schools and Communities Act of 1994 (SDI"SCA) is to 
support progranas to m eet the seventh national education goal by preventing the illegal use of alcohol

, tobacco 
and drugs thai involve parents and that are coordinated with related federal

, statc and coranm nity efforts and 
resol.lrccs. 

Title VI: Provides state-allocated federal funds that are used to implement innovative programs iu math and 
scicncc, including the training and supplies needed in the program s. Sora c funds are also used for equipment 
such as computers for classroom s. Non-public schools purchase equipment and supplies foi their schools

. 

C onsolidated Special Education Fuud 
qhc purpose of this fund is to account for scveu federal or state program s restricted to exceptional cbildrcu with 
disabilities and the gifted. Donations restricted for use in handicapped programs are accounted foJ in Ibis fund

. 

('onsolidated A dult Education Fund 

C onspl
_idaled Special Revenue Fuud 

'lhe purl)osc of this ftllld is to accollllI for federal add state program s Ihal plovide enhancenlent to C]Clllentary 
seeondaly, and vocational educational plogram s. 

ild l)cveloom enl Proeram  Fund 

School Food Service Fund 
The purpose of this fund is to account for tile provision of m eals to school children

. All activities necessary to 
pw vide such meals are accounted for in this funding including

, but not lim ited to administration, operations and 
luainleuaucc. 
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A SSETS 

LAFAY ETTE PARISH SCH OOL BOARD 
Lafayett e, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30
, 2000 

Cash and inlcresl-bearing deposits 
]nvcstnlents 
Receivables: 
Duc from other funds 
D ue from other govern m ental 

agencies - 
State Department of Education 

Other 
hw elllOrV, at cost 

Consolidated IASA Consolidated Consolidated 
Federal Title 11 Special Adult 

Programs IV and V1 Education Education 

$ 135,020 

1,269 

625 

2,798,665 479,497 
5.569 

$ 4,500 

1,960 

519,831 
60 

TOTAL ASSETS $2.940.523 $4~ 80,122 $526,351 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BA LAN CES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
l)uc to other funds 
l)uc to other go'~erlunenlal ullils 

l)cfcn ed revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fnnd balallccs: 
P, cscrvcd for invenIoIT 

Unreserved. undesignated 

"1 oral fund balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

$ 31.111 
2,909,412 

2.940.523 

$ 572 
479,550 

480,122 

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this staiem ent
. 
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$ 5,520 
514,511 

520,031 

6,320 

6,320 

$ 526.351 

$ 163.484 

439 

1,407,607 
511 

$1,572.041 

$ 43,424 
1,514,859 

1.558283 

13.758 

13,758 



Consolidaled 
Special 
Revenue 

$ 4.896 

369.073 

757,559 
49 

$1,131,577 

Child 
Developm ent 
Program 

$ 

$ 8,065 $ 
753,842 

3,362 

366.192 

131.461 

116 

116 

$1,131,577 

School 
Food 
Service 

$2,135,856 
1,250,680 

15,364 

581.339 

$ 137,103 
2,153,634 

218.765 

2.509.502 

362,574 
1.111.163 

473.737 

Totals 
2001 2000 

$ 2,444,381 $ 3,851,298 
1,250,680 

372,741 20,846 

5,978,523 
6,189 

581.339 

6,610,066 

514,532 
517,271 

$10.633.853 $11.514.013 

$ 225,795 
8,325,808 

3,362 
584.957 

9.139.922 

362,574 
1.131.357 

1.493.931 

$ $3.983.239 $10.633.853 
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$ 350,683 
9,934,423 

25,126 
172.753 

10.482.985 

344,518 
686.510 

1.031.028 



LAFAYETTE pARISH SCHOOl~ BOARI ) 
Ln layette, Louisimia 
Special Revenue Fullds 

Combining Statemenl of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balmlccs 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparati~'e 3"~lals for tl~e Year lh~ded .~u~e 30, 2000 

IO;VENUES 
l'ari,~h sources - 
In-kind contributions 
Uther 

Slale soui ces 
Federal sources 

Total revenues 

IJX pI,JNDIT1 IRF.S 
Cunenl: 
lllstruclion - 
l~.e~ular programs 
Special education pro~orams 
Vocational educalion programs 
Othel instrucliolla] programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing, education programs 

Suppoll. services - 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support sen'ices 
General administration 
School administration 
Btlsiness services 
Operation m~d maintenance of plaid services 
Sludenl lransporlatioll sen,ices 
Central selvices 

Nol}-instructional serv ices - 
Food services 
Facilities acquisilion and conslruclion 

"1 oral expenditures 

EXCFSS (DI';FICIIgNCY) OF REVENUES 
OVl "P. EXI'FNI)rI'UI(I'S 

O'IIIEI~. FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
"l ransfcr lo extern al agency - SM ILE 
Opcralin~ m msfers in 
Opelaling tral/sfels oul 

'1 olal other fil/ancin~ sources (uses) 

I!XCI'SS (I)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTI IER SOURCES OVER 
EXPEN1)rI'UI~.'S AND OTItER USES 

],UNI) 13ALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUNI) BALANCES, ENDING 

Consolidated 
Federal 
Programs 

$ 
1,347 

5~590,956 
5,592,303 

89,840 
30,149 

95 
35,416 

4.063.865 

162,659 
506,218 
6,992 
31,084 
250,447 
66,754 
26,662 
110,345 

IASA 
Title 11 
IV and V1 

Consolidated 
Special 
Education 

Consolidaled 
Adull 

Education 

$ $ S 
2,855 13.506 

108,487 362,884 
1.512.863 2,206.003 2.349.910 
1.512.863 

1,372,742 

1,082 
80,733 
2,000 

19 
7,212 
114 

3,257 600 
1.085 

--  
48,361 

2.317.345 

1,601,606 

240,528 
312,563 

695 
7,467 
17,119 
412 

56.576 

2,236.966 

74,029 

657,469 
423,593 
256,337 
630.872 

85,355 
521,922 
2,400 
12,966 

6.609 

80.379 5d.748 

(208,112) __~ 8~  I ~  (56,146) 
(208,112) -- (48,361) ~  (56,146) 

(677) 
677 

696 

5.624 

(1,398) 
15.156 

$ 6,320 $ 13,758 



Consolidaled 
Special 
Revenue 

Child 
Devclopmenl 
Program 

$ $ 4,645 $ 

1,474,437 
284,042 

1.758.479 

43,493 
2,913 

550,540 
53,936 

067,437 

9,864 
8,754 

15.000 

6.542 

(6.426) 
(6,426) 

4,645 

4.645 

(52,350) 

School 
Food 
Service 

1,788,114 
320,253 

5,724,928 

7,833,295 

8.056.021 

(222,726) 

(52,350) 7345z~97 

2001 2000 

4,645 
1,805,822 
2,266,061 
17,668,702 

21,745,230 

207,362 
1,634,668 
657,564 

1,009,549 
5,746,880 
630,872 

489,624 
2,488,873 

12,087 
61,400 
283,532 
73,889 
98,238 
110.345 

8,059,878 
1,085 

21,565,846 

$ 487,600 
1,853,466 
3,027,289 
19,813,553 

25.181.908 

108,369 
2,251,060 
744,167 
483,501 

8,067,869 
656,325 

589,347 
3~64,426 

20,237 
152,842 
288,437 
114,577 
80,205 
100.436 

25.377.188 

79,384 (195,280~  

(52,350) 
734,597 

_  (398,728) 
283,519 

861,193 
(254,415) 
606.778 

6 (47,705) 51 ] ,871 462,903 411,498 
47,705 961.866 1.031.028 619,530 

$ 1,473.737 $ 1,493,931 $ 1,031,028 
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RFVENUI'S 
Parish sources 
Slate sources 
l;edetal sources 

Total revenues 

I.AFA'~'E'IVI'E PARISH SCHOOL BOAR]) 
LMayette, Louisiana 
Special Revenue Fund~ 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 

EXI'ENDYPURES 
Cunent: 
Instruction - 
Regular programs 
Special education progranls 
Vocational education programs 
Other instlxlctional program~ 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 

Support services - 
Pupil supporl services 
Instructional staff support services 
General adminisll alion 
School administration 
Business services 
Operation and nlainlenance of plan1 services 
Student transportation sen'ices 
Cenlr al services 

Non-inslructional services - 
Pood services 
Facilities acquisition and construction 

Total expenditures 

Consolidated  Federal Programs IASA Title II. 1V and k 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfi~vorable)_ Budeel 

S S 1,347 $ 1,347 

5,695,280 5~590,956 1~  
5,695.280 5,592,303 1~ ,9~ ) 

89,840 
30,149 

95 
35,416 

4,16~165 

162,659 
506.218 
6,992 
31,084 
250,447 
66,754 
26,662 
110,345 

3,257 
1,085 

5,487,168 

89,840 
30,149 

95 
35,416 

~063,865 

3,257 
1.085 

5.384.868 

8 

\:ariaucc - 
Favorable 

.512.863 

.512.863 

02,300 1,347,141 1,372,742 (25,601) 

1,082 
80,733 
2.000 

19 
7,212 
114 

1,082 
80,733 
2,000 

19 
7.212 
114 

600 600 

02.300 1.438.901 1,464.502 

FXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDJTURES 208.112 207.435 6~6~6~6~6~6~6~6~6~6~  48,36 

(Y] tIER FINANCINO SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer to exlenlal agency - SM ILE 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers oul 

"1 oral o'dler l]llancillE sources (uses) 
(208.112~ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTIIER SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES $ - 

FUND BALANCES. BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

(208,112) 
~ ,112) 

~ 4~.361~ 
(48361) 

S 

677 

__ (48.361) 
(48.361) 



Consolidaled 
t~ecial FAucalion 

$ 
108.487 

_  
2.206,003 
2.314.490 

2,855 
108,497 

2,206,003 
2,317.345 

240.528 
312.563 

695 
7.467 
17.]19 
412 

56,576 

Conso]idated 
Adult Education 

Va/ianco - 
Favorable 
(Unfavorable) Bud~el 

(2,159) 

$ 
362,884 

2!349.069 

-
2:711,953 

74,029 

641.724 
423,593 
256,337 
630,872 

85.355 
521,922 
2,400 
12,966 

6,609 

$ 13506 
362,884 

2,349,910 
2,726,300 

VarJancc - 
Favorable 

Odnfavorable) 

$ 13,506 

841 

4.347 

(15,745) 

2,234.807 2.236.966 (2.159) 2,655.807 2.671.552 (15~  

79.683 80.379 696 56.146 

(79.683) ~ 9~  (79~  (56.146) (56
.146) 

696 $ 696 $ 

5.624 

$ 6.320 

(56,146) 
(56,146) 

(I,398) $ (1.398) 

15.156 

$ 13.758 



RFVENUI"S 
l'ari~h soulccs 
Slate sources 
I:ederal sources 

3olal revenues 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisi0na 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, ExpendilurEs end ChangEs in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAA]' Basis) and Actual (Conlinucd) 

Year EndEd June 30. 2001 

EXPENI)]'} URES 
Cunent 
lnsmlction - 
Regular progrmns 
Special education programs 
Vocational education programs 
Odmr instructional programs 
Special prod'rams 
Adult and continuing educalion programs 

Support sela,ices - 
Pupil slIppon services 
In~tlxlclional sla~ supporl self,ices 
(icnerM 8dlninisl/afon 
School administration 
I hlsincss services 
(')peralion a.d maintenance of plant services 
SlodGnl Irallspo~811oll services 
CclUl al services 

Non-itlMlllclional services - 
I:o~d services 
]:acilifies acquisition alld coilsl~xlction 

"1 olal expenditures 

Consolidaled Special Revenue Child I)evelopmenl I'loer~m 

Bud~'et 

43,493 
2,913 

550,540 
53.936 

596,881 

9,864 
8,754 

$ 
1.474,437 

-  
284,042 

1~758~479 

43,493 
2,913 

550,540 
53,936 

067,437 

9,864 
8,754 

Variance - 
Favorable 

.~Un favorable) 

2.281.381 13 51.937 529.444 

EXCESS (I)EFICIENCY) OF RI'VENUES 
OVER IIXPENI)I'I'URI~S 6.426 

O'IIIER FINANCING SOURCES (IJSES) 
"l ral*s fcr 1D exlelnal agency - SM II.E 
Operating IJanslcrs in 
( )pelahlLp Ilan~lers Ot]l 

"l olal other financing sources (uses) 
(0.426) 
(6,4265 

EXCI!SS (1)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTIIER SOURCES OVER 
I~XI'I'NDITURES AND OTIIER USES $ 

:1 ~Nl) IbM ,ANCES, BI'GINNING 

. (6,426) 
~ (6,426) 

$ 116 

$ . 

s (116) ? - 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unlhvorable) 

$ 4.645 $ 4,645 

4.645 4 64~ 

4.645 

52.35~ 

(47,705) 

47,705 



School Food Service 

8,396,895 

$ 1,788,114 
320.253 

-  
5,724,928 
7.833.295 

8,056,02 

8,056,021 

(799.520) (222,726) 

TOTALS 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Bud~,el 

$ 79,814 
(14,822) 
170,928 

235.920 

576.794 

802,448 734,597 (67,851) 

511.871 $ 508.943 

961.866 

$1,708,300 
2,501,416 
17r884,451 

22,094,167 

207,362 
1,632,509 
641,819 
1,009,549 
5,823,579 
630.872 

Aclua] 

207,362 
1,634,668 
657,564 
1,00~549 
5,746,880 
630,872 

48~624 
2,488,873 

12,087 
61,400 
283,532 
73,889 
98,238 
110.345 

8,059,878 
1.085 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 102,167 
(235,355) 

--  (215,749) 
(348,937) 

(400,792) 179,384 

(52,350) 
802,448 734,597 

(39g,728) __ (398,728) 
403.720 283.519 

580.176 

(52,350) 
(67,851) 

(120,201) 

031.028 
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D ebt Service Funds 

Consolidated School D istrict N o. 1 
The purpose of this to fund is to accum ulate funds for paym ent of one rem aining bond 
issue. The bonds were issued by Consolidated School District No. 1 for the purpose of 
acq uiring land for building sites and playgrounds, purchasing, erecting and/or im proving 
school buildings and other school related facilities, acquiring necessary equipm ent and 
furnishings and asbestos abatem ent. The bond issues are financed by a special property 
tax on properly within the territorial lim its of Consolidated School District No. 1 

(Lafayette Parish). 

Sales Tax R evenue Bond Sinking Fund and Sales Tax R evelm e B ond 
R eserve Fund: 
The purp ose of this fund is to accmnulate funds for paynaent of five rem aining bond 
issues. The bonds were issued by the School Board for the purpose of constructing and 
acquiring capital impro vem ents, including the acquisition of land for building sites and 
playgrounds, purchasing, erecting and im proving sehool buildings and related facilities, 
acquiring necessary equipm ent and furnishings, and refunding previous bond issues to 
take advantage of a better in~.erest rate m arket. 

The Sales Tax Revenue Bond Agreem ents require m onthly deposits into thc Sales Tax 
Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund of the one pcrceut sales tax now being levied and 
collecled by lhc School Board, sufficient in am ount to pay the principal of and interest on 
said bonds when due. 

The Sales Tax Revenue Bond Agi'eem cnts also require that a Sales Tax Revenue Bond 
Reserve Fund be m aintained in an am ounl equal to the highest com bined principal and 
Jnlcrest requirem ents of all outstanding sales tax revenue bonds in any succeeding fiscal 



A SSETS 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
lnvestm erJls 

Receivables: 
Due from other funds 
Due from other govenm lcntal 
agencies 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND BALANCES 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt retirement 

Consolidated 
School Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

District # 1 

$ 27,433 $ 13,869 $ $ 13,869 
967,402 2,944,662 8,802,870 11,747,532 

1,628 

733,348 

$996.463 $3.691.879 $8.802.870 

"I11c accompanying notes arc an integral part of this statement. 

733.348 

$12.494.749 

$8.802.870 $12.494.749 



2001 2000 

41,302 $ 434,692 
2,714,934 12,007,799 

733,348 

1.628 

$13.491.212 

737,001 

219 

$13.179.711 

$13.491.212 $13.179.711 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

ReVellUeS: 

Parish sources - 
Ad valorcm laxcs 

Sales tax 
lntcrest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Support serviccs: 
General adm iuistration 

Debt service - 
Principal rctiiem ent 
lnterest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Consolidated 
School 

District # 1 

Sales Tax Revcmle Bonds 
Sinking Reserve Tota 

$ 505,667 $ 

59.333 

565,000 

23,236 

415,000 
217.600 

655,836 

Excess (deficiency) ofrcvenues 
over expenditures (90,836) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total oth er financing sources 

8,801,977 
181,354 

8.983.331 

2,549 

3,970,000 
4,837.505 

8.810.054 

173.277 

$ 
8,80t,977 

544.06(I 725.414 

544_060 

544.060 

9.527.391 

2,549 

3,970,00(I 
4.837.505 

8.810.054 

717.337 

544,060 544,060 

(3 ! 5~000) (544,060) (859,060) 
229,060 (544,060) (315,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and oilier sources over 

expenditures and other uses (90,836) 402,337 

Fund balances, bcginning 

Fund balances, ending 

1,087,299 3,289,542 

$ 996.463 

The accompanying notes arc an  integral part of this statem ent 
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402.337 

8.802.870 12.092.412 

$3,691.879 $8,802.870 $12.494.749 



Totals 
2001 2000 

$ 505,667 
8,801,977 
784.747 

10.092.391 

$ 552,068 
8,754,844 
727.811 

]0.034.723 

25,785 31,864 

4,385,000 
5.055.105 

9.465.890 

4,155,000 
5.061.995 

9,248,859 

626.50] 785.864 

544,060 

(859,060) 
(3]5,000) 

311,501 

13.179.711 

956,921 

(869,816) 
87.105 

872,969 

12.306.742 

$13.491.212 $13.179.711 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

REVeUUES: 
Parish sources - 
Ad valorem laxes 
Sales tax 
IntErest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Support serv ices: 
GenEral administration 

Debt service - 

Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

OthEr financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers ill 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiEncy) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

Consolidated School District # I 

$ 482,552 

57,000 

539,552 

43,820 

415,000 

216.343 

675.163 

Actual 

$ 505,667 

59.333 

565.000 

23,236 

415,000 
217.600 

655.836 

V ariance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$23,115 

2.333 

25,448 

20.584 

(1.257) 
19,327 

(135,611) (90,836) 44,775 

(135,611) (90,836) 44,775 

.
1,087,299 1,087,299 

ThE accompanying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 
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Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

Budget 

8,801,976 
647.000 

9.448.976 

Actual 

$ 
8,801,977 
725.414 

9.527.391 

13,550 2,549 

3,970,000 
4.832.870 

8.816.42(I 

632.556 

3,970,000 
4.837.505 

8.810.054 

717.337 

Totals 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Budget 

$ 
1 

78,414 

78,415 

(4,635) 
6,366 

84 781 

447,000 544,060 97,060 

(894,000) (859,060) 34,940 

_  (_ 4_47_ ,9(2o_) (315,000) 132,000 

$ 482,552 
8,801,976 
704,000 

$ 9.988.528 

Actual 

$ 505,667 
8,801,977 
784,747 

$10.092.391 

57,370 25,785 

4,385,000 
5.049.213 

9.491.583 

4,385,000 
5_055_105 

9.465.890 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 23,115 
1 

80.747 

$103,863 

31,585 

(5.892) 
25.693 

496,945 626,501 129,556 

447,000 544,060 97,060 

.(894,000) (859,060) 34,940 

(447,000) (315,00~ 132,000 

85,556 402,337 216,781 49,945 311,501 261,556 

12.092.412 12.092.412 

$12.277.968 $12,494.749 

13.179.711 13.179.711 

$13.229.656 
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Capital Projects Funds 

Capital Im l~rovem ents Fund 
The purpose of this fund is to account for the portion of the proceeds of the one percent 
sales tax deposited on a m onthly basis and ded icated  to the purchase of capital 
im provem ents, equipm ent purchases or for paying school operating expenditures. 

1998 Bond Construction Fund 
The net proceeds of a 1998 bond sale of $60 m illion in new m oney is being deposited to 
this fund to finance four new schools and three w ing addition and core enlargem ents. 

1999 Bond Construction Fund 
Proceeds from a $9,950,000 bond sale in early fiscal year 2000 was deposited to this fund 
to.complete the projects begun in the 1998 construction fund. 

2001 Bond Construction Fund 
On June 20, 2001 the Board approved the sale of $12,000,000 of bonds to constru ct a 
new elem entary school to replace two older facilities that were closed due to a 
desegregation order by a Federal court. Due to the fact that proceed s from  the sale w ill 
not be received  until early fiscal year 2002, expenditures for the current year w ere paid 
using m oney borrow ed  from other funds. Reim bursem ent to other funds of all item s 
expended  during the current fiscal year w ill take place after actual receipt of the 
proceeds. 

Self-Funded C onstruction Fund 
Proceeds from  a portion of the one percent sales tax deposited on a m onthly basis to fund 

minor renovation and improvements that could prevent those projects from being funded 
with the use of debt, This allows the School Board to avoid issuance and interest cost of 
the associated  debt and be m ore tim ely and responsible to renovation mad im provem ent 
needs of the School System . 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

ASSETS 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

Rec eivables: 
Due from other funds 
Other 

TOTAL A SSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 
Due to oth er funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for encumbrances 
Reserved for incomplete contracts 
Unreserved - 
Designated for capita l expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fu nd balan ce s 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN D FUN D 
BALAN CES 

Capital 

Improvemealts 
Program 

$ 54,486 
598,018 

1998 Bond 
Construction 

451,170 
8.877 

70,825 

29.205 

100.030 

1999 Bond 
Construction 

$ 835 
2,899,158 

$ - $ 2,899,993 

77,096 

935.425 

1,012,5
_
21 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of th is statem ent. 
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$ - 

842 
257,628 
96,683 
775~ 36 

1.130.789 

459,592 

1,309,612 

1~769~204 



 

2001 Bond 
Construction 

$ 
120,118 

12,000~000 

Self-Funded 
Construction 

144 
3,838,983 

140,972 

Totals 
2001 2000 

$ 55,465 
7,456,277 

592,142 
12.008.877 

$ 929,895 
9,462,528 

1,080,120 
37.444 

$121120~118 $319801099 $20,1121761 $111509,987 

20,000 
78,410 
6,499 

29.533 

2,248 
155,316 
85,088 
30.045 

1.434.442 272.697 

8,849,921 

6,300 
337,822 

1,835,755 3,363,280 

10.685.676 

$12.120.118 

3.707.402 

193,915 
591,354 
188,270 

1.964.419 

233,342 
453,988 
296,243 

1.645.513 

2fl37~958 2~629~086 

83,396 
9,647,335 

6,508,647 
935A25 

17.174.803 

$ 20.112.761 

131,845 
1,127,812 

6,295,719 

1fl25~525 
8.880.901 



REVEqqLrES 
Parish sources: 
Sales taxes 
Interest 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cmxent: 
Instruction  - 
Regular programs - 
Equipment 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Lon isiatm 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance s 
Year Ended Jun e 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Capital 

Other instructional progran ~s - 
Equipment 

Speeial programs - 
~ Equipment 

General ed mitfistretion : 
Audit service s 
Equipment 
Other 

Sa hool administration: 
Equipment 

Operation and maintan mlce of plan t service s: 
Grounds upkeep, repairs mad maintenance 
Vehicle pur chases 
Lease of buildings 
Pr ofession al end technical services 

Student transportation  services 
Purchase of bus es 
lease of buses 
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Improvements 

Pr ogram 

$ 575,000 
55,933 
34~748 

--  
665,681 

4,400 
24,547 

28,947 

290,849 
130,351 
383,889 
240~582 

1~045~671 

1998 Bon d 
Construction 

$ - 
2,171 

2r171 

1999 Bond 
Cons truction 

$ 
191,064 

191.064 



 

2001 Bond 
Con.gtm ction 

Self-Funded 
Construction 

$ 200,000 
306,412 

506,412 

Totals 
2001 2000 

$ 775,000 
555,580 
34p748 

1,365~328 

4,400 
24,547 

342 

$ 775,000 
624,434 
34.748 

1.434.182 

99.777 

18,657 

29,289 18,657 

4.400 

290,849 
130,351 
383,889 

240~582 

1.045.671 

224,625 
64,145 
514,933 

803.70~ 

83,902 
11,281 

95.183 

(continued) 
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LAFAYE]TE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayctle, Louisiana 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Stateman t of Revanues, Expenditures and Changes in Fun d Balances (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Facilities acquisition an d construction: 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Architee l an d engineering 
Construction of bui ldings 
Improvements 1o existing buildings 
Furnitur e an d equipmeul 
Land improvements 
Lan d acquisitions 
J~ofessional an d tealm ical service s 
M iscellan eous 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Inlaresl and fiscal charges 
Bond issuance OOSL~ 

Total expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENI3BS 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTlfER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
P~occeds from issuance of sales tax bonds 
Operating transfers from oth er funds 
Operating transfers lo other funds 

Total other finan cing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFIC/ENCY) OF P.J3VE NUES 
AND Oq]-IER SOURCES OVE R 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDIN G 

The accompan ying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Capital 
Improvem ents 

. .
]:~o~ram 

101,101 
19~42 
18,714 

139.457 

1,214,075 

1998 Bond 
Construction 

20 
15,300 

(4,303) 
1,175 

44,298 
106,157 

h422 

164.069 

164.069 

1999 Bond 
Construction 

191 
121,075 
12,413 
654,664 
77,836 

479 

4.138 

870396 

870.796 

(548,394) __.~ 1,898) _.(679,732) 

215,000 

_ ~ 18,946) 
196,054 

(352,340) (161,898) 

1,3644861 

$ 

161.898 

(679,732) 

2~44g,936 

,
$1,769,204 



 

2001 Bond 
Construction 

210,578 
161,765 

940,000 

1.639 

1~313p982 

Sel~Funded 
Construction 

108,917 
165,923 
832,205 
611,262 
41,900 
9,113 
2,029 
12,824 
207043 

1~804~216 

Totals 
2001 2000 

109,128 
512,876 

1,002,080 
1,368,202 
183,676 
134,463 
942,029 
12,824 
27,242 

4~292~520 

213,740 
649,468 

10,882fl07 
11,840 

2,760,598 
33,202 
1,354 
8,977 

189~994 

14~751~880 

930,000 
22,088 
75p823 

17027~911 

1~314,324 " 1~804~216 5~367~480 16~816~976 

(1,314,324) (1,297,804) (4,002,152) (15,382,794) 

12,000,000 
100,000 

100.000 

12,000,000 
315,000 

(18,946) 
12,296,054 

9,950,000 
2,279,499 

.._(~,783,105) 
10,446~394 

10,685,676 (1,197,804) 8,293,902 (4,936,400) 

4~905,206 8~880~901 13~817r301 

$10~685,676 $31707r402 $17,174t803 $ 8,880,901 



S C H O O L S Y S T E M  



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Intern al Service Fund 
~ Group Self-Insurance Fund 

Comparative Balan ce Sheet 
June 30, 2001 and 2000 

A SSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash an d interest-bearing deposits 

Investm ents 
Rece ivables - 
Accounts 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Claims payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Retained  earn ings - unreserv ed 

Total liabilities and fu nd equity 

The acc ompan ying notes are an integral part & th is statement. 
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2001 2000 

$2,036,087 
2,130,585 

58,975 
6.000 

$1,920,914 
1,659,488 

2,430 
200.000 

$ 11,378 
2,093,201 

14,201 
1,3431053 

3,461,833 

$ 24,690 
2,498,488 

7,665 
1,238~385 

3,769,228 

769.814 13.604 



 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Internal Serviee Fund 

Group Self-Insuran ce Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Chan ges in Retained Earn ings 

Years Ended June 30, 2001 an d 2000 

OPERATIN G REVENUE 
Charges for services 

OPERA TIN G EXPENSES 
Contractual services 
Premium paym ents 
Claim paym ents 
Other operating expenses 

Tota l operating expenses 

OPERATIN G LOSS 

2001 2000 

$18~843~509 $17~256~133 

629,837 

915,725 
17,399,404 

124~454 

19.069.420 

593,663 
698,805 

16,779,751 
1121235 

18.184.454 

(225,911) (928,321) 

N ONOPERATING REVENUE 
Interest eam ed on interest-bearing deposits an d investm ents 182~ 121 

Loss before operating transfers 

Operating transfer in: 

Transfer from General Fund 

NET IN COME (LOSS) 

RETAIN ED EARNIN GS, BEGINNING 

RETAINED EARN IN GS, ENDIN G 

The aecompmlying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 
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164.316 

(43,790) (764,005) 

800.000 200.000 

756,210 

13.604 

(564,005) 

577.609 

$ 13,604 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Internal Service Fund 

Group Self-Insurance Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

CASH FLOW S FROM  OPERATIN G ACTM TIES 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income lo net 
cash provided  by operating activities - 
Chan ges in assets an d liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in receivables 
Decrease in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in claims payable 
Increas e in deferred  revenue 

N et cash used  by operating activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIV ITIES 

Cash received  from other funds 
Cas h paid to oth er fu nds 
Cash tran sferred  from other fu nds 

Cash flows provided by noneapita l finan cing activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  INVESTIN G ACTIV ITIES 
luterest on interest-beating deposits an d investm ents 

IN CREASE (DECRE ASE) IN  CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS, BEGINNIN G OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENTS, END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
PER STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S TO THE BALANCE SHEET 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD - 
Cas h an d interest bea ring deposits 
Investm ents, at cost 

Tota l cas h an d cash equivalen ts 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD - 
Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Investm ents, at cost 

Total cash an d cash eq uivalents 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part & this statement 
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2001 2000 

S (225,911) $ (928,321) 

(56,545) 
(13,312) 
(405,287) 
104.668 

13,151 

(8,156) 
374,220 
106.424 

(596,387) (442,682) 

200,536 

800~000 

1,000,536 

4,811 

(195,786) 
200.000 

9.025 

182.121 164.316 

586,270 

3.580.402 

(269,341) 

3,849,743 

$4fl66,672 $ 3fi80,402 

$1,920,914 

1fi59~488 
3~580~402 

2,036,087 

2,130fi85 
4.166.672 

$1,897,946 
1~951~797 

3.849.743 

1,920,914 

1fi59,488 
3.580.402 

$ 586,270 $ (269~341) 



S C H O O L S Y S T E M  



 



Fiduciary Funds 

Exoendable Trust Funds 

The Afro-American Education Fund accounts for contributions from private sources 
restricted to the provision of scholarship aid to deserving African-Am erican students. 

The Student Loan Fund is provided  for in Louisiana Revised Statute 17:1751. Its 
purpose is to provide loans to w orthy high school graduates to enable them to continue 
their education. This fund has been inactive since it w as established . 

Tile Kleban Trust Fund accounts for the contributions from  private sources restricted to 
the purchase of an aw ard for an outstanding athlete at Com eaux High School. 

Tile Jowella Ardoin Trust Fund accounts for the co ntributions from fellow em ployees, 
friends and fam ily that were to originally be used for a rew ard leading to the arrest and 
conviction of the intruder that took her life. In 1999, a suspect confessed  and the funds 
w ere set aside, as stipulated , to help co ver future educational co sts to her grandchildren. 

A
_ .
gency Funds 

The Sales Tax" Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of sales and use taxes 
collected  by the School Board on its own behalf and on the behalf of the Lafayette Parish 
Governm ent and other taxing authorities within Lafayette Parish. 

Tile SchoolActiviO, Fund acco unts for individual school funds on deposit in various 
bank accounts. 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Balan ce Sheet 
June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-beating deposits 
Investm ents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds 
Due to other govenun ental units 
School activity funds payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balan ces: 
Reserved for specific purposes 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCES 

Expendable Trust Fun ds 
Jowella 

Afro-Am erican  Studen t Kleban Ardoin 
Edueatiou Loan Tru st Trust 
Fun d Fund Fund Fund 

The aece mpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ - 
8,793 

8~793 

$ 8,793 

$ 
141255 

$ - 
2,354 

$ 

12fl35 

$14~255 $2,354 $12,835 

14~255 2,354 12~835 

$14~255 $2,354 $12~835 



ARcncv Funds 

Sales 
Tax Fund 

$ 1,330,996 
9~477~294 

School 
Activity 
Funds 

$2,409,669 
329.750 

Totals 
2001 2000 

$ 3,740,665 
9~845,281 

$ 2,462,211 
10~315~417 

$10,808,290 $2,739~419 ~  $12~777,628 

$ 4,563,676 
6,244,614 

10,808,290 

2~739,419 

2,739,419 

$ 4,563,676 
6,244,614 
2~739~419 

13,547,709 

$ 4,430,933 
5,799,041 
2~511~385 

12,741,359 

38,237 36,269 

$10~808,290 $2,739 419 $13,585,946 $121777,628 
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REVENUES 
Parish sources - 
Donations 
Interest 

Total revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Special program s 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Exp enditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year Ended June 30, 2001 
W ith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) 
OF REVE NUES OVER 
EXP ENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNTNG 

FUND BALANCES, END ING 

Jowella 
Afro-Am erican Sludent Kleban Ardoin 
Education Loan  Trust Tru st 
Fund Fund Fund Fund 

$ - $ - $ - $ - 
485 

485 

485 

8,308 

$8,793 

787 

787 

135 

135 

147 

Tolals 
2001 2000 

$ - $11,743 
708 2,115 1,667 

708 2,115 13,410 

147 74 

787 (12) 708 1,968 13,336 

13,468 2,366 12~127 36,269 22~933 

$14,255 $2,354 $12,835 $38,237 $361269 

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of this statem ent. 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
Agency Funds 

Combining Statement of Chan ges in Assets and Liabilities 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

SALES TAX FUND 

ASSETS 
Ca~ andint~esl~ earingd~ osits 
Invesm l~ ts 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds 
Due to oth er governrnental units 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

SCHO OL ACTIV ITY FUN DS 

A SSETS 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
School activiw funds payable 

TOTALS - A LL A GENCY FUN DS 

ASSETS 
Cash an d interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governm ental units 
School activity funds payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Balance 

July 1, 
2000 Additions Deductions 

$ 307,541 
9~922,433 

$10~229,974 

$ 4,430,933 
5~799~041 

$10~229~974 

$ 2,154,670 
356~715 

$ 2,511~385 

$ 2,462,211 
10,279~148 

$12,741,359 

$ 4,430,933 
5,799,041 
2,511,385 

$12,741,359 

$ 6,456,068 
109~998,384 

$116.454.452 

$ 51,239,959 
65~214,493 

$116.454A52 

$ 9,076,099 

$ 9.076.099 

$ 5,432,613 
110,443~523 

$115,876,136 

$ 51,107,216 
64~768,920 

$115.876.136 

$ 8,821,100 
26,965 

$ 8.848.065 

$ 9.076.099 $ 8,848,065 

$ 15,532,167 
109~998,384 

$125~530,551 

$ 51,239,959 
65,214,493 
9,076,099 

$125,53o,551 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 14,253,713 
110,4701488 

$124,724,201 

$ 51,107,216 
64,768,920 
8,848,065 

$124.724.201 

Balance 
June 30, 
2001 

$ 1,330,996 
9~477,294 

$10,808t290 

$ 4,563,676 
6~244~614 

$10,808,290 

$ 2,409,669 
329,750 

$ 2.739.419 

$ 3,740,665 
9~807,044 

$13,547,709 

$ 4,563,676 
6,244,614 
2,739,419 

$13,547,709 



RECEIPTS 
Sales ta xes 
Hotel/m otel tax 
Interest on investm ents 

Total receipts 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH OOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Agency Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Comparative Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements 
Years Ended  June 30, 2001 an d 2000 

DISBURSEM ENTS 
Collection costs : 
Salaries 
Employer's contribution ~  retirem ent system 
Group Insurance  
Office supplies and equipm ent 
Printing 
Postage 
Telephone 
Computer service s 
Legal and professional fees 
Travel 
Office  space an d utilities 
Other 

Tax proceeds distributed to ta xing authorities, net of 
collection costs 

Tota l disbursements 

Increase in cash an d invesmaents 

2001 2000 

$114,953,187 
1,202,706 
298~559 

116.454.452 

303,183 
45,304 
32,808 
10,782 
9,374 
39,330 
6,003 
31,115 
168,227 
8,810 
38,453 
20.860 

714,249 

115.161.887 

115.876.136 

$109,231,311 
1,196,902 
302~257 

110.730.470 

321,484 
47,230 
29,363 
19,887 
14,973 
36,047 
5,691 
15,768 

297,465 
4,300 
39,053 
23,535 

854,796 

108~282~275 

109.137.071 

578,316 1,593,399 

CASH AND INVESTM ENTS BALANCE, BEGINN ING 10,229,974 

CASH AND INVESTM ENTS BALAN CE, ENDING 

8.636.575 

$ 10~808,290 $ 10,229,974 



Schools 

Acadian Middle 
Acadiana High 
Alleman M iddle 
Boueher Elcman tary 
Breaux, Paul M iddle 
Broadmoor Elementary 
Broussard M iddle 
Burke Elementary 
Carun ero Heights Elementary 
Carenero Mi ddle 

Carenero High 
Comeaux High  
K. Drexel Elementary 
D uson Elem entary 
Evangeline Elementary 
Ern est Oallet Elementary 
J. W . Faulk Elementary 
J. W allace James Elemenlary 
Judiee M iddle 
L. Leo Judiee Elementary 
Lafayelte M iddle 
Lafoyette Hi gh 
G. T. Linden 
Live Oak 
Edgar M artin M iddle 
M ilton Elementary 
S. J. M ontgomery Elementary 
M oss Annex 
N. P. M oss Mi ddle 
M yrlle Place Elementary 

Northside High  
Osstna Elementary 
Plantation Elementary 
Prairie Elementary 
Ridge Elementary 
Scott Mi ddle 
St. Antoine Elementary 
Truman Elem entary 
Vermilion Elementary 
W estside Elementary 
W oo dvale Elementary 
Youn gsvJlle Mi ddle 
Lafayette Parish Career Center 

La fayelts Charter 

CAPS/LAPS - LeRosen 

TOTAL BALANCES 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 
School AetiviW 

Schedule of Changes in Deposits by School 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

B~lance 
July 1,200O 

$ 34,639 
216,179 
56,531 
6,106 
20,713 
48,522 
84,854 
26,240 
7,515 
36,956 
170,018 
397,115 
67,198 
13,579 
12,747 
27,804 

7,688 
1,908 

38,140 
6,978 
1,172 

316,939 
51,686 
16,832 
67,580 
64,551 
50,564 
2,994 
36,257 
23,139 
150,060 
21,784 
42,450 
40,669 
33,006 
103,995 
7,939 
12,522 
5,070 
11,829 
86,735 
62,855 
14,683 

1,414 

3,230 

Additions Ded uctions 

$ 139,641 
1,022,020 
247,309 
49,318 
299,377 
177,902 
179,480 
97,820 
54,610 
271,928 
801,788 

1,117,480 
132,219 
44,171 
87,944 
155,731 
56,627 

157,373 
59,719 
24,706 

1,174,308 
177,392 

104,333 
257,343 
188,656 
120,364 

19,682 
81,643 
56,970 
377,313 
119,376 
117,637 
161,180 
125,947 
146,513 

3~101 
50,489 
90,482 
196,392 
175,459 
94,469 

21,383 

5,501 

$ 137,287 
1,005,749 
242,204 
53,577 
295,240 
182,493 
212,306 
86,306 
55,823 
242,411 
807,272 

1,078,396 
115,539 
42,690 
75,397 
160,845 
47,741 
1,908 

153,729 
45,789 
1,639 

1,146,009 
164,680 
93,277 
241,643 
195,638 
101,958 
16,845 
101,199 
56,621 
392,455 
116,679 
132,602 
176,483 

120,798 
132,379 
7,939 
35,140 
44,263 
84,776 
166,385 
160,015 
94,392 

16,902 

4.643 

$ 2,511,385 $ 9~O76,Q96 $ 8,848,062 
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Balance 

~ 
June 30, 2001 

$ 36,993 
' 232,450 
61,636 
1,847 
24,850 
43,931 
52,028 
37,754 
6,302 
66,473 
164,534 
436,199 
83,878 

15,060 
25,294 
22,690 
16,574 

41,784 

20,908 
24,239 
345,238 
64,398 
27,888 
83,280 
57,569 
68,970 
5,831 
16,701 
23,488 
134,918 
24,481 
27,485 
25,366 
38,155 
118,129 

13,483 
11,296 
17,535 
116,742 
78,299 
14,760 

5,895 

4~088 

$ 2,739,419 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 

Comparative Statement of General Fixed Assets - By Source 
June 30, 2001 and 2000 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
Land 
Buildings and improvem ents 
Furn iture and equipm en t 
Construction in progress 

TOTAL GENERAL FIX ED ASSETS 

IN VESTM ENT IN GENERAL FIX ED ASSETS FROM  

General an d Capital Projects Funds 
1ASA Funds 
School Food Service Fund 
Other funds 
Donated land 

2001 2000 

5,752,700 $ 4,812,700 
181,667,783 
29,882,108 

611.548 

$217,914,139 

$206,199,200 
5,238,119 
4,170,419 
1,630,217 
676.184 

TOTAL INVESTM ENT 1N GENERAL FIX ED ASSETS $217,914,139 

The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of this statem ent 
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176,420,117 
26,599,027 
5.614.816 

$213.446.660 

$203,024,500 
5,379,356 
3,039,747 
1,326,873 
676.184 

$213A46.660 



Fun ction 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 

Schedule of General Fixed  Assets - By Function 
June 30, 2001 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff support services 
General administration services 
Business and central services 
Operation an d maintenan ce 
of plan t services 

Student tran sportation services 

TOTAL SUPPORT 
SERVICES 

Constru ction in progress 

TOTAL GENERA L FIXED 
ASSETS 

Land 

Building Furniture 
and an d 

Improvement Equipment Totals 

$5,696,314 $178,379,298 

33,500 
22,886 

2,833,859 
454,626 

$181.667.783 

$19,590,877 
1,677,381 
868,712 

2,401,018 

1,318,538 
4,025,582 

$203,666,489 
1,677,381 
3,736,071 
2,878,530 

1,318,538 

~ 
4~025,582 

217,302,591 

611,548 



Function 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

General Fixed Assets Ace ount Group 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function 
Year Ended  June 30, 2001 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
Pupil support service s 
Instructional staff support services 
General adrninistration service s 
Business and ce ntral service s 
Operation and maimenance  
ofplmlt serv ice s 

Student transportation services 

$195,463,371 
1,268,655 
3,885,872 
2,380,447 

1,198,702 
3.634.797 

Additions Deductions June 30, 2001 

$ 9,638,956 
419,597 
121,021 
524,516 

131,371 
443.648 

$ 1,435,838 
10,871 
270,822 
26,433 

11,535 
52~863 

$203,666,489 
1,677,381 
3,736,071 
2,878,530 

1,318,538 
4~025,582 

Total support service s 207,831,844 11,279,109 1,808,362 217,302,591 

Construction in progress 5.614.816 633~337 5.636.605 611,548 

TOTAL GENERAL FIX ED 
ASSETS $213v446,660 $11,912,446 $ 7~444~967 $217,914,139 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Schedule of General Lo ng-Term Debt 
June 30, 2001 

W ith Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

AM OUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED 
FOR PAYM ENT OF LONG-TERM  DEBT 
Amount available for debt retirenaent 
Amount to be provided  from : 
General revenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
1%  sales an d use taxes 

TOTAL AVAILABLE AND TO BE 
PROVI DED 

GENERAL LON G-TERM  DEBT AVAILABLE 
Bonds, certificates an d capital lease payable: 
Due within one year 
Due after one year  

Compensated absences 
Arbitrage payable 

TOTAL GENERA L LON G-TERM  DEBT 

Consolidated 
School 

District # 1 

$ 996,463 

3,183,537 

$ 435,000 
3,745,000 

Sales 
Tax Bond 

Lease 
Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 12,494,749 $ 560,638 

92~675,251 

$105.170.000 

$ 4,170,000 
101,000,000 

$105.170.000 

3,364,362 

$ 355,000 
3,570,000 



Capital 
Lease 

Payable 

Compensated 
Absences 

and Arbitra~e 
Totals 

2001 2000 

$ $ $ 14,051,850 $ 13,740,349 

1,345,000 2,588,798 7,298,160 
3,183,537 
92.675.251 

$1,345~000 $2~588,798 $117,208~798 

$ 225,107 $ 
1,119,893 

2,247,121 
341~677 

$2,588,798 

$ 5,185,107 
109,434,893 
2,247,121 
341,677 

$117~208~798 

6,094,312 
3,507,701 
85~047,588 

$108,389,950 

$ 4,743,288 
101,275,000 
2,100,888 
270,774 

$108.389.950 
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Fiscal 

Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHO OL SYSTEM  

Lafayetle, Louisiana 

REVENUES BY SOURCE (1) 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

LOCAL 

Ad Valorem 

Taxes 

$ 11,158,510 
11,348,463 

11,634,534 

13,012,906 

13,720,968 

16,919,456 

17,918,375 

18,787,674 

19,898,762 

20,943,955 

Sales 

Taxes 

$ 28,939,465 

29,951,231 

33,115,636 

36,137,260 

39,451,682 

43,312,353 

47,982,996 

48,460,222 

49,369,480 

51,986,707 

(1) Includes revenues from all governmental and expendable trust funds 

100 

Other Local 

Revenue 

5,496,187 

4,638,036 

5,183,408 

6,357,834 

7,097,042 

7,358,782 

8,168,713 

9,634,099 

7,499,573 

6,919,692 



FEDERA L 

Federal 

Revenue 

$ 11,049,275 

11,522,206 

13,713,998 

15,494,458 

15,981,699 

16,961,242 

17,660,726 

19,493,186 

19,835,770 

17,994,996 

$180,000,000 

$170.000.000 

$160,000,000 

$150,000,000 

$140,000,000 

$130,000,000 

$120,000,000 

STA TE 

Slate 

Equalization 

$ 60,941,991 

60,422,290 

62,290,094 

62,255,441 

63,688,645 

67,182,388 

69,785,316 

71,754,284 

69,380,742 

67,909,366 

Other Stme 

Revenue 

$ 5,716,270 

6,819,204 

5,025,882 

7,677,648 

5,391,758 

5,009,284 

7,374,312 

7,032,848 

6,128,390 

6,006,387 

Total Revenues 

1996-2001 

Total 

$ 123,301,698 

124,701,430 

130,963,552 

140,935,547 

145,331,794 

156,743,505 

168,890~38 
175,162,313 

172,112,717 

171,761,103 

Table 

-i3o; - 

j ~ 6.743.505 

996 199"/ 1998 1999 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHO OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Lousiana 

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1) 
. Last Ten Fiseal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Instruction Instruction 

Fiscal Regular Special 

Year Program s Program s 

1992 $ 51,293,118 
1993 50,758,431 

1994 50,295,331 

1995 52,295,502 

1996 54,096,610 

1997 61,432,226 

1998 61,711,554 

1999 67,835,139 

2000 67,156,989 

2001 67,844,823 

$ 21,434,618 
21,966,247 

24,734,568 

26,913,569 

28,719,984 

31,216,704 

37,242,430 

40,275,801 

40,215,329 

39,218,182 

$4,916,325 
5,119,581 

5,320,480 

5,624,274 
5,998,362 

6,459,141 

6,431,524 

6,760,480 

6,575,641 

6,620,915 

$ 3,147,545 
4,006,515 

4,038,994 

4,685,708 

4,906,276 

5,100,967 

8,796,618 

8,627,395 

8,064,440 

7,081,464 

(1) Includes expenditures from all governmental and expendable trust funds 
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$ 1,619,144 
1,104,282 

1,061,702 

1,361,915 

2,171,625 

2,089,406 

2,273,281 

2,129,308 

2,142,675 

1,949,666 

$ 5,942,750 
6,035,374 

5,847,931 

6,263,292 

7,081,229 

7,222,137 

7,704,671 

8,192,703 

8,057,141 

8,335,023 



 

Supporting Services 

Other 

Business Central Support 

Service Services Services 

1,053,388 

946,874 

796,535 

840,025 

1,197,980 

983,390 

1,230,213 

1,064,521 
~ 

1,179,113 

1,269,089 

$ 1,350,951 
892,207 

906,080 

1,048,742 

924,868 

940,972 

1,074,363 

1,389,776 

1,510,167 

1,649,817 

$240,000,000 

$220,000,000 

$200,000,000 

$18o,oo0,oo0 

$160,ooo,oo0 

$14o,o0o,o0o 

$12o,oo0,oo0 

$100,000,000 

$80,000,000 

$60,000,000 

$ 23,372,431 
23,682,456 

24,010,321 

25,731,993 

24,819,240 

26,562,316 

27,742,442 

28,312,393 

27,318,494 

29,548,108 

Debt 

Service 

$8,709,322 
8,547,656 

8,453,478 

8,799,955 

9,076,880 

6,376,332 

7,435,798 

10,626,867 

10,821,075 

10,015,169 

Total Expenditures 

1996-2001 

Tablel 

Facilities 

Acquisition & 

Construction Tota 

$3,798,962 
1,348,985 

1,558,961 

9,142,523 

15,211,830 

9,914,172 

8,664,050 

54,156,953 

14,799,869 

4,378,756 

$ 126,638,554 
124,408,608 

127,024,381 

142,707,498 

154,204,884 

158,297,763 

170,306,944 

229,371,336 

187,840,933 

177,911,012 

~1~ 229,371,336 
~  $187,840,933 

$170,3o6,944 ~  ~  m 

i  

~ 154,204,884 i 

997 1998 
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A SSESSM EN T 

YEAR 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTION S 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

COLLECTION 

YEAR 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

CURRENT 

TA X 

CURREN T 

TA X 

LEVY COLLECTIONS (2) 

$ 30,127,543 
31,507,856 

32,447,618 

34,211,832 

35,778,738 

39,491,259 

43,534,769 

43,147,949 

48,062,197 

50,897,852 

$ 29,564,342 
30,696,375 

31,671,018 

34,098,945 

35,695,460 

39,309,021 

43,482,938 

45,946,459 

47,753,260 

50,897,850 

(I) Because interest and penalties are included, this percentage may exceed 100% 

(2) Records of parish-wide tax collections obtained from the Lafayette Parish Sheriff Departmenl- 
Tax Colleclors Division. 
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%  OF 

CURREN T TA X 

COLLECTED 

IN TEREST 

AN D 

PENALTIES 

98.1%  

97.4%  

97.6% 

99.7%  

99.8% 

99.5%  

99.9% 

106.5%  

99.4%  

100.0% 

215,790 

118,713 

110,169 

28,254 

49,267 

50,989 

49,003 

53,803 

174,786 

85,984 

TOTAL 

TAX 

COLLECTION S 

$ 29,780,132 

30,815,088 

31,781,187 

34,127,199 

35,744,727 

39,360,010 

43,531,941 

46,000,262 

47,928,046 

50,983,833 

Prope~y Tax Collections 

1992-2001 

$60,000,000 

$50,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$30,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$10,000,000 

$0 

Table III 

RATIO OF 

TAX 

COLLECTI O N S 

TO LEVY (1) 

98.8% 

97.8%  

97.9% 

99.8%  

99.9% 

99.7%  

100.0%  

106.6% (1) 
99.7%  

100.2% (1) 

II II II 
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 
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ASSESSEM ENT 

YEAR 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 
1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 
1999 
2000 

LAFAYETTE PARISII SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Lafayetle, Louisiana 

ASSESSED AND ESTIM ATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

COLLECTION 

YEAR 

1992 
1993 

1994 

1995 
1996 

1997 

1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

(1) 
q'O']'AIJ 

ASSESSED 

VALUE 

(1) 
TOTAL 
TAXABLE 

VALUE 

$ 458,218,593 
504,968,278 

519,334,025 

545,302,878 

691,859,146 

736,912,486 

783,185,323 

824,767,112 

879,927,716 
1,016,794,854 

$ 315,521,678 
346,709,975 

355,999,037 
374,982,463 
394,084,426 

482,702,506 
520,232,400 

559,232,867 

592,233,411 
747,278,456 

ES~ M ATED 

ACTUAL 

VALUE 

(1) The differenee in total assessed value and total taxable value is due to a 
homeslead exemption of $75,000. 

NOTE: ']'he following are the assessm ent rates: 

Land, net of hom estead exem ptions 

Residential, net of homestead exemptions 
All others 

SOURCE: Lafayette Parish Tax Assessor 
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$ 2,111,519,874 
2,480,403,079 

2,381,688,395 

2,542,364,956 

3,231,671,743 

3,375,909,330 

3,512,304,397 

3,656,893,080 

3,800,907,820 
5,010,727,323 

10% 

10%  

15%  

R ATIO 

OF ASSESSED TO 

ESTIM A TED VALUI" 

14.9%  

14.0%  

14.9%  

14,7%  
12.2%  

14.3%  

14.8%  

15.3%  
15.6%  

14.9%  



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

Table V 

COM PUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING/UNDERLYING GENERAL BONDED DEBT 

June 30, 2001 

(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

D irect 

Lafayette Parish School Board 

Overlapping 

l'arish of Lafayette 

Lafayette Parish Bayou Verm ilion D istrict 

Total Overlapping 

Underlying 

Lafayelte Public Power Authority 

Cons. Sewerage D istrict of the City of Lafayette 

Town of Broussard 

City of Carencro 

City of Scott 
Total Underlying 

Grand Tota 

Source: Respective governm ental entities 

G eneral 

Obligation 

Bonded Debt 

Outstanding 

Percentage 

Applicable 

to 

G overnm ent 

Am ount 

A pplicable 

to 

G overnm ent 

$ 4,180,000 100% $ 4,180,000 

$ 5,119,000 

2,630,000 

$ 7,749,000 

$ 122,230,000 
56,555 

5,256,163 

3,185,000 

1,315,000 

$ 132,042,718 

$ 143,971,718 
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100% $ 

100%  

5,119,000 

2,630,000 

$ 7,749,000 

100% $ 122,230,000 
100%  56,555 

100% 5,256,163 

100% 3,185,000 

100%  1,315,000 

$ 132,042,718 

$ 143,971,718 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

PROPERTY TAX RATES 

(Per $1,000 of Assessed Value) 
Last Ten Fiscal Years of Collection 

(Unaudited) 

Parish Tax 

Parish Tax (City) 
Airport M aintenance 

Courthouse and Jail M aintenance 

Library M aintenance 

Bridge and M aintenance 

Health Unit 

Juvenile Detention Home M aintenanee 

Drainage M aintenance 

Teche Vermilion Fresh 

W ater M aintenance 

M inimum Security Facility M aintenance 

Public Improvement Bonds (B & 1) 
Harbor Terminal Commission 

School Tax (Constitutional) 
Special School Tax 

Special School Improvem ent M aintenance Operations 

School District #1 (B & 1) 
Law Enforcement District 

Fire Protection District #1 (B & 1) 
Fire Proteetion& W aterworks District #2 (B & 1) 

Road District 01 (B & 1) 

Road District #2 (B & 1) 
School - 1985 Operation 

Assessment District 

Library 1997-2006 

Lafayette Economic Development Authority 

Lafayette Parish Bayou Vermilion (B & 1) 
Lafayette Parish Bayou Vermilion M aintenance 

Library 1999-2008 

Sub-District of DDA 

1991 

3.69 

1.85 

1.71 

2,74 

n/a 

4.17 

1.79 

1.37 

3.34 

n/a 

1.50 

2,41 

4.28 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

4.59 

4.00 

19.68 

n/a 

n/e 

n/a 

n/a 

16.70 

1.90 

3.10 

2.50 

2.50 

0.88 

2.01 

n/a 

98.57 

1992 

3.69 

1.85 

1.61 

2.74 

n/a 

4.17 

1.40 

1.15 

3.14 

n/a 

1,47 

2.4] 

4,00 

n/a 

4.31 

6.83 

4.31 

3.25 

19.68 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

15.70 

1.79 

2.91 

2.35 

2.50 

0.83 

1.89 

n/a 

93.98 

1993 

3.69 

1.84 

1.61 

2.74 

n/a 

4.17 

1.18 

1.37 

3.]4 

1.27 

n/a 

2.41 

4.00 

n/a 

4.31 

6.83 

4.31 

2.93 

19.68 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

15.70 

1.90 

2.91 

2,35 

2.50 

0.88 

1.89 

10.00 

103.61 

Source: Parish of Lafayette Assessor-2000 Grand Recapitulation of the Assessment Roll for the Parish of Lafayette 
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1994 

3.69 

1.84 

1.71 

2.74 

n/a 

4.17 

1.18 

1.37 

3.14 

1.00 

n/a 

2.41 

3.80 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

5.00 

2.60 

19.68 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

16.70 

. 1.90 

2.91 

2.35 

2.50 

0.88 

1.89 

I0.00 

105.32 

1995 

3.16 

1.58 

1.46 

2.34 

n/a 

3.56 

1.01 

1.17 

2.68 

1.00 

n/a 

2.06 

3.24 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

5,00 

2.22 

16.79 

Il/a 

n/a 

II/a 

Il/a 

16.70 

1.62 

2,48 

2.00 

1.25 

0.75 

1.61 

9.33 

94.87 

1996 

3.16 

1.58 

1.46 

2.34 

n/a 

3.56 

1.01 

1.17 

2.68 

1.00 

n/a 

2.06 

4.67 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

5.00 

2.10 

16.79 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

16.70 

1.62 

2.91 

2.00 

1.25 

0.75 

1.61 

9.33 

96.61 

1997 

3.16 

1.58 

1.46 

2.34 

n/a 

4.17 

1.01 

1.17 

2.82 

1.00 

n/a 

2.06 

3.92 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

5.00 

1.60 

16.79 

Il/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

16.70 

1.62 

2.91 

2.00 

1.25 

0.75 

1.61 

9.33 

96.11 

109 

1998 

3.16 

1.58 

1.46 

2.34 

n/a 

4.17 

1.01 

1.17 

2.85 

1.00 

Ilia 

2.06 

3.89 

n/a 

4.59 

7.27 

5.00 

0.90 

16.79 

Il/a 

Il/a 

n/a 

n/a 

16.70 

1.62 

2.91 

2.00 

1.25 

035 

1.61 

9.33 

95.41 

999 

3.16 

1.58 

Table VI 

2000 

3.05 

1.53 

1.41 

2.25 

n~ 

4.01 

0.97 

1.13 

2.74 

1.00 

n~ 

1.98 

3.68 

nh 

4.59 

7.27 

5.00 

0.80 

16.79 

Il/a 

Ilfa 

n~ 

n~ 

16.70 

1.56 

2.80 

1.92 

0.45 

0.75 

1.55 

9.33 

93.26 



Taxpayer 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

-PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

(Unaudited) 

Bell South & Subsidiary 

W alm arl/Sam s 

Type of 

Business 

A ssessed 

Valuation 

Comm um ications $28,505,940 

Retail Sales 8,217,060 

Southwest LA Electric M em ership Corp. Utilities 7,664,850 

Stuller Settings/Platinum Business M anufacturing 7,502,710 

Bank One 

Atm os Energy 

Columbia Hospitals 

lberia Savings Bank 

Alberlsons lnc 

Low es Hom e Care Centers 

Financial Services 6,135,334 

Energy 

M edica 

5,326,800 

5,070,830 

Financial Serv ices 4,861,980 

Retail Sales 4,707,560 

Retail Sales 4,693,310 

$82,686,374 

Table Vll 

Percent 

Total 

Valuation (1) 

2.80%  

0.81%  

0.75%  

0.74%  

0.60% 

0.52% 

0.50%  

0.48%  

0.46%  

0.46% 

8.13%  

(1) The total assessed valuation is based on the Abstract of Assessments, Parish of Lafayetle-2001 
in the amount of $1,016,794,854 

Source: Lafayette Parish Tax A ssessor 
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Assessed Valuation 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  Table VIII 

Lafayette, Louisiana 

COM PUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT M ARGIN 

June 30, 2001 

(Unaudited) 

Debt Lim italion - 35%  of Total Assessed Value 

Debt Applicable to Lim itation 

Total General Obligation Bonded Debt 

Less: Am ount Available for Repaym ent 

of General Obligation Bonds 

Total General Oligation Debt Applicable to Lim itation 

Legal Debt M argin 

$4,180,000 

996,463 

$747,278,456 

$261,547,460 

3,183,537 

$258,363,923 



 

N um ber 

Fiscal of 

Year Students 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

STATE SUPPORT AND LOCAL SUPPORT PER STUDENT 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

State 

Support 

State 

Support 

Per 

Students 

Total 

Student Total 

Expenditures Cost Per 

(1) Student 

Local 

Suppo~ 

Table IX 

Local 

Support 

Per 

Students 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 
2000 

2001 

29,774 

30,061 

30,484 

30,433 

31,331 

30,484 

30,264 

30,037 
29,807 
29,278 

$ 66,658,261 

67,381,886 

67,315,976 

69,933,089 

69,080,403 

72,191,672 

77,159,628 

78,787,132 
75,509,132 
73.900.799 

$ 2,239 
2,242 

2,208 

2,298 

2,205 

2,368 

2,550 

2,623 
2,533 
2,524 

$ 112,128,256 

112,637,378 

115,417,755 

123,192,131 

126,909,141 

137,483,915 

152,440,927 

162,853,034 
161,630,133 
164,767,381 

$ 3,766 $ 

3,747 

3,786 

4,048 

4,051 

4,510 

5,037 

5,422 
5,423 
5.628 

33,507,917 

34,120,125 

36,841,729 

40,444,698 

44,190,122 

51,525,168 

60,398,887 

64,301,583 
65,285,500 
58.422.499 

(1) Includes General Fund and Special Revenue Funds, since these funds are more representative of 
operational cost, excluding debt service and capital projects funds. 

$ 1,125 

1,135 

1,209 

1,329 

1,410 

1,690 

1,996 

2,141 
2,190 
1,995 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Lousiana 

RATIO OF N ET GENERA L BON DED DEBT TO A SSESSED VALUE AN D 

N ET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 

Lasl Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Population 

Year (1) 

1992 170,185 

1993 172,193 

1994 176,180 

1995 178,305 

1996 180,222 

1997 181,363 

1998 184,521 

1999 187,001 

2000 188,620 

2001 188,620 

Assessed 

Value (2) 

$315,521,678 
346,709,975 

355,999,037 

374,982,463 

394,084,426 

482,702,506 

520,232,400 

559,232,867 

592,233,411 

747,278,456 

Gross 

Bonded 

Debt 

$ 7,945,000 
7,510,000 

7,815,000 
7,255,000 

6,700,000 

6,115,000 

5,495,000 

4,990,000 

4,595,000 

4,180,000 

(1) Source: Lousiana Tech Survey (1992-2000) 
U.S. Census (1990) 

Funds 

Available 

in Debt 

Service 

Fund 

$519,624 
579,107 

566,437 

633,616 

700,402 

850,390 

1,004,218 

1,127,926 

1,087,299 

996,463 

(2) Source: Lafayette Parish Assessor - Collection Year Assessed Values 

N et 

Bonded 

Debt 

$7,425,376 
6,930,893 

7,248,563 

6,621,384 

5,999,598 

5,264,610 

4,490,782 

3,862,074 

3,509,701 

3,183,537 

Table X 

Ratio of 

N et Bonded N el 

Debt to Bonded 

Assessed Debt Per 

Value Capila 

2.4%  

2.0%  

2.0%  

1.8%  

1.5%  

1.1%  

0.9% 

0.7%  

0.6%  

0.4% 

(3) Aclual/Projection nol available until January, 2001. Based on population count of previous year 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHO OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Lousiana 
Tab)e X I 

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERA L 

BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUN D EXPENDITURE S 

Last Ten Fiscal Y ears 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Principal Interest Total 

Year Paym ents Payments Debt Service 

1992 $5,290,000 
1993 5,390,000 

1994 5,500,000 
1995 5,520,000 

1996 (1) 6,015,000 
1997 (l) 3,570,000 
1998 (1) 4,690,000 
1999 (1) 5,295,004 
2000 (1) 5,427,905 
2001 (1) 4,739,276 

$3,370,630 
3,071,935 

2,768,543 
3,196,483 

2,939,973 

2,704,202 

2,745,798 

5,331,863 

5,317,347 

5,275,893 

$ 8,660,630 
8,461,935 

8,268,543 

8,716,483 

8,954,973 

6,274,202 

7,435,798 

10,626,867 
10,745,252 

10,015,169 

Total G eneral 

and Special 

Revenue Fund 

Expenditures 

$ 112,128,256 

112,637,378 

115,417,755 
123,192,131 

126,909,141 

137,483,915 

152,440,927 

162,853,034 
161,775,024 

163,077,495 

Ratio of Debt 

Service to 

Total General 

Expenditures 

7.72%  

7.51%  

7.16% 
7.08%  

7.06%  

4.56%  

4.88% 

6.53% 
6.64%  

6.14%  

(1) Includes debt service payments made by the General Fund and Capital Improvements Program 
Fund, excluding any bond issuance costs. 
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Year 
Ended Estim ated 

une 30 Population 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM  
Lafayette, Lousiana 

DEM OGRAPHIC STATISTICS 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Public School Private Schools 

Total Total Num ber N um ber 

Unem ploym ent School of of 

Rate (1) Enrollment Students Students 

1992 170,185 (2) 
1993 172,193 (2) 
1994 176,180 (2) 
1995 178,305 (2) 
1996 180,222 (2) 
1997 181,363 (2) 
1998 184,521 (2) 
1999 187,001 (2) 
2000 188,620 (2) 
2001 188,620 (3) 

6.7%  34,390 

5.6%  36,528 

5.3%  36,967 

6.3%  37,196 
4.7%  38,241 

4.7%  37,425 
4.5%  37,338 

4.7%  37,311 
4.3%  36,975 
4.2%  36,591 

29,744 

30,061 

30,484 

30,433 

31,331 

30,484 

30,264 

30,037 
29,807 
29,278 

%  of 
Total 

Students 

4,646 

6,467 

6,483 

6,763 

6,910 

6,941 

7,074 

7,274 

7,168 

7,313 

13.5%  

17.7%  

17.5%  

18.2%  

18.1%  

18.5%  
18.9%  

19.5%  
19.4%  

20.0%  

(1) U.S. Department of Labor 
(2) Lousiana Tech Survey 
(3) Actual/Projection not available until January 2001. Population count based on 

previous year. 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Lafayette, Louisiana 

PROPERTY VA1,UES, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS 

Last Ten Years 

(Unaudited) 

Residential 

and 

Assessment Collection Commercial State 

Year Year Land Residential Commercial Agricultural Assessed 

1991 1992 

1992 1993 

1993 1994 

1994 (4) 1995 

1995 1996 

1996 1997 

1997 1998 

1998 1999 

1999 2000 

2000 2001 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

$ 79,529,637 
104,726,587 

107,984,543 

112,622,878 

116,725,142 

123,696,613 

143,152,432 

$ 187,903,820 
216,455,708 

237,387,436 

198,111,506 

257,726,429 

267,571,340 

279,112,490 

291,739,160 

308,348,433 

406,065,778 

$ 216,335,013 

235,371,390 

228,572,625 

213,940,395 

275,420,190 

305,938,693 

334,178,055 

357,149,910 

386,603,100 

403,070,319 

$ 3,156,540 
3,197,350 

3,180,340 

3,144,310 

3,162,340 

3,126,330 

3,077,470 

3,042,240 

2,939,560 

2,992,035 

(1) Lafayette Parish Tax Assessors Offi ce 
(2) Parish Of Lafayette, Metro Code 
(3) F.D.1.C.. Total demand deposits from Lafayette Parish Banks & Thrifts @ 6/30/00. 

3otal demand deposits @ 6/30/01 will not be available until December 2001. Based on demand deposits 
@6/30/00. 

(4) Residential and commercial properly values previously included land values. Subsequent to 1994, land 
values are shown separately. 
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$ 50,823,220 
49,943,830 

50,193,624 

50,577,030 

50,823,600 

52,291,580 

54,194,430 

56,110,660 

58,340,010 

61,514,290 



Commercial Residential 

Table Xlll 

I Units Total ] Bank Deposits (3) (Millions) 
$ 458,218,593 

504,968,278 

519,334,025 

545,302,878 

691,859,146 

736,912,486 

783,185,323 

824,767,112 

879,927,716 

1,016,794,854 

$ 23,279,552 
28,263,186 

41,367,657 

27,943,427 

55,920,647 

49,159,788 

44,790,545 

92,149,642 

67,540,765 

45.064.267 

586 $ 57,140,380 

686 66,834,649 

807 81,261,304 

780 76,985,963 

693 67,313,155 

837 87,122,766 

761 84,054,151 

718 91,562,470 

628 83,677,620 

510 73,833,800 
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$ 3,136,078 

1,762,484 

1,763,920 

1,941,344 

1,796,854 

2,112,346 

2,369,018 

2,278,019 

2,290,032 

2,509,900 



LAFAYETTE PARISH SCH O OL SYSTEM  

Lafayette, Louisiana 

M ISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA 

(Unaudited) 

-SIXTH LARGEST SCHOOL PARISH IN THE STATE 
-Year of Organization: 1870 
-Geographical Area: 270 Square M iles 
-Parish Population: 188,620 
-Accreditation: Southern A ssociation of 

Colleges and Sehools 

Elementary 

M iddle 

H igh 

Total 

Degree 

Bachelor & Arts 

M asters Degree 

M asters Degree +30 

Educational Specialist 

D octorate 

Total 

23 

11 

6 

40 

Elem entary 

M iddle 

H igh 

Total 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

N um berof 

Teachers 

1,344 

527 

196 

48 

9 

2,124 

118 

Student Enrollm ent 

29,543 

29,514 

29,663 

29,814 

30,191 

Table X1V 

2,909 

8,125 

8,244 

29,278 

%  of 

Total 

63.3% 

24.8%  

9.2%  

2.3%  

0.4%  

100.0%  
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P.O. Box 82329 
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Phone (337) 232,4141 
Fax (337) 232*8660 

REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE AND  ON IN TERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL RE PORTIN G BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FIN AN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDAN CE 

W ITH GOV ERN M ENT AUDITING STAN DARD S 

Dr. Jam es H . Easton Superintendent, 
and M embers of the Lafayette Parish School Board 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

WEB SITE 
V,,VCC~ KCSRCPAS COM 

A~ER$CAN ~STtTUT~ O~ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Lafayette Parish School Board, (the 
School Board) and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of an d for the 
year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2001. W e conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 

Com pliance 

A s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial statements are 
free of m aterial m isstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants, noncomplian ce with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. However, providing an opinion on eomplianee with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Renorting 

In planning and perfom aing our audit, we considered the School Board's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
the finan cial statements an d not to provide assuranee on the intern al control over financial reporting. 
However, we noted a certain matter involving the intern al control over financial reporting and its operation 
that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to our attention 
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting 
that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the School Board's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statem ents. The reportable 
condition is described in the accom panying schedule of findings aud questioned costs in Part It, Finding 0 l- 
l(IC). 
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A m aterial weakness is a condition in which th e design or operation of one or m ore of the intern al 
control com ponents does not reduce tO a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the financial statements being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned funetions. Our consideration 
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable condition described 
above is not a m aterial weakness. 

W e also noted other matters involving internal control over financial reporting that we reported to the 
management of the Lafayette Parish School Board in a separate letter dated November 8, 2001. 

This report is intended  for the inform ation of the School Board, the School Board's m anagement
, and 

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its 
distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
Novem ber 8, 2001 

Kolder, Champagne, Siaven & Conapany, LLC 
Certified Public A ceounlants 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH RE QUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH M AJOR PROGRAM  AND IN TERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COM PLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

Dr. James H . Easton, Superintendent 
and M embers of the Lafayette Parish School Board 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

~ lianee 

W e have audited the compliance of the Lafayette Parish School Board (the School Board), with tile 
types of compliance requirements deseribed in the U. S. Office of Management and Budg et (OM B) Circular 
A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2001. The School Board's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings mid questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of 
the School Board's m anagement. Our responsibility is to express an opinion oi, the School Board's 
compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OM B Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Govern ments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan aud perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance  with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's 
com pliance w ith those requirem ents and perform ing such other procedures as we considered necessary  in the 
circumstances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not 
provide a legal determ ination on the School Board's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all m aterial respects, with the requirem ents referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. 
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nlem al Control Over Com oliance 

The m anagement of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
intern al control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
federal program s. In plam~ing and perform ing our audit, we considered the School Board's internal control 
over compliance with requirements that co uld have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in 
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on com pliance and to 
test and report on intern al control over com pliance in acco rdance  w ith OM B Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the internal control over com pliance  would not necessarily disclose all m atters 
in tile internal control that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the 
design or operation of one or m ore of the intern al control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level 
the risk that noncompliance w ith applicable requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would 
be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters 
involving th e internal control over com pliance and its operation that we consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

"/'his report is intended for the inform ation of the School Board, the School Board's m anagement
, and 

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a m atter of public record and its 
distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
N ovem ber 8, 2001 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & Com pany, LLC 
Certified  Public Acco untants 
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LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

SoheduIe of Expenditures of Federal A wards 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Gr antor/ 
Protzran a Title 

D. S. Dep artment of Education: 
Direct Program : 

Project FACT 

Project SAVE 

Passed through S~te Departm ent of Education 
Adult Educ tion State Gr an t Program s - 

Adult Edueatian Program (ABE) 
Adult Eduction Family Li~.eracy 
Adult Education One Stop Center 
Adult Education Cmlections 
Adult Education Tectmology 

Goals 2000 State-Local Ed ucation Gr an ts - 
LEARN for th e 21 st Century-lm provem ent-Prof. Dev 
LEARN for the 21 st Century-Teacher 

Advanced Placem ent Fee Progr am- 
Advan ce d H ace m ent Fee Progr mn 

CSRD & FIE Slate-Lo cal Education Gr an t.~ - 
Comprehensive School Reform Demonstration 
Fuaad for Improvement in Education 

School-To-W ork Im plem entation Gr ants - 
School-To-W ork Initiative-Period 4 
School-To-W ork Initiative-Period 5 
School-To-W ork Initiative-Period 5 Tran sition 

Vocational Education-Basic Gr ants to States - 
Carl Perkins Basic Gr ant 

Immigrant Education - 
Emergency Inmfigran t Ed ucation 

Technology Literacy Challenge Fund Gr an ts - 

Teetmology Literacy Challenge 

Charter Schools - 
Charter Sehools-2nd Year Charter 

Safe an d Drug Free Schools & Comm . State Gr ants - 

1ASA Title IV 

Technology Innovation Challenge Grants - 
Challenge Gr ant-Period 6 
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CFDA 
Number 

Revenue 
Recognized Expenditures 

84.293B $ 42,259 $ 42,259 

84.184K 69,711 

84.002A 235,694 
g4.002A 117,154 
84.002A 3,325 
84.002A 22,060 
84.002A 5,990 

384,223 

84.276A 
84.276A 

]48,529 
30.879 

179A08 

84.330A 3,172 

84.332A 46,185 
84.332A 27,304 

73,489 

84.278E 356,712 
84.278E 91,606 
84.278E 2,899 

451,217 

69311 

235,694 
117,154 
3,325 
22,060 
5.990 

384.223 

148,529 
30.879 

179.408 

3,172 

46,185 

27,304 

73.489 

356,712 
91,606 
2.899 

451,217 

84.048/% 381,041 381,041 

84.162A 38,219 38,219 

g4.318A 150,616 150.616 

84.282A 492 492 

84.186A 171,490 

84.303B 24,764 

171.490 

24.764 

(continued) 



LAPAYETrE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expendilures of Federal Awards (Continued 
Year Ended June 30, 200t 

Federal Crran tor/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Program Title 

Special Education-Gran ts for Infan ts an d Fan tilies with 
Disabilities - 
IDEA Part C FY 00 

Special Ed uca tion-Preschool Gran ts - 
SPED ID EA-Part B, 3-5 

Special Ed ucation-Gr ants to Slates - 
SPED ID EA-Part B 

Title I Gran ts to Local Educa tion Agencies - 
Title l.Part A Basic Grant 
1ASA Title I 

Innovative Ed ucation Progrmn Strategies - 
1ASA Title VI do 00 

Class-size Red uction Program - 
IASA Title V] Class-size Reduction 

Eisenhowar Pr ofessional Developmenl Slate Gr ants - 
IASA Title 11 

Education for Homeless Children an d Youth - 
Homeless 

Even Stsrt-State Educa tional Agencies - 
Even Start 
Even Start Family Litesaey 

Capital Expenses - 
Title I Capital Expenses 

Reading Exce llence  Act - 
Reading Excellence Act 
Reading Excellence  Act Tutorial A ssistance 

Total U.S. Departmenl of Education 

U.S. Department of Transportation: 
Passed through Slate Department of Transportation - 
Preteen Ped alers Program 

Total U,S, Department of Tran sportation 

U.S. Department of Health an d Human  Service s: 
Passed th rough State Departmenl of Social Services - 
Find W ork-Vocational M odule 

Passed  through State Department of Ed ucatinn  - 

Starting Points Preschool Program 
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CFDA 
Number 

Revenue 
Recognized Expenditures 

84.181A 52,739 52,739 

84.173A 167.016 167.016 

84.027A 1 p986,248 1 ~986,248 

84.010C 

84.010C 
4,642,285 
650.075 

4,642,285 
650.075 

5v292,360 
. 
5,292~360 

84.298A 204~237 204,237 

84.340A 981~941 981.941 

g4.2glA 155.195 155.195 

84.196A 85,117 

84.213C 180,033 
84.213C 4~370 

184.403 

84.216A 11,842 

84.338A 
84.338A 

447,902 
63.859 

511.761 

85.117 

180,033 
4.370 

184.403 

11~842 

447,902 
63,859 

511.761 

11,602~960 11,602,960 

NIA 31,145 31.145 

31.145 31.145 

17.253A 68,864 68~864 

93.575A 142~295 142,295 

(continued) 



LAFAYETfE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Prozram  Title 

Passed through Stata DepartmentofEduoafion - 
Refugee Children School lmpaetAct 

Passed through State Departm ent ofHealthandHospitals 

M edica idTifieXIX 

Total U.S.Departm an t of Health and Human Services 

U.S.Departman t of Housing and Urban Development: 
Passed through Lafayette Catholic Service Center - 

P.A.R.E.N.T. Project 
Total U.S.Departman t of Housing and Urban Development 

U.8. Department of Labor: 
Passed through looal W orkforee Investm ent Act Offi ce - 
W .I.A Aca dem ic & W orkplace  Enrichment 
W .I.A. Comp. Training for Youth Development 
W .I.A. Innovative Youth Training Program 
W .1.A. Ace demie Enrichm ent & Vocational 
Exploration 

Total U.S.Departm an t of Labor 

Food and ~onsum er Service : 
Passed through State Deparlm enl of Educa tion - 
National School Lunch Program  - 
National School Lun ch-School M ilk 
USDA Comm odities 

School Breakfast Program - 
National School Breakfast Progr mn 

Summer Food Service  Program for Children - 
Sunun er Food Service  Program 
Summ er Food Service Program 

Total Food an d Consumer Service 

U.S. Depallm ent of Defense: 
N.W, OTC Program  

Total U.S. Departm ent of I)efense 

TOTAL FEDERAL AW ARDS 
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CFDA 
Number 

Revenue 
Rece gnized 

93.576 32~699 

~ 
Expenditures 

32.699 

93.778 306,677 306,677 

550.535 550,535 

14.235 18,075 18,075 

18,075 18,075 

17.250A 
17.250A 
17.250A 

10,414 
17,944 
7,047 

10,414 
17,944 
7,047 

17.250A 12,331 12,331 

47.736 47.736 

10.555A 4,084,562 4,084,562 
10.555A 525,501 571,513 

4.610.063 4.656.075 

10.553A 948,239 948,239 

10.559A 

10.559A 
64,990 
101.636 

166.626 

5.724.928 

64,990 
101.636 

166.626 

5,770,940 

NIA 19,617 19,617 

19.617 19.617 

$17,994,996 $18,041,008 



(1) General 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

The acc om panying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal financial assistance programs of the Lafayette Parish School Board (the School Board). The 
School Board reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the general-purpose financial statements for the 
year ended June 30, 2001. All federal financial assistance received directly from federal agencies is 
included on the schedule as well as federal financial assistance passed through other governm ent 
agencies. The following programs are considered major federal programs of the School Board: 
National School Lunch Program , School Breakfast Program , and Summer Food Service  Program for 
Children. 

(2) Basis of Acc ounting 

(3) 

(4) 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using lhe 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the School Board's general- 
purp ose financial statem ents for the year ended June 30, 2001. Com m odities received whieh are non- 
cash revenue are valued at prices provided by the U . S. Departm ent of Agriculture. A ny received but 
unused com m odities are recorded as deferred revenue until used. 

Relationship to General-Puroose Financial Statem ents 

Federal financial assistance revenues are reported in the School Board's general-purpose 
financial statem ents as follow s: 

From federal sources: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Tota 

Relationship to Federal Financial Reoorts 

$ 326,294 
17,668,702 

$17,994,996 

Am ounts reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree w ith the am ounts 
reported in the related federal financial reports except for the amounts in reports submitted as of a 
date subsequent to June 30, 2001, which will differ from the schedule by the amount of encumbrances 
as of June 30, 2001. 
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LAFAYETTE PAR] SH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Part I. Summary of Auditor's Results: 

Part II 

Part I11 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

An unqualified report was issued on the financial statem ents 

A reportable condition in intern al control was disclosed by the audit of the financial 
statem ents. The reportable condition was not considered to be a m aterial w eakness. 

There were no m aterial instances of nonco m pliance 

No reportable conditions in internal control over the major program was disclosed by the 
audit of the financial statem ents. 

An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the major program 

The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) & Circular 
A-133. 

The following programs were co nsidered to be major programs: National School Lunch 
Program , School Breakfast Program , and Summ er Food Service Program for Children. 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish betw een Type A and Type B program s
, as described 

in Section 520(b) & Circular A-133 was $595,450. 

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A- 133 

Findings which are required to be reported in Audilinz Standards: ed Governmental 

Intern al Control - 

See Internal Control Finding 01-1(IC) on the Summary Schedule of Current and Prior Year 
Audit Findings and Corrective Action Plan. 

Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which include audit findings as defined in Section 
510(a) of Circular A-133: 

There are no findings that are required to be reported under the above guidance 
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Fiscal Year 
Finding 
Initially 

Re~ No Occurred 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Summary Schedule of Current and Prior Year Audit Findings 
and Corrective Action Plan 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Description of Finding 

CURRENT YEAR (6/30/01 ) -- 

Internal Control: 

01-1(IC) 1993 The Lafayette Parish School Board did not properly monitor 
individual schools to ascertain that established control procedures 
were perform ed to insure complete and accurate fixed asset 
listings. Fixed asset records should reflect additions when 
purchased and deletions when disposed of. Failure to m aintain 
such controls reduces the School Board's accountability over 
these assets. 

M anagem ent Letter: 

01-2(ML) 1998 

01-3(M L) 2000 

Corrective 
Action 
Takeu 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the Group Self- Partial 
Insurance Fund experienced an operating loss of $225,911. 
Consideration should be given to exploring plan adjustments in 
order for the fund to be self-sufficient. 

The General Fund has experienced a deficiency of revenues over No 

expenditures for the past three fiscal years. The majority of the 
School Board's expenditures are comprised of salaries and 
benefits. Annually, the Board approves a staffing form ula based 

upon projected enrollment levels. For the past four years, the 
Board has not completely adhered to the approved form ula, 
resulting in excessive personnel expenditures. The approved 
staffing form ula should be more closely followed. The Board 
should also consider review ing other General Fund expenditures 
in order to determ ine ways to reduce spending. 
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Corrective Action Plan 

Name of 
Contact 
Person 

Anticipated 
Dale of 

Completion 

The School Board approved a new fixed asset policy on M att Dugas, 6/30/02 
September 5, 2001. This new policy includes a strict provision Director of 
that principals and department heads w ill be held m onetarily Finance 
liable for any losses in which due diligence has not been shown in 
the care of School Board property. In addition, the System has 
hired a fixed asset coordinator who will be trained on the fixed 
asset policy and accounting guidelines. The coordinator will be 
responsible for implementing and m aintaining a corrective action 
plan  that should alleviate most of the current reporting problems. 
The goal of the plan is to have complete and accurate fixed asset 
records by the end of the 2002 fiscal year. 

Tile adm inistration is closely m onitoring activity in the Group M att Dugas
, 6/30/02 

Self-Insurance Fund and have m ade m odifications to the plan co- D irector of 
payments, increased deductibles, and increased prem iums. The Finance 
adjustments should enable the fund to operate on a profitable 
basis in the future. 

Tile administration will closely monitor the General Fund budget M att Dugas
, 6/30/02 

and w ill adhere to approved hiring practices that w ill ensure that Director of 
the General Fund w ill not have a deficiency of revenues over Finance 
expenditures. 
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Fiscal Year 
Finding 
Jnitially 

Ref. No Occurred 

LAFAYETTE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Lafayette, Louisiana 

Sum m ary Schedule of Current and Prior Year Audit Findings 

and Corrective Action Plata (continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2001 

PRIOR YEAR (6/30/00) -- 

Intern al Control: 

00-1 (IC) 1993 

M anagem ent Leller: 

00-2(ML) 1998 

00-3(M L) 2000 

Description of Finding 

Same as Item 01-I(IC) above 

Corrective 
Action 
Taken 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the Group Self- Partial 
Insurance Fund experienced an operating loss of $928,321. The 
School Board should develop procedures to accurately m onitor 
activity in the fund. Additionally, consideration should be made 

to exploring plan adjustments in order for the fund to be self- 
sufficient. 

The General Fund has experienced a deficiency of revenues over No 

expenditures for the past two fiscal years. The majority of the 
School Board's expenditures are com prised of salaries and 
benefits. Eaeh year the Board approves a staffing formula based 

upon projected enrolhnent levels. For the past three years, the 
Board has not completely adhered to the approved form ula, 
resulting in excessive expenditures. The Board should closely 
follow the approved staffing form ula in order to avoid a defieit in 
the General Fund. 
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Corrective Action Plan 

N am e of 
Contact 
Person 

Anticipated 

Date of 
Com pletion 

The adm inistration is closely monitoring activity in the Group M att Dugas, 6/30/01 
Self-Insurance Fund and have m ade m odifications to the plan co- Director of 
paym ents, inereased deductibles, and increased prem ium s. The Finance 

adjustments should enable the fund to operate on a profitable 
basis in the future. 

The adm inistration w ill elosely m onitor the General Fund budget M att D ugas, 6/30/01 
and will adhere to approved hiring practices that will ensure that Direetor of 

the General Fund will not have a deficiency of revenues over Finance 
expenditures. 
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